

April 1, 2004

Dear Affiliate:

In view of the FCC's limitations on the amount of commercial matter in children's programs, we have been asked by affiliates to provide information regarding MTV Networks' program services, in order to help the systems maintain a record of their compliance with the FCC rules.

Attached is a certification of the amount of commercial time included in children's programming exhibited on MTV Networks' program services NICKELODEON, MTV: MUSIC TELEVISION, VH1/MUSIC FIRST, TV LAND, THE SUITE, COMEDY CENTRAL, CMT: COUNTRY MUSIC TELEVISION and SPIKE TV, for the calendar quarter commencing January 1, 2004. As you will note, the certification makes clear that during the past quarter, advertising time on the children's programs (as such term is defined by the FCC) exhibited on MTV Networks' services did not exceed the established limits on commercial time.

We are pleased to provide this information as a courtesy to our affiliates, to assist you in complying with the FCC's Children's Television Rules.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact either your MTV Networks representative or me at (212) 258-8373.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Sandy Ashendorf".

Sandy Ashendorf
Senior Vice President
Affiliate Sales & Marketing

COMMERCIAL TIME - CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING
MTV NETWORKS CERTIFICATION: 1st Quarter, 2004

MTV Networks, a division of Viacom International Inc. ("MTVN"), certifies that its program services, MTV, NICKELODEON, VH1, TV LAND, THE SUITE, COMEDY CENTRAL, CMT and SPIKE TV as a standard practice, format and air children's programming of the type which is the subject of the commercial time limitations set forth in the FCC's April 12, 1991 Report and Order Implementing the Children's Television Act of 1990 (the "Act"), in a manner which is consistent with the Act, as follows:

Summary of Children's Programming on MTV Networks' Services:

<u>Program Service</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Commercial Minutes Per Hour During Children's Programming</u>
NICKELODEON	Mon-Fri	not more than 12
	Weekend	not more than 10.5
TV LAND	Mon-Fri	N/A
	Weekend	N/A
MTV: MUSIC TELEVISION	Mon-Fri	N/A
	Weekend	N/A
VH1: MUSIC FIRST	Mon-Fri	N/A
	Weekend	N/A
THE SUITE	Mon-Fri	*
	Weekend	*
SPIKE TV	Mon-Fri	N/A
	Weekend	N/A
CMT: COUNTRY MUSIC TELEVISION	Mon-Fri	N/A
	Weekend	N/A
COMEDY CENTRAL	Mon-Fri	N/A
	Weekend	N/A

Exceptions:

None

List of Children's Programs Aired:

Enclosed are copies of MTV Networks' program schedules for NICKELODEON for the period of October 1, 2003 to December 31, 2003 setting forth a list of the programs aired on NICKELODEON during such quarter. MTV, VH1, TV LAND, COMEDY CENTRAL, CMT and SPIKE TV did not air any children's programming subject to the requirements of the Act during this quarter.

*THE SUITE contains several program services (MTV2, MTV Jams, MTV Hits, MTV Español, VH1 Soul, VH1 Country, VH1 Classic, VH1 Megahits and VHUno) which did not air any children's programming subject to the requirements of the Act during this quarter. The Suite also contains program services (Noggin, Nick Games & Sports ("GAS") and Nicktoons) which did air children's programming during this quarter; however, to the extent these services carried commercials, they were well within the commercial time limitations set forth in the Act. Enclosed are copies of MTV Networks' program schedules for these services for the period of January 1, 2004 to March 31, 2004.

I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed as of the 31st day of March, 2004.

MTV NETWORKS, a division of
Viacom International Inc.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Susan Amy", is written over a horizontal line.

By: _____
Title: Senior Vice President
Affiliate Sales and Marketing

	Mon - 12/29	Tue - 12/30	Wed - 12/31	Thu - 1/01	Fri - 1/02	Sat - 1/03	Sun - 1/04	
6 AM	Oswald #120 (R)	Oswald #118 (R)	Oswald #122 (R)	Oswald #101 (R)	Oswald #117 (R)	Steven Spielberg #38 (R)	Steven Spielberg #58 (R)	6 AM
	The Wild Thornberrys #76 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #72 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #1 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #3 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #87 (R)	Steven Spielberg #27 (R)	Steven Spielberg #53 (R)	
7 AM	Fairly Odd Parents #13 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #17 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #23 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #6 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #30 (R)	Rocket Power #12 (R)	Rocket Power #4 (R)	7 AM
	Rocket Power #30 (R)	Rocket Power #24 (R)	Rocket Power #53 (R)	Rocket Power #17 (R)	Rocket Power #13 (R)	Rocket Power #20 (R)	Rocket Power #2 (R)	
8 AM	Rugrats #17 (R)	Rugrats #19 (R)	Rugrats #20 (R)	Rugrats #39 (R)	Rugrats #52 (R)	Rugrats #16 (R)	Rugrats #29 (R)	8 AM
	SpongeBob SquarePants #7 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #48 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #3 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #22 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #42 (R)	Rugrats #15 (R)	ChalkZone #9 (R)	
9 AM	Max and Ruby #16 (R)	Max and Ruby #7 (R)	Max and Ruby #12 (R)	Miss Spider's Sunny (R)	Max and Ruby #15 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #17 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #8 (R)	9 AM
	Rubbadubbers #6 (R)	Rubbadubbers #1 (R)	Rubbadubbers #3 (R)		Rubbadubbers #4 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #44 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #4 (R)	
10 AM	Dora the Explorer #308 (R)	Dora the Explorer #316 (R)	Dora the Explorer #317 (R)	Dora the Explorer #320 (R)	Dora the Explorer #312 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #5 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #32 (R)	10 AM
	Blue's Clues #512 (R)	Blue's Clues #513 (R)	Blue's Clues #526 (R)	Blue's Clues #507 (R)	Blue's Clues #501 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #11 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #2 (R)	
11 AM	Dora the Explorer #320 (R)	Dora the Explorer #312 (R)	Dora the Explorer #308 (R)	Dora the Explorer #316 (R)	Dora the Explorer #317 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #127 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #131 (R)	11 AM
	Blue's Clues #120 (R)	Blue's Clues #217 (R)	Blue's Clues #308 (R)	Blue's Clues #109 (R)	Blue's Clues #204 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #106 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #104 (R)	
12 PM	Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)	As Told By Ginger #998 (R)	Rocket Power #998 (R)	CatDog #999 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #999 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #8 (R)	Hey Arnold! #93 (R)	12 PM
1 PM	ChalkZone #7 (R)					ChalkZone #7 (R)	Hey Arnold! #15 (R)	1 PM
	Hey Arnold! #65 (R)					Hey Arnold! #65 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #29 (R)	
2 PM	The Adventures of Jimmy #102 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #6 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #55 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #25 (R)	Hey Arnold! #97 (R)	Hey Arnold! #37 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #11 (R)	2 PM
	The Adventures of Jimmy #112 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #2 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #6 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #31 (R)	Hey Arnold! #84 (R)	All Grown Up	The Amanda Show	
3 PM	The Adventures of Jimmy #122 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #3 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #40 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #36 (R)	Hey Arnold! #85 (R)	All Grown Up	The Amanda Show	3 PM
	The Adventures of Jimmy #126 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #7 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #26 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #32 (R)	Hey Arnold! #96 (R)	All Grown Up	The Amanda Show	
4 PM	The Adventures of Jimmy #131 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #8 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #31 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #26 (R)	Hey Arnold! #39 (R)	All Grown Up	The Amanda Show	4 PM
	The Adventures of Jimmy #121 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #9 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #25 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #30 (R)	Hey Arnold! #45 (R)	All Grown Up	The Amanda Show	
5 PM	The Adventures of Jimmy #106 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #5 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #15 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #33 (R)	Hey Arnold! #53 (R)	All Grown Up	The Amanda Show	5 PM
	The Adventures of Jimmy #105 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #4 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #127 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #37 (R)	Hey Arnold! #63 (R)	Rugrats	Caitlin's Way	
6 PM	The Adventures of Jimmy #131 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #10 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #131 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #42 (R)	Hey Arnold! #52 (R)			6 PM
	Hey Arnold! #999 (R)	Rugrats #995 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #114 (R)	Rugrats #993 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #998 (R)	As Told By Ginger #24 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #68 (P)	
7 PM	ChalkZone #12 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #115 (R)			ChalkZone #12 (R)	As Told By Ginger #32 (R)	7 PM
	All Grown Up #5 (R)	All Grown Up #1 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #999 (R)	All Grown Up #2 (R)	All Grown Up #6 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #107 (R)	Nicktoons TV	
8 PM	SpongeBob SquarePants #50 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #12 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #21 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #36 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #15 (R)	Romeo! #108 (R)	8 PM
	Fairly Odd Parents #9 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #42 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #59A/B (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #40 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #201 (R)	All Grown Up #2 (R)	Brothers Garcia #409 (R)	
9 PM	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #65 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #66 (P)	All Grown Up #7 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #67 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #7 (R)	Romeo! #110 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #69 (P)	9 PM
	Full House #157 (P)	Full House #159 (P)	Fairly Odd Parents #19 (R)	Full House #103 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #121 (R)	All That #939 (R)	Full House #169 (P)	
10 PM	Full House #158 (P)	Full House #160 (P)	SpongeBob SquarePants #56 (R)	Full House #104 (R)	ChalkZone #14 (R)	The Amanda Show #997 (R)	Full House #170 (P)	10 PM
	The Cosby Show #91 (R)	The Cosby Show #93 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #998 (R)	The Cosby Show #104 (R)	The Cosby Show #98 (R)	The Cosby Show #103 (R)	The Cosby Show #107 (R)	
11 PM	The Cosby Show #92 (R)	The Cosby Show #94 (R)		The Cosby Show #105 (R)	The Cosby Show #102 (R)	The Cosby Show #106 (R)	The Cosby Show #108 (R)	11 PM
	Roseanne #200 (R)	Roseanne #202 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #45 (R)	Roseanne #94 (R)	Roseanne #208 (R)	Roseanne #211 (R)	Roseanne #213 (R)	
12 AM	Roseanne #201 (R)	Roseanne #203 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #51 (R)	Roseanne #217 (P)	Roseanne #209 (R)	Roseanne #212 (R)	Roseanne #214 (R)	12 AM
	The Cosby Show #93 (R)	The Cosby Show #95 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #14 (R)	All in the Family #124 (R)	The Cosby Show #103 (R)	The Cosby Show #107 (R)	The Cosby Show #109 (R)	
1 AM	The Cosby Show #94 (R)	The Cosby Show #96 (R)		All in the Family #125 (R)	The Cosby Show #106 (R)	The Cosby Show #108 (R)	The Cosby Show #110 (R)	1 AM
	Three's Company #36 (R)	Three's Company #37 (R)	Three's Company #38 (R)	Three's Company #39 (R)	Three's Company #41 (R)	Three's Company #43 (R)	Three's Company #45 (R)	
2 AM	Cheers #127 (R)	Cheers #128 (R)	Roseanne #129 (R)	Roseanne #204 (R)	Roseanne #208 (P)	Roseanne #213 (P)	Roseanne #215 (P)	2 AM
	Roseanne #202 (P)	Roseanne #204 (P)	Roseanne #206 (R)	Roseanne #209 (P)	Roseanne #212 (P)	Roseanne #214 (P)	Roseanne #216 (P)	
3 AM	All in the Family #137 (R)	All in the Family #142 (R)	Wings #126 (R)	Wings #143 (R)	Wings #145 (R)	Wings #147 (R)	Wings #149 (R)	3 AM
	Wings #140 (R)	Wings #141 (R)	Wings #142 (R)	Wings #144 (R)	Wings #146 (R)	Wings #148 (R)	Wings #150 (R)	
4 AM	Three's Company #36 (R)	Three's Company #37 (R)	Three's Company #38 (R)	Three's Company #39 (R)	Three's Company #41 (R)	Three's Company #43 (R)	Three's Company #45 (R)	4 AM
	Cheers #127 (R)	Cheers #128 (R)	Cheers #129 (R)	Cheers #40 (R)	Cheers #42 (R)	Three's Company #44 (R)	Three's Company #46 (R)	
5 AM	Full House #157 (R)	Full House #159 (R)	Full House #161 (P)	Full House #163 (R)	Full House #165 (P)	Full House #167 (P)	Full House #169 (R)	5 AM
	Full House #158 (R)	Full House #160 (R)	Full House #162 (R)	Full House #164 (P)	Full House #166 (P)	Full House #168 (P)	Full House #170 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/05	Tue - 1/06	Wed - 1/07	Thu - 1/08	Fri - 1/09	Sat - 1/10	Sun - 1/11	
6 AM	Nick News Special Edition #29 (R)	Oswald #107 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #33 (R)	Oswald #108 (R)	Nick News #158 (R)	Steven Spielberg #82 (R)	Steven Spielberg #92 (R)	6 AM
	#44 (R)	#60 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #13 (R)	#53 (R)	#33 (R)	Steven Spielberg #91 (R)	Steven Spielberg #55 (R)	
7 AM	#31 (R)	#10 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #26 (R)	#203 (R)	#25 (R)	Rocket Power #42 (R)	Rocket Power #37 (R)	7 AM
	#10 (R)	#47 (R)	Rocket Power #57 (R)	#28 (R)	#49 (R)	Rocket Power #46 (R)	Rocket Power #44 (R)	
8 AM	#31 (R)	#74 (R)	Rugrats #22 (R)	#70 (R)	#61 (R)	Rugrats #91 (R)	Rugrats #50 (R)	8 AM
	#46 (R)	#33 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #23 (R)	#2 (R)	#32 (R)	Rugrats #65 (R)	ChalkZone #10 (R)	
9 AM	#22 (R)	#20 (R)	Max and Ruby #11 (R)	#4 (R)	#21 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #19 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #7 (R)	9 AM
	#11 (R)	#5 (R)	Rubbadubbers #10 (R)	#13 (R)	#2 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #29 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #50 (R)	
10 AM	#302 (R)	#311 (R)	Dora the Explorer #314 (R)	#305 (R)	#401 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #18 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #37 (R)	10 AM
	#518 (R)	#514 (R)	Blue's Clues #520 (R)	#521 (R)	#527 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #22 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #13 (R)	
11 AM	#305 (R)	#401 (R)	Dora the Explorer #302 (R)	#311 (R)	#314 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #122 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #113 (R)	11 AM
	#304 (R)	#202 (R)	Blue's Clues #216 (R)	#115 (R)	#110 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #126 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #105 (R)	
12 PM	#224 (R)	Little Bill #216 (R)	#106 (R)	#112 (R)	Max and Ruby #25 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #9 (R)	Hey Arnold! #92 (R)	12 PM
	#20 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #27 (R)	#12 (R)	#7 (R)	Max and Ruby #12 (R)	ChalkZone #2 (R)	Hey Arnold! #2 (R)	
1 PM	#20 (R)	Bob the Builder #13 (R)	#17 (R)	#29 (R)	Max and Ruby #16 (R)	Hey Arnold! #6 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #27 (R)	1 PM
	#217 (R)	Dora the Explorer #213 (R)	#205 (R)	#104 (R)	Max and Ruby #7 (R)	Hey Arnold! #68 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #30 (R)	
2 PM	#79 (R)	#56 (R)	Rugrats #82 (R)	#84 (R)	#58 (R)	As Told By Ginger #998 (R)	All Grown Up #7 (R)	2 PM
	#13 (R)	#43 (R)	Rugrats #26 (R)	#30 (R)	#86 (R)		All Grown Up #3 (R)	
3 PM	#24 (R)	#91 (R)	Hey Arnold! #79 (R)	#88 (R)	#31 (R)		All Grown Up #6 (R)	3 PM
	#12 (R)	#13 (R)	Yakkity Yak #3 (R)	#2 (R)	#1 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #6 (R)	All Grown Up #4 (R)	
4 PM	#3 (R)	#12 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #8 (R)	#2 (R)	#4 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #7 (R)	The Amanda Show #239 (R)	4 PM
		UPICK			ChalkZone #8 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #8 (R)	The Amanda Show #241 (R)	
5 PM	#5 (R)	#53 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #47 (R)	#9 (R)	#11 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #5 (R)	The Amanda Show #996 (R)	5 PM
	#228 (R)	#240 (R)	The Amanda Show #222 (R)	#220 (R)	#111 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #2 (R)	The Amanda Show #994 (R)	
6 PM		UPICK		All That #940 (R)	UPICK	My Life As A Teenage #3 (R)	As Told By Ginger #9 (R)	6 PM
	#29 (R)	#87 (R)	Hey Arnold! #49 (R)	#27 (R)	#51 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #10 (R)	Romeo! #107 (R)	
7 PM	#40 (R)	#89 (R)	Rugrats #71 (R)	#68 (R)	#151 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #11 (R)	Nicktoons TV	7 PM
	#38 (R)	#30 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #49 (R)	#27 (R)	#43 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #4 (R)	Drake & Josh #101 (P)	
8 PM	#6 (R)	#1 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #33 (R)	#21 (R)	#36 (R)	All Grown Up #3 (P)	Drake & Josh #101 (R)	8 PM
	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #71 (P)		#72 (P)	#73 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #4 (R)	Romeo! #101 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #75 (P)	
9 PM	#148 (R)	Full House #173 (P)	#176 (P)	#178 (P)	All Grown Up #5 (R)	All That #945 (P)	Full House #185 (P)	9 PM
	Roseanne #17 (R)	#175 (P)	Full House #177 (P)	#180 (P)	ChalkZone #5 (R)	The Amanda Show #995 (R)	Full House #186 (P)	
10 PM	#133 (R)	#111 (R)	The Cosby Show #113 (R)	#115 (R)	#117 (R)	The Cosby Show #119 (R)	The Cosby Show #121 (R)	10 PM
	Roseanne #27 (R)	#112 (R)	The Cosby Show #114 (R)	#116 (R)	#118 (R)	The Cosby Show #120 (R)	The Cosby Show #122 (R)	
11 PM	#215 (R)	#218 (R)	Roseanne #220 (R)	#3 (R)	#5 (R)	Roseanne #7 (R)	Roseanne #9 (R)	11 PM
	#216 (R)	#219 (R)	Roseanne #2 (R)	#4 (R)	#6 (R)	Roseanne #8 (R)	Roseanne #10 (R)	
12 AM	#111 (R)	#113 (R)	The Cosby Show #115 (R)	#117 (R)	#119 (R)	The Cosby Show #121 (R)	The Cosby Show #123 (R)	12 AM
	#112 (R)	#114 (R)	The Cosby Show #116 (R)	#118 (R)	#120 (R)	The Cosby Show #122 (R)	The Cosby Show #124 (R)	
1 AM	#47 (R)	#49 (R)	Three's Company #51 (R)	#54 (R)	#56 (R)	Three's Company #58 (R)	Three's Company #60 (R)	1 AM
	#48 (R)	#50 (R)	Three's Company #53 (R)	#55 (R)	#57 (R)	Three's Company #59 (R)	Three's Company #61 (R)	
2 AM	#218 (P)	#220 (P)	Roseanne #3 (R)	#5 (R)	#7 (R)	Roseanne #9 (R)	Roseanne #11 (R)	2 AM
	#219 (P)	#2 (R)	Roseanne #4 (R)	#6 (R)	#8 (R)	Roseanne #10 (R)	Roseanne #12 (R)	
3 AM	#151 (R)	#153 (R)	Wings #155 (R)	#161 (R)	#163 (R)	Wings #165 (R)	Wings #167 (R)	3 AM
	#152 (R)	#154 (R)	Wings #160 (R)	#162 (R)	#164 (R)	Wings #166 (R)	Wings #168 (R)	
4 AM	#47 (R)	#49 (R)	Three's Company #51 (R)	#54 (R)	#56 (R)	Three's Company #58 (R)	Three's Company #60 (R)	4 AM
	#48 (R)	#50 (R)	Three's Company #53 (R)	#55 (R)	#57 (R)	Three's Company #59 (R)	Three's Company #61 (R)	
5 AM	#171 (P)	#173 (R)	Full House #176 (R)	#178 (R)	#181 (P)	Full House #183 (P)	Full House #185 (R)	5 AM
	#172 (P)	#175 (R)	Full House #177 (R)	#180 (R)	#182 (P)	Full House #184 (P)	Full House #186 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/12	Tue - 1/13	Wed - 1/14	Thu - 1/15	Fri - 1/16	Sat - 1/17	Sun - 1/18	
6 AM	Nick News Special Edition #22 (R)	Oswald #121 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #44 (R)	Oswald #119 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #29 (R)	Steven Spielberg #78 (R)	Steven Spielberg #87 (R)	6 AM
	#56 (R)	#4 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #6 (R)	#18 (R)	#10 (R)	Steven Spielberg #47 (R)	Steven Spielberg #15 (R)	
7 AM	#16 (R)	#38 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #14 (R)	#40 (R)	#11 (R)	Rocket Power #38 (R)	Rocket Power #1 (R)	7 AM
	#27 (R)	Rocket Power #19 (R)	#11 (R)	#35 (R)	Drake & Josh #101 (R)	Rocket Power #51 (R)	Rocket Power #50 (R)	
8 AM	#83 (R)	#77 (R)	Rugrats #35 (R)	#42 (R)	#37 (R)	Rugrats #28 (R)	Rugrats #38 (R)	8 AM
	#48 (R)	#26 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #37 (R)	#42 (R)	#44 (R)	Rugrats #97 (R)	ChalkZone #5 (R)	
9 AM	#14 (R)	#8 (R)	Max and Ruby #18 (R)	#19 (R)	#6 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #1 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #5 (R)	9 AM
	#12 (R)	#7 (R)	Rubbadubbers #8 (R)	#9 (R)	#6 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #46 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #38 (R)	
10 AM	#304 (R)	#321 (R)	Dora the Explorer #307 (R)	#309 (R)	#310 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #2 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #31 (R)	10 AM
	#502 (R)	#517 (R)	Blue's Clues #429 (R)	#519 (R)	#525 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #4 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #3 (R)	
11 AM	#309 (R)	#310 (R)	Dora the Explorer #304 (R)	#321 (R)	#307 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #109 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #114 (R)	11 AM
	#409 (R)	#314 (R)	Blue's Clues #405 (R)	#309 (R)	#419 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #102 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #115 (R)	
12 PM	#111 (R)	Little Bill #117 (R)	#126 (R)	#114 (R)	Blue's Clues #427 (R)	Drake & Josh #101 (R)	Hey Arnold! #30 (R)	12 PM
	#13 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #19 (R)	#9 (R)	#10 (R)	Blue's Clues #415 (R)	ChalkZone #3 (R)	Hey Arnold! #67 (R)	
1 PM	#21 (R)	Bob the Builder #22 (R)	#23 (R)	#26 (R)	Dora the Explorer #109 (R)	Hey Arnold! #50 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #7 (R)	1 PM
	#215 (R)	#106 (R)	Dora the Explorer #114 (R)	#206 (R)	#115 (R)	As Told By Ginger #23 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #26 (R)	
2 PM	#24 (R)	#47 (R)	Rugrats #23 (R)	#6 (R)	#87 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #34 (R)	All Grown Up #13 (R)	2 PM
	#69 (R)	#12 (R)	Rugrats #25 (R)	#10 (R)	#41 (R)		Romeo! #103 (R)	
3 PM	#26 (R)	#46 (R)	Hey Arnold! #13 (R)	#4 (R)	#42 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)	All That #944 (R)	3 PM
	#4 (R)	#5 (R)	Yakkity Yak #6 (R)	#7 (R)	#8 (R)		The Amanda Show #222 (R)	
4 PM	#9 (R)	#42 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #35 (R)	#1 (R)	#15 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Rocket Power #56 (R)	4 PM
			UPICK			Nicktoons TV		
5 PM	#42 (R)	#25 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #22 (R)	#36 (R)	#8 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Rocket Power #998 (R)	5 PM
	Drake & Josh #101 (R)	#235 (R)	The Amanda Show #109 (R)	#231 (R)	#112 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #26 (R)		
6 PM			UPICK			Nicktoons TV	As Told By Ginger #3 (R)	6 PM
		All Grown Up	Hey Arnold! #54 (R)	All That #89 (R)	#41 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy My Life As A Teenage #3 (R)	Romeo! #110 (R)	
7 PM	#33 (R)	#47 (R)	Rugrats #44 (R)	#46 (R)	#1 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Teenage Robot #8B	7 PM
	#88 (R)	#81 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #21 (R)	#17 (R)	#4 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Drake & Josh #106 (P)	
8 PM	#40 (R)	#15 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #30 (R)	#5 (R)	#32 (R)	All Grown Up #13 (P)	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (P)	8 PM
	#17 (R)	#23 (R)	Drake & Josh #101 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #76 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #2 (R)	Romeo! #109 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #53 (R)	
9 PM	#187 (P)	Full House #11 (R)	#1 (R)	#3 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #998 (R)	All That #944 (P)	Full House #9 (R)	9 PM
	#188 (P)	Full House #140 (R)	#2 (R)	#4 (R)		The Amanda Show #102 (R)	Full House #10 (R)	
10 PM	#123 (R)	#32 (R)	The Cosby Show #127 (R)	#129 (R)	#131 (R)	The Cosby Show #133 (R)	The Cosby Show #135 (R)	10 PM
	#124 (R)	#64 (R)	The Cosby Show #128 (R)	#130 (R)	#132 (R)	The Cosby Show #134 (R)	The Cosby Show #136 (R)	
11 PM	#11 (R)	#76 (R)	Roseanne #15 (R)	#17 (R)	#19 (R)	Roseanne #21 (R)	Roseanne #23 (R)	11 PM
	Roseanne #12 (R)	Three's Company #13 (R)	#16 (R)	Roseanne #18 (R)	#20 (R)	Roseanne #22 (R)	Roseanne #24 (R)	
12 AM	#125 (R)	#127 (R)	The Cosby Show #129 (R)	#131 (R)	#133 (R)	The Cosby Show #135 (R)	The Cosby Show #137 (R)	12 AM
	#126 (R)	#128 (R)	The Cosby Show #130 (R)	#132 (R)	#134 (R)	The Cosby Show #136 (R)	The Cosby Show #138 (R)	
1 AM	#62 (R)	#64 (R)	Three's Company #66 (R)	#68 (R)	#70 (R)	Three's Company #72 (R)	Three's Company #75 (R)	1 AM
	#63 (R)	#65 (R)	Three's Company #67 (R)	#69 (R)	#71 (R)	Three's Company #74 (R)	Three's Company #76 (R)	
2 AM	#13 (R)	#15 (R)	Roseanne #17 (R)	#19 (R)	#21 (R)	Roseanne #23 (R)	Roseanne #25 (R)	2 AM
	#14 (R)	#16 (R)	Roseanne #18 (R)	#20 (R)	#22 (R)	Roseanne #24 (R)	Roseanne #26 (R)	
3 AM	#169 (R)	#171 (P)	Wings #2 (R)	#3 (R)	#6 (R)	Wings #8 (R)	Wings #10 (R)	3 AM
	#170 (R)	#172 (P)	Wings #5 (R)	#4 (R)	#7 (R)	Wings #9 (R)	Wings #11 (R)	
4 AM	#62 (R)	#64 (R)	Three's Company #66 (R)	#68 (R)	#70 (R)	Three's Company #72 (R)	Three's Company #75 (R)	4 AM
	#63 (R)	#65 (R)	Three's Company #67 (R)	#69 (R)	#71 (R)	Three's Company #74 (R)	Three's Company #76 (R)	
5 AM	#187 (R)	#189 (P)	Full House #1 (R)	#3 (R)	#5 (R)	Full House #7 (R)	Full House #9 (R)	5 AM
	#188 (R)	#190 (P)	Full House #2 (R)	#4 (R)	#6 (R)	Full House #8 (R)	Full House #10 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/19	Tue - 1/20	Wed - 1/21	Thu - 1/22	Fri - 1/23	Sat - 1/24	Sun - 1/25	
6 AM	Fairly Odd Parents #201 (R)	Oswald #103 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #29 (R)	Oswald #115 (R)	Nick News #177 (R)	Steven Spielberg #43 (R)	Steven Spielberg #49 (R)	6 AM
	Fairly Odd Parents #33 (R)	#49 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #77 (R)	#89 (R)	#32 (R)	Steven Spielberg #23 (R)	Steven Spielberg #62 (R)	
7 AM	#6 (R)	#1 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #33 (R)	#21 (R)	#36 (R)	Rocket Power #15 (R)	Rocket Power #7 (R)	7 AM
	Fairly Odd Parents #35 (R)	#23 (R)	Rocket Power #43 (R)	#3 (R)	#34 (R)	Rocket Power #25 (R)	Rocket Power #22 (R)	
8 AM	Fairly Odd Parents #36 (R)	#78 (R)	Rugrats #157 (R)	#128 (R)	#132 (R)	Rugrats #134 (R)	Rugrats #116 (R)	8 AM
	Fairly Odd Parents #37 (R)	#23 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #2 (R)	#32 (R)	#19 (R)	Rugrats #147 (R)	ChalkZone #4 (R)	
9 AM	Fairly Odd Parents #40 (R)	#3 (R)	Max and Ruby #23 (R)	#24 (R)	#1 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #50 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #12 (R)	9 AM
	Fairly Odd Parents #42 (R)	#3 (R)	Rubbadubbers #4 (R)	#11 (R)	#5 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #48 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #40 (R)	
10 AM	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)	#320 (R)	Dora the Explorer #316 (R)	#312 (R)	#317 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #26 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #16 (R)	10 AM
	Dora the Explorer #401 (R)	#522 (R)	Blue's Clues #511 (R)	#524 (R)	#510 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #13 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #9 (R)	
11 AM	Dora the Explorer #308 (R)		Dora the Explorer #201 (R)	#219 (R)	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #103 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #111 (R)	11 AM
	Dora the Explorer #311 (R)	#116 (R)	Blue's Clues #421 (R)	#102 (R)	Dora the Explorer #401 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #110 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #124 (R)	
12 PM	Dora the Explorer #314 (R)	#103 (R)	Little Bill #123 (R)	#124 (R)	Dora the Explorer #308 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #10 (R)	Hey Arnold! #62 (R)	12 PM
	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)	#8 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #26 (R)	#16 (R)	Dora the Explorer #311 (R)	ChalkZone #48 (R)	Hey Arnold! #48 (R)	
1 PM	All Grown Up #2 (R)	#5 (R)	Bob the Builder #35 (R)	#10 (R)	Dora the Explorer #314 (R)	Hey Arnold! #72 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #67 (R)	1 PM
	All Grown Up #5 (R)	#112 (R)	Dora the Explorer #212 (R)	#121 (R)	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)	Hey Arnold! #999 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #58 (R)	
2 PM	All Grown Up #4 (R)	#55 (R)	Rugrats #167 (R)	#115 (R)	#138 (R)	CatDog #999 (R)	Angela Anaconda #2 (P)	2 PM
	All Grown Up #3 (R)	#80 (R)	Rugrats #121 (R)	#117 (R)	#107 (R)		Angela Anaconda #10 (P)	
3 PM	Nicktoons TV	#75 (R)	Hey Arnold! #19 (R)	#34 (R)	#78 (R)		Angela Anaconda #27 (P)	3 PM
	Nicktoons TV	#10 (R)	Yakkity Yak #11 (R)	#12 (R)	#13 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #33 (R)		
4 PM	Nicktoons TV	#26 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #10 (R)	#25 (R)	#18 (R)			4 PM
	Nicktoons TV	UPICK				Fairly Odd Parents #32 (R)	Romeo! #101 (R)	
5 PM	Nicktoons TV	SpongeBob SquarePants #9 (R)		#11 (R)	#29 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #35 (R)	All That #946 (R)	5 PM
	Nicktoons TV	The Amanda Show #218 (R)		#224 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #12 (P)	Fairly Odd Parents #23 (R)	The Amanda Show #227 (R)	
6 PM	Nicktoons TV	UPICK		Fairly Odd Parents		Fairly Odd Parents #40 (R)	As Told By Ginger #2 (R)	6 PM
	Nicktoons TV	#5 (R)	Hey Arnold! #3 (R)	#38 (R)	#11 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #38 (R)	Romeo! #108 (R)	
7 PM	Nicktoons TV	#5 (R)	Rugrats #4 (R)	#63 (R)	#8 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #42 (R)	Nicktoons TV	7 PM
	Nicktoons TV	#49 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #27 (R)	#43 (R)	#7 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #36 (R)	Drake & Josh #102 (P)	
8 PM	SpongeBob #58 (P)	#8 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #203 (R)	#202 (R)	#22 (R)	All Grown Up #9 (P)	Brothers Garcia #413 (R)	8 PM
	SpongeBob SquarePants #59A/B (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #85 (P)	SpongeBob SquarePants #58 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #82 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #12 (R)	Romeo! #106 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #88 (P)	
9 PM	Full House #13 (R)		#15 (R)	#17 (R)	Rugrats #993 (R)	All That #946 (P)	Full House #23 (R)	9 PM
	#11 (R)	Full House #14 (R)	#16 (R)	#18 (R)		The Amanda Show #108 (R)	Full House #24 (R)	
10 PM	#137 (R)	#139 (R)	The Cosby Show #141 (R)	#143 (R)	#145 (R)	The Cosby Show #147 (R)	The Cosby Show #149 (R)	10 PM
	#138 (R)	#140 (R)	The Cosby Show #142 (R)	#144 (R)	#146 (R)	The Cosby Show #148 (R)	The Cosby Show #150 (R)	
11 PM	#25 (R)	#27 (R)	Roseanne #29 (R)	#32 (R)	#34 (R)	Roseanne #36 (R)	Roseanne #38 (R)	11 PM
	#26 (R)	#28 (R)	Roseanne #31 (R)	#33 (R)	#35 (R)	Roseanne #37 (R)	Roseanne #39 (R)	
12 AM	#139 (R)	#141 (R)	The Cosby Show #143 (R)	#145 (R)	#147 (R)	The Cosby Show #149 (R)	The Cosby Show #151 (R)	12 AM
	#140 (R)	#142 (R)	The Cosby Show #144 (R)	#146 (R)	#148 (R)	The Cosby Show #150 (R)	The Cosby Show #152 (R)	
1 AM	#77 (R)	#80 (R)	Three's Company #84 (R)	#87 (R)	#89 (R)	Three's Company #91 (R)	Three's Company #93 (R)	1 AM
	#79 (R)	#83 (R)	Three's Company #85 (R)	#88 (R)	#90 (R)	Three's Company #92 (R)	Three's Company #94 (R)	
2 AM	#27 (R)	#29 (R)	Roseanne #32 (R)	#34 (R)	#36 (R)	Roseanne #38 (R)	Roseanne #40 (R)	2 AM
	#28 (R)	#31 (R)	Roseanne #33 (R)	#35 (R)	#37 (R)	Roseanne #39 (R)	Roseanne #41 (R)	
3 AM	#12 (R)	#14 (R)	Wings #16 (R)	#19 (R)	#21 (R)	Wings #23 (R)	Wings #25 (R)	3 AM
	#13 (R)	#15 (R)	Wings #18 (R)	#20 (R)	#22 (R)	Wings #24 (R)	Wings #26 (R)	
4 AM	#77 (R)	#80 (R)	Three's Company #84 (R)	#87 (R)	#89 (R)	Three's Company #91 (R)	Three's Company #93 (R)	4 AM
	#79 (R)	#83 (R)	Three's Company #85 (R)	#88 (R)	#90 (R)	Three's Company #92 (R)	Three's Company #94 (R)	
5 AM	#11 (R)	#13 (R)	Full House #15 (R)	#17 (R)	#19 (R)	Full House #21 (R)	Full House #23 (R)	5 AM
	#12 (R)	#14 (R)	Full House #16 (R)	#18 (R)	#20 (R)	Full House #22 (R)	Full House #24 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/26	Tue - 1/27	Wed - 1/28	Thu - 1/29	Fri - 1/30	Sat - 1/31	Sun - 2/01	
6 AM	Nick News Special Edition #44 (R)	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #22 (R)	Oswald #123 (R)	Nick News #158 (R)	Steven Spielberg #94 (R)	Steven Spielberg #37 (R)	6 AM
	#12 (R)	#8 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #17 (R)	#15 (R)	#41 (R)	Steven Spielberg #101 (R)	Steven Spielberg #40 (R)	
7 AM	#17 (R)	#23 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #30 (R)	#5 (R)	#1 (R)	Rocket Power #32 (R)	Rocket Power #29 (R)	7 AM
	#18 (R)	#36 (R)	Rocket Power #14 (R)	#16 (R)	#40 (R)	Rocket Power #41 (R)	Rocket Power #21 (R)	
8 AM	#36 (R)	#85 (R)	Rugrats #49 (R)	#90 (R)	#73 (R)	Rugrats #48 (R)	Rugrats #32 (R)	8 AM
	#26 (R)	#37 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #42 (R)	#44 (R)	#1 (R)	Rugrats #59 (R)	ChalkZone #7 (R)	
9 AM	#9 (R)	#2 (R)	Max and Ruby #17 (R)	#15 (R)	#22 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #38 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #30 (R)	9 AM
	Rubbadubbers #10 (R)	#13 (R)	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)	Rubbadubbers #12 (R)	#7 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #33 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #53 (R)	
10 AM	#305 (R)	#302 (R)	Dora the Explorer #304 (R)	#321 (R)	#309 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #25 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #12 (R)	10 AM
	#430 (R)	#426 (R)	Blue's Clues #503 (R)	#528 (R)	#515 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #21 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #18 (R)	
11 AM	#321 (R)	#309 (R)	Dora the Explorer #305 (R)	#302 (R)	#304 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #112 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #121 (R)	11 AM
	#114 (R)	#327 (R)	Blue's Clues #323 (R)	#403 (R)	#215 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #108 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #127 (R)	
12 PM	Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)	#206 (R)	Little Bill #207 (R)	#102 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #35 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #5 (R)	Hey Arnold! #69 (R)	12 PM
	#29 (R)	#33 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #39 (R)	#37 (R)	#21 (R)	ChalkZone #1 (R)	Hey Arnold! #16 (R)	
1 PM	#32 (R)	Bob the Builder #11 (R)	#36 (R)	#9 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #22 (R)	Hey Arnold! #10 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #74 (R)	1 PM
	#108 (R)	Dora the Explorer #203 (R)	#124 (R)	#204 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #24 (R)	As Told By Ginger #40 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #90 (R)	
2 PM	#11 (R)	#114 (R)	Rugrats #106 (R)	#153 (R)	#101 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold!	2 PM
	#89 (R)	#66 (R)	Rugrats #82 (R)	#71 (R)	#70 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold!	
3 PM	#57 (R)	#77 (R)	Hey Arnold! #21 (R)	#58 (R)	#35 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold!	3 PM
	#3 (R)	#2 (R)	Yakkity Yak #1 (R)	#4 (R)	#5 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold!	
4 PM	#38 (R)	#14 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #23 (R)	#11 (R)	#2 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold! #91 (R)	4 PM
			UPICK			SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold!	
5 PM	#25 (R)	#22 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #36 (R)	#8 (R)	#46 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold!	5 PM
	The Amanda Show #233 (R)	#223 (R)	Drake & Josh #106 (R)	The Amanda Show #232 (R)	#234 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Hey Arnold!	
6 PM			UPICK			SpongeBob SquarePants	As Told By Ginger #34 (R)	6 PM
	#95 (R)	#36 (R)	Hey Arnold! #73 (R)	#70 (R)	#55 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants	Romeo! #107 (R)	
7 PM	#67 (R)	#156 (R)	Rugrats #105 (R)	#120 (R)	#129 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #58 (R)	Teenage Robot #2B	7 PM
	#15 (R)	#21 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #17 (R)	#4 (R)	#5 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #59A/B (R)	Drake & Josh #106 (R)	
8 PM	#42 (R)	#12 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #21 (R)	#14 (R)	#4 (R)	All Grown Up #1 (R)	Brothers Garcia #410 (R)	8 PM
	#89 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #57 (R)	#54 (R)	#92 (P)	#4 (R)	Romeo! #113 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #40 (R)	
9 PM	#25 (R)	Full House #27 (R)	#29 (R)	#32 (R)	All Grown Up #13 (R)	All That #947 (P)	Full House #38 (R)	9 PM
	#26 (R)	Full House #28 (R)	#30 (R)	#33 (R)	All Grown Up #9 (R)	The Amanda Show #239 (R)	Full House #39 (R)	
10 PM	#151 (R)	#153 (R)	The Cosby Show #155 (R)	#157 (R)	#159 (R)	The Cosby Show #161 (R)	The Cosby Show #163 (R)	10 PM
	#152 (R)	#154 (R)	The Cosby Show #156 (R)	#158 (R)	#160 (R)	The Cosby Show #162 (R)	The Cosby Show #164 (R)	
11 PM	#40 (R)	#42 (R)	Roseanne #44 (R)	#46 (R)	#48 (R)	Roseanne #50 (R)	Roseanne #52 (R)	11 PM
	#41 (R)	#43 (R)	Roseanne #45 (R)	#47 (R)	#49 (R)	Roseanne #51 (R)	Roseanne #53 (R)	
12 AM	#153 (R)	#155 (R)	The Cosby Show #157 (R)	#159 (R)	#161 (R)	The Cosby Show #163 (R)	The Cosby Show #165 (R)	12 AM
	#154 (R)	#156 (R)	The Cosby Show #158 (R)	#160 (R)	#162 (R)	The Cosby Show #164 (R)	The Cosby Show #166 (R)	
1 AM	#95 (R)	#97 (R)	Three's Company #99 (R)	#103 (R)	#105 (R)	Three's Company #107 (R)	Three's Company #109 (R)	1 AM
	#96 (R)	#98 (R)	Three's Company #100 (R)	#104 (R)	#106 (R)	Three's Company #108 (R)	Three's Company #110 (R)	
2 AM	#42 (R)	#44 (R)	Roseanne #46 (R)	#48 (R)	#50 (R)	Roseanne #52 (R)	Roseanne #54 (R)	2 AM
	#43 (R)	#45 (R)	Roseanne #47 (R)	#49 (R)	#51 (R)	Roseanne #53 (R)	Roseanne #55 (R)	
3 AM	#27 (R)	#29 (R)	Wings #31 (R)	#33 (R)	#35 (R)	Wings #37 (R)	Wings #39 (R)	3 AM
	#28 (R)	#30 (R)	Wings #32 (R)	#34 (R)	#36 (R)	Wings #38 (R)	Wings #40 (R)	
4 AM	#95 (R)	#97 (R)	Three's Company #99 (R)	#103 (R)	#105 (R)	Three's Company #107 (R)	Three's Company #109 (R)	4 AM
	#96 (R)	#98 (R)	Three's Company #100 (R)	#104 (R)	#106 (R)	Three's Company #108 (R)	Three's Company #110 (R)	
5 AM	#25 (R)	#27 (R)	Full House #29 (R)	#32 (R)	#34 (R)	Full House #36 (R)	Full House #38 (R)	5 AM
	#26 (R)	#28 (R)	Full House #30 (R)	#33 (R)	#35 (R)	Full House #37 (R)	Full House #39 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/02	Tue - 2/03	Wed - 2/04	Thu - 2/05	Fri - 2/06	Sat - 2/07	Sun - 2/08	
6 AM	Inside TV Land: Variety (R)	Oswald #110 (R)	Inside TV Land: Variety (R)	Bob the Builder #16 (R)	Nick News #182 (R)	Steven Spielberg #31 (R)	Steven Spielberg #9 (R)	6 AM
	#14 (R)	#2 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #69 (R)	#48 (R)	#47 (R)	Steven Spielberg #5 (R)	Steven Spielberg #6 (R)	
7 AM	#1 (R)	#33 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #21 (R)	#4 (R)	#11 (R)	Rocket Power #9 (R)	Rocket Power #45 (R)	7 AM
	#6 (R)	#5 (R)	Rocket Power #8 (R)	#26 (R)	#48 (R)	Rocket Power #31 (R)	Rocket Power #30 (R)	
8 AM	#53 (R)	#54 (R)	Rugrats #7 (R)	#21 (R)	#45 (R)	Rugrats #33 (R)	Rugrats #76 (R)	8 AM
	#23 (R)	#2 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #32 (R)	#19 (R)	#50 (R)	Rugrats #92 (R)	ChalkZone #9 (R)	
9 AM	#20 (R)	#11 (R)	Max and Ruby #4 (R)	#21 (R)	#25 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #40 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #25 (R)	9 AM
	#1 (R)	#8 (R)	Rubbadubbers #9 (R)	#6 (R)	#3 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #26 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #15 (R)	
10 AM	#310 (R)	#307 (R)	Dora the Explorer #320 (R)	#316 (R)	#305 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #14 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #38 (R)	10 AM
	#523 (R)	#428 (R)	Blue's Clues #508 (R)	#422 (R)	#516 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #17 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #2 (R)	
11 AM	#316 (R)	#305 (R)	Dora the Explorer #310 (R)	#307 (R)	#320 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #104 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #126 (R)	11 AM
	#206 (R)	#214 (R)	Blue's Clues #317 (R)	#207 (R)	#106 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #122 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #113 (R)	
12 PM	#210 (P)	#215 (P)	Little Bill #219 (P)	#220 (P)	#208 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #7 (R)	Hey Arnold! #12 (R)	12 PM
	#15 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #5 (R)	#6 (R)	#17 (R)	Little Bill #210 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #2 (R)	Hey Arnold! #43 (R)	
1 PM	#21 (R)	Max and Ruby #25 (R)	#20 (R)	#11 (R)	Little Bill #215 (R)	Hey Arnold! #32 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #52 (R)	1 PM
	#116 (R)	Dora the Explorer #209 (R)	#218 (R)	#216 (R)	Little Bill #219 (R)	Hey Arnold! #9 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #75 (R)	
2 PM	#119 (R)	#109 (R)	Rugrats #150 (R)	#135 (R)	#102 (R)	ChalkZone #15 (R)	All Grown Up #1 (R)	2 PM
	#148 (R)	#112 (R)	Rugrats #107 (R)	#134 (R)	#147 (R)	ChalkZone #16 (R)	Romeo! #103 (R)	
3 PM	#18 (R)	#23 (R)	Hey Arnold! #59 (R)	#28 (R)	#74 (R)	ChalkZone #17 (R)	All That #948 (R)	3 PM
	#47 (R)	#43 (R)	Rocket Power #3 (R)	#34 (R)	#15 (R)	ChalkZone #18 (R)	The Amanda Show #230 (R)	
4 PM	#26 (R)	#30 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #2 (R)	#18 (R)	#13 (R)	ChalkZone #19 (R)		4 PM
			UPICK			Fairly Odd Parents #1 (R)	Maniac Magee (R)	
5 PM	#47 (R)	#9 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #11 (R)	#29 (R)	#48 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #4 (R)		5 PM
	#15 (P)	#16 (P)	ChalkZone #17 (P)	#18 (P)	#19 (P)	Fairly Odd Parents #21 (R)	Drake & Josh #102 (R)	
6 PM		All That	UPICK	My Life As A Teenage Robot		Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)	As Told By Ginger #5 (R)	6 PM
	#12 (R)	#22 (R)	Hey Arnold! #14 (R)	#44 (R)	#60 (R)		Romeo! #110 (R)	
7 PM	#118 (R)	#93 (R)	Rugrats #130 (R)	#152 (R)	#94 (R)		Teenage Robot #10B	7 PM
	#49 (R)	#27 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #43 (R)	#7 (R)	#12 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #8 (R)	Drake & Josh #103 (P)	
8 PM	#8 (R)	#25 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #36 (R)	#5 (R)	#16 (R)	All Grown Up #10 (R)	Blue's Clues #607 (P)	8 PM
	#95 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #96 (P)	#97 (P)	#98 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #6 (R)	Romeo! #109 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #58 (R)	
9 PM	#40 (R)	Full House #42 (R)	#43 (R)	#46 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #999 (R)	All That #948 (P)	Full House #52 (R)	9 PM
	#41 (R)	Full House #45 (R)	#44 (R)	#47 (R)		The Amanda Show #221 (R)	Full House #53 (R)	
10 PM	#165 (R)	The Cosby Show #167 (R)	#169 (R)	Roseanne #12 (R)	The Cosby Show #173 (R)	The Cosby Show #175 (R)	The Cosby Show #177 (R)	10 PM
	#166 (R)	The Cosby Show #168 (R)	#170 (R)	Roseanne #58 (R)	The Cosby Show #174 (R)	The Cosby Show #176 (R)	The Cosby Show #178 (R)	
11 PM	#54 (R)	#56 (R)	Roseanne #59 (R)	#64 (R)	#63 (R)	Roseanne #66 (R)	Roseanne #68 (R)	11 PM
	#55 (R)	#57 (R)	Roseanne #60 (R)	#117 (R)	#65 (R)	Roseanne #67 (R)	Roseanne #69 (R)	
12 AM	#167 (R)	The Cosby Show #169 (R)	#171 (R)	Roseanne #146 (R)	The Cosby Show #175 (R)	The Cosby Show #177 (R)	The Cosby Show #179 (R)	12 AM
	#168 (R)	The Cosby Show #170 (R)	#172 (R)	Roseanne #216 (R)	The Cosby Show #176 (R)	The Cosby Show #178 (R)	The Cosby Show #180 (R)	
1 AM	#111 (R)	#113 (R)	Three's Company #115 (R)	#117 (R)	#119 (R)	Three's Company #121 (R)	Three's Company #123 (R)	1 AM
	#112 (R)	#114 (R)	Three's Company #116 (R)	#118 (R)	#120 (R)	Three's Company #122 (R)	Three's Company #125 (R)	
2 AM	#56 (R)	#59 (R)	Roseanne #61 (R)	#63 (R)	#66 (R)	Roseanne #68 (R)	Roseanne #70 (R)	2 AM
	#57 (R)	#60 (R)	Roseanne #62 (R)	#65 (R)	#67 (R)	Roseanne #69 (R)	Roseanne #71 (R)	
3 AM	#41 (R)	#43 (R)	Wings #45 (R)	#47 (R)	#49 (R)	Wings #51 (R)	Wings #53 (R)	3 AM
	#42 (R)	#44 (R)	Wings #46 (R)	#48 (R)	#50 (R)	Wings #52 (R)	Wings #54 (R)	
4 AM	#111 (R)	#113 (R)	Three's Company #115 (R)	#117 (R)	#119 (R)	Three's Company #121 (R)	Three's Company #123 (R)	4 AM
	#112 (R)	#114 (R)	Three's Company #116 (R)	#118 (R)	#120 (R)	Three's Company #122 (R)	Three's Company #125 (R)	
5 AM	#40 (R)	#42 (R)	Full House #43 (R)	#46 (R)	#48 (R)	Full House #50 (R)	Full House #52 (R)	5 AM
	#41 (R)	#45 (R)	Full House #44 (R)	#47 (R)	#49 (R)	Full House #51 (R)	Full House #53 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/09	Tue - 2/10	Wed - 2/11	Thu - 2/12	Fri - 2/13	Sat - 2/14	Sun - 2/15	
6 AM	Nick News Special Edition #040 (R)	Oswald #124 (R)	Nick News #182 (R)	Bob the Builder #004 (R)	Bars and Tone (R)	Steven Spielberg #014 (R)	Steven Spielberg #018 (R)	6 AM
	#037 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #088 (R)	#019 (R)	#079 (R)	Hey Arnold! #095 (R)	CatDog #037 (R)	CatDog #026 (R)	
7 AM	#023 (R)	#030 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #005 (R)	#025 (R)	#033 (R)	Rocket Power #020 (R)	Rocket Power #002 (R)	7 AM
	#024 (R)	#053 (R)	Rocket Power #017 (R)	#013 (R)	#012 (R)	Rocket Power #004 (R)	Rocket Power #010 (R)	
8 AM	#075 (R)	#003 (R)	Rugrats #018 (R)	#064 (R)	#060 (R)	Rugrats #057 (R)	Rugrats #014 (R)	8 AM
	#037 (R)	#042 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #044 (R)	#001 (R)	#038 (R)	Rugrats #034 (R)	ChalkZone #015 (R)	
9 AM	#012 (R)	#016 (R)	Max and Ruby #007 (R)	#014 (R)	#013 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #053 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #047 (R)	9 AM
	#004 (R)	Rubbadubbers #221 (R)	#005 (R)	#010 (R)	Blue's Clues #607 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #016 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #049 (R)	
10 AM	#308 (R)	#302 (R)	Dora the Explorer #314 (R)	#311 (R)	#314 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #024 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #045 (R)	10 AM
	#607 (R)	Blue's Clues #509 (R)	#505 (R)	#504 (R)	Dora the Explorer #205 (R)	All Grown Up #003 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #008 (R)	
11 AM	#311 (R)	#314 (R)	Dora the Explorer #308 (R)	#302 (R)	#123 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #119 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #114 (R)	11 AM
	#526 (R)	Blue's Clues #210 (R)	#607 (R)	#112 (R)	Dora the Explorer #207 (R)	Hey Arnold! #025 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #115 (R)	
12 PM	#121 (R)	Little Bill #221 (R)	#201 (R)	#218 (R)	Dora the Explorer #217 (R)	As Told By Ginger #017 (R)	Hey Arnold! #045 (R)	12 PM
	#038 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #028 (R)	#018 (R)	#025 (R)	Dora the Explorer #304 (R)	ChalkZone #010 (R)	Hey Arnold! #053 (R)	
1 PM	#014 (R)	Max and Ruby #013 (R)	#012 (R)	#016 (R)	Dora the Explorer #307 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #073 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #024 (R)	1 PM
	#202 (R)	#211 (R)	Dora the Explorer #119 (R)	#120 (R)	#111 (R)	Hey Arnold! #096 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #035 (R)	
2 PM	#146 (R)	#108 (R)	Rugrats #160 (R)	#096 (R)	#154 (R)	All Grown Up #004 (R)	All Grown Up #006 (R)	2 PM
	#116 (R)	#114 (R)	Rugrats #156 (R)	#106 (R)	#105 (R)	All Grown Up #005 (R)	Romeo! #110 (R)	
3 PM	#001 (R)	#076 (R)	Hey Arnold! #061 (R)	#097 (R)	#003 (R)	All Grown Up #013 (R)	All That #948 (R)	3 PM
	#002 (R)	#010 (R)	Angela Anaconda #027 (R)	#034 (R)	#041 (P)	All Grown Up #009 (R)	The Amanda Show #233 (R)	
4 PM	#014 (R)	#008 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #011 (R)	#002 (R)	#036 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #037 (R)	Nickelodeon Sports #002 (R)	4 PM
			UPICK			SpongeBob SquarePants #055 (R)		
5 PM	#022 (R)	#036 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #008 (R)	#046 (R)	#033 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #052 (R)	Kenan & Kel #216 (R)	5 PM
	#101 (R)	The Amanda Show #236 (R)	#219 (R)	Drake & Josh #103 (R)	The Amanda Show #998 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #048 (R)	Kenan & Kel #344 (R)	
6 PM			UPICK			SpongeBob SquarePants #043 (R)	As Told By Ginger #022 (R)	6 PM
	#086 (R)	#007 (R)	Hey Arnold! #017 (R)	#084 (R)	#096 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #009 (R)	Romeo! #101 (R)	
7 PM	#137 (R)	#139 (R)	Rugrats #133 (R)	#100 (R)	#103 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #017 (R)	Nicktoons TV	7 PM
	#021 (R)	#017 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #004 (R)	#005 (R)	#030 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #050 (R)	Drake & Josh #104 (P)	
8 PM	#011 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #018 (R)	#017 (R)	#004 (R)	The Adventures of #119 (P)	All Grown Up #008 (P)	Brothers Garcia #101 (R)	8 PM
	#099 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #100 (P)	#101 (P)	#112 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #008 (R)	Romeo! #106 (R)	Nick News Special #048 (P)	
9 PM	#054 (R)	Full House #056 (R)	#058 (R)	#060 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #001 (R)	All That #949 (P)	Full House #066 (R)	9 PM
	#055 (R)	Full House #057 (R)	#059 (R)	#061 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #005 (R)	The Amanda Show #999 (R)	Full House #067 (R)	
10 PM	#179 (R)	#181 (R)	The Cosby Show #183 (R)	#185 (R)	#187 (R)	The Cosby Show #190 (R)	The Cosby Show #192 (R)	10 PM
	#180 (R)	#182 (R)	The Cosby Show #184 (R)	#186 (R)	#189 (R)	The Cosby Show #191 (R)	The Cosby Show #193 (R)	
11 PM	#070 (R)	#072 (R)	Roseanne #074 (R)	#076 (R)	#079 (R)	Roseanne #081 (R)	Roseanne #083 (R)	11 PM
	#071 (R)	#073 (R)	Roseanne #075 (R)	#077 (R)	#080 (R)	Roseanne #082 (R)	Roseanne #085 (R)	
12 AM	#181 (R)	#183 (R)	The Cosby Show #185 (R)	#187 (R)	#190 (R)	The Cosby Show #192 (R)	The Cosby Show #194 (R)	12 AM
	#182 (R)	#184 (R)	The Cosby Show #186 (R)	#189 (R)	#191 (R)	The Cosby Show #193 (R)	The Cosby Show #195 (R)	
1 AM	#126 (R)	#128 (R)	Three's Company #129 (R)	#132 (R)	#134 (R)	Three's Company #136 (R)	Three's Company #138 (R)	1 AM
	#127 (R)	#131 (R)	Three's Company #130 (R)	#133 (R)	#135 (R)	Three's Company #137 (R)	Three's Company #139 (R)	
2 AM	#072 (R)	#074 (R)	Roseanne #076 (R)	#079 (R)	#081 (R)	Roseanne #083 (R)	Roseanne #086 (R)	2 AM
	#073 (R)	#075 (R)	Roseanne #077 (R)	#080 (R)	#082 (R)	Roseanne #085 (R)	Roseanne #087 (R)	
3 AM	#055 (R)	#057 (R)	Wings #059 (R)	#061 (R)	#063 (R)	Wings #065 (R)	Wings #067 (R)	3 AM
	#056 (R)	#058 (R)	Wings #060 (R)	#062 (R)	#064 (R)	Wings #066 (R)	Wings #068 (R)	
4 AM	#126 (R)	#128 (R)	Three's Company #129 (R)	#132 (R)	#134 (R)	Three's Company #136 (R)	Three's Company #138 (R)	4 AM
	#127 (R)	#131 (R)	Three's Company #130 (R)	#133 (R)	#135 (R)	Three's Company #137 (R)	Three's Company #139 (R)	
5 AM	#054 (R)	#056 (R)	Full House #058 (R)	#060 (R)	#062 (R)	Full House #064 (R)	Full House #066 (R)	5 AM
	#055 (R)	#057 (R)	Full House #059 (R)	#061 (R)	#063 (R)	Full House #065 (R)	Full House #067 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/16	Tue - 2/17	Wed - 2/18	Thu - 2/19	Fri - 2/20	Sat - 2/21	Sun - 2/22	
6 AM	Nick News Special Edition #48 (R)	Oswald #125 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #40 (R)	Bob the Builder #25 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #48 (R)	Steven Spielberg #25 (R)	Steven Spielberg #56 (R)	6 AM
	All Grown Up #6 (R)	#77 (R)	Hey Arnold! #1 (R)	#86 (R)	#45 (R)	CatDog #14 (R)	CatDog #24 (R)	
7 AM	All Grown Up #2 (R)	#21 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #36 (R)	#37 (R)	#9 (R)	Rocket Power #46 (R)	Rocket Power #44 (R)	7 AM
	All Grown Up #5 (R)	#57 (R)	Rocket Power #28 (R)	#49 (R)	#42 (R)	Rocket Power #37 (R)	Rocket Power #27 (R)	
8 AM	All Grown Up #4 (R)	#17 (R)	Rugrats #19 (R)	#20 (R)	#39 (R)	Rugrats #52 (R)	Rugrats #15 (R)	8 AM
	All Grown Up #3 (R)	#32 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #19 (R)	#50 (R)	#40 (R)	Rugrats #16 (R)	ChalkZone #2 (R)	
9 AM	All Grown Up #13 (R)	#8 (R)	Max and Ruby #18 (R)	#19 (R)	#6 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #15 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #22 (R)	9 AM
	All Grown Up #9 (R)	#12 (R)	Rubbadubbers #7 (R)	#1 (R)	#8 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #37 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #21 (R)	
10 AM	#317 (R)	#309 (R)	Dora the Explorer #304 (R)	#310 (R)	#316 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #42 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)	10 AM
	#601 (P)	#512 (R)	Blue's Clues #604 (R)	#513 (R)	#607 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #35 (R)	
	#312 (R)	#102 (R)	Dora the Explorer #113 (R)	#103 (R)	#317 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #103 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #111 (R)	
11 AM	#604 (P)	#316 (R)	Blue's Clues #601 (R)	#201 (R)	#604 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #110 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #124 (R)	11 AM
	Dora the Explorer #321 (R)	#220 (R)	Little Bill #109 (R)	#108 (R)	Dora the Explorer #312 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #11 (R)	Hey Arnold! #49 (R)	
	Blue's Clues #607 (R)	#30 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #32 (R)	#34 (R)	Blue's Clues #601 (R)	ChalkZone #1 (R)	Hey Arnold! #88 (R)	
1 PM	SpongeBob SquarePants #46 (R)	#6 (R)	Max and Ruby #4 (R)	#8 (R)	Dora the Explorer #321 (R)	Hey Arnold! #79 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #55 (R)	1 PM
	SpongeBob SquarePants #44 (R)	#105 (R)	Dora the Explorer #101 (R)	#117 (R)	Blue's Clues #607 (R)	As Told By Ginger #29 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #57 (R)	
2 PM	SpongeBob SquarePants #42 (R)	#136 (R)	Rugrats #168 (R)	#95 (R)	#104 (R)	Rocket Power #999 (R)	All Grown Up #2 (R)	2 PM
	SpongeBob SquarePants #40 (R)	#153 (R)	Rugrats #120 (R)	#101 (R)	#129 (R)		Romeo! #109 (R)	
	SpongeBob SquarePants #38 (R)	Hey Arnold! #65 (R)	Rocko's Modern Life #40 (R)	CatDog #10 (R)	Rocko's Modern Life #33 (R)		All That #950 (R)	
SpongeBob SquarePants #36 (R)	#47 (P)	Angela Anaconda #53 (P)	#55 (P)	#57 (P)	Nicktoons TV	The Amanda Show #217 (R)		
4 PM	Nicktoons TV	#25 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #18 (R)	#13 (R)	#17 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Nickelodeon Sports #1 (R)	4 PM
	Nicktoons TV	#1 (R)	All Grown Up #7 (R)	#10 (R)	#13 (R)	Nicktoons TV		
5 PM	Nicktoons TV	#11 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #29 (R)	#48 (R)	#26 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Fairly Odd Parents #31 (R)	5 PM
	Nicktoons TV	#113 (R)	The Amanda Show #104 (R)	#226 (R)	#214 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)	
6 PM	Nicktoons TV	ChalkZone	UPICK	All That		Nicktoons TV	As Told By Ginger #38 (R)	6 PM
	Nicktoons TV	#37 (R)	Hey Arnold! #15 (R)	#29 (R)	#7 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Nicktoons TV	
7 PM	Nicktoons TV	#113 (R)	Rugrats #99 (R)	#131 (R)	#98 (R)	Nicktoons TV	Romeo! #113 (R)	7 PM
	Nicktoons TV	#43 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #7 (R)	#12 (R)	#25 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #58 (R)	Drake & Josh #105 (P)	
8 PM	Fairly Odd Parents #35 (R)		#48 (R)	#16 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #106 (R)	All Grown Up #1 (R)	Brothers Garcia #409 (R)	8 PM
	Fairly Odd Parents #19 (R)	#106 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #108 (P)	#109 (P)	My Life As A Teenage #10 (R)	Romeo! #108 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #111 (P)	
9 PM	Full House #70 (R)		#72 (R)	#74 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #46 (P)	All That #950 (P)	Full House #80 (R)	9 PM
	#68 (R)	Full House #71 (R)	#73 (R)	#75 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)	The Amanda Show #215 (R)	Full House #81 (R)	
10 PM	#194 (R)	#196 (R)	The Cosby Show #198 (R)	#200 (R)	#1 (R)	The Cosby Show #3 (R)	The Cosby Show #5 (R)	10 PM
	#195 (R)	#197 (R)	The Cosby Show #199 (R)	#201 (R)	#2 (R)	The Cosby Show #4 (R)	The Cosby Show #6 (R)	
11 PM	#86 (R)	#88 (R)	Roseanne #90 (R)	#92 (R)	#94 (R)	Roseanne #96 (R)	Roseanne #98 (R)	11 PM
	#87 (R)	#89 (R)	Roseanne #91 (R)	#93 (R)	#95 (R)	Roseanne #97 (R)	Roseanne #99 (R)	
12 AM	#196 (R)	#198 (R)	The Cosby Show #200 (R)	#1 (R)	#3 (R)	The Cosby Show #5 (R)	The Cosby Show #7 (R)	12 AM
	#197 (R)	#199 (R)	The Cosby Show #201 (R)	#2 (R)	#4 (R)	The Cosby Show #6 (R)	The Cosby Show #8 (R)	
1 AM	#140 (R)	#142 (R)	Three's Company #145 (R)	#147 (R)	#149 (R)	Three's Company #151 (R)	Three's Company #153 (R)	1 AM
	#141 (R)	#143 (R)	Three's Company #146 (R)	#148 (R)	#150 (R)	Three's Company #152 (R)	Three's Company #154 (R)	
2 AM	#88 (R)	#90 (R)	Roseanne #92 (R)	#94 (R)	#96 (R)	Roseanne #98 (R)	Roseanne #100 (R)	2 AM
	#89 (R)	#91 (R)	Roseanne #93 (R)	#95 (R)	#97 (R)	Roseanne #99 (R)	Roseanne #101 (R)	
3 AM	#68 (R)	#70 (R)	Wings #72 (R)	#74 (R)	#76 (R)	Wings #79 (R)	Wings #81 (R)	3 AM
	#69 (R)	#71 (R)	Wings #73 (R)	#75 (R)	#77 (R)	Wings #80 (R)	Wings #82 (R)	
4 AM	#140 (R)	#142 (R)	Three's Company #145 (R)	#147 (R)	#149 (R)	Three's Company #151 (R)	Three's Company #153 (R)	4 AM
	#141 (R)	#143 (R)	Three's Company #146 (R)	#148 (R)	#150 (R)	Three's Company #152 (R)	Three's Company #154 (R)	
5 AM	#68 (R)	#70 (R)	Full House #72 (R)	#74 (R)	#76 (R)	Full House #78 (R)	Full House #80 (R)	5 AM
	#69 (R)	#71 (R)	Full House #73 (R)	#75 (R)	#77 (R)	Full House #79 (R)	Full House #81 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/23		Tue - 2/24		Wed - 2/25		Thu - 2/26		Fri - 2/27		Sat - 2/28		Sun - 2/29		
6 AM	Nick News #182 (R)		Oswald #102 (R)		Nick News Special Edition #48 (R)		Bob the Builder #2 (R)		Nick News Special Edition #40 (R)		Steven Spielberg #8 (R)		Steven Spielberg #59 (R)		6 AM
	#53 (R)		#65 (R)		Hey Arnold! #37 (R)		#4 (R)		#15 (R)		CatDog #27 (R)		CatDog #44 (R)		
7 AM	#2 (R)		#5 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #32 (R)		#31 (R)		#6 (R)		Rocket Power #1 (R)		Rocket Power #56 (R)		7 AM
	#19 (R)		#11 (R)		Rocket Power #35 (R)		#38 (R)		#51 (R)		Rocket Power #50 (R)		Rocket Power #23 (R)		
8 AM	#29 (R)		#31 (R)		Rugrats #79 (R)		#13 (R)		#40 (R)		Rugrats #74 (R)		Rugrats #43 (R)		8 AM
	#42 (R)		#44 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #1 (R)		#38 (R)		#53 (R)		Rugrats #56 (R)		ChalkZone #11 (R)		
9 AM	#3 (R)		#23 (R)		Max and Ruby #24 (R)		#1 (R)		#9 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #49 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #9 (R)		9 AM
	#9 (R)		#6 (R)		Rubbabubbers #3 (R)		#4 (R)		#11 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #2 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #27 (R)		
10 AM	#401 (R)		#305 (R)		Dora the Explorer #320 (R)		#308 (R)		#311 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #10 (R)		10 AM
	#605 (P)		#526 (R)		Blue's Clues #514 (R)		#507 (R)		#501 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #33 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)		
11 AM	#308 (R)		#311 (R)		Dora the Explorer #401 (R)		#305 (R)		#320 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #112 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #121 (R)		11 AM
	#119 (R)		#324 (R)		Blue's Clues #605 (R)		#107 (R)		#607 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #108 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #127 (R)		
12 PM	#208 (R)		Little Bill #119 (R)		#205 (R)		#213 (R)		Blue's Clues #605 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #9 (R)		Hey Arnold! #13 (R)		12 PM
	#36 (R)		Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #4 (R)		#23 (R)		#14 (R)		Blue's Clues #604 (R)		ChalkZone #19 (R)		Hey Arnold! #54 (R)		
1 PM	#1 (R)		Max and Ruby #9 (R)		#3 (R)		#23 (R)		Blue's Clues #601 (R)		Hey Arnold! #47 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #21 (R)		1 PM
	#125 (R)		Dora the Explorer #221 (R)		#220 (R)		#226 (R)		Blue's Clues #605 (R)		As Told By Ginger #35 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #66 (R)		
2 PM	#97 (R)		#157 (R)		Rugrats #121 (R)		#115 (R)		#132 (R)		Rugrats #995 (R)		All Grown Up #1 (R)		2 PM
	#119 (R)		#148 (R)		Rugrats #118 (R)		#109 (R)		#112 (R)				Romeo! #106 (R)		
3 PM	Rocko's Modern Life #9 (R)		CatDog #43 (R)		The Angry Beavers #34 (R)		Invader Zim #1 (R)		Rocko's Modern Life #12 (R)		Nicktoons TV		All That #949 (R)		3 PM
	#5 (P)		#7 (P)		Angela Anaconda #8 (P)		#11 (P)		#23 (P)		Nicktoons TV		The Amanda Show #224 (R)		
4 PM	#42 (R)		#37 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #26 (R)		#23 (R)		#21 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #15 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)		4 PM
	#38 (R)		#36 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #25 (R)		#22 (R)		#14 (R)		Nicktoons TV				
5 PM	SpongeBob SquarePants #36 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #113 (R)		Rocket Power #998 (R)		All Grown Up #3 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #8 (R)		Nicktoons TV		Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)		5 PM
	SpongeBob SquarePants #8 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #105 (R)				All Grown Up #9 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #10 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #42 (R)				
6 PM	All Grown Up #5 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #40 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #46 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #3 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #23 (R)		Nicktoons TV		As Told By Ginger #37 (R)		6 PM
	All Grown Up #4 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #11 (R)				Fairly Odd Parents #1 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #33 (R)		Nicktoons TV		Real Access		
7 PM	#102 (R)		#103 (R)		Drake & Josh #104 (R)		#105 (R)		#106 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #19 (R)		Romeo! #101 (R)		7 PM
	#17 (R)		#4 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #5 (R)		#30 (R)		#47 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #48 (R)		Drake & Josh #102 (R)		
8 PM	#30 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #15 (R)		#4 (R)		#12 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #109 (R)		All Grown Up #7 (R)		Brothers Garcia #410 (R)		8 PM
	#69 (R)		Sabrina The Teenage Witch #113 (P)		#114 (P)		#115 (P)		My Life As A Teenage #11 (R)		Romeo! #107 (R)		Sabrina The Teenage #116 (P)		
9 PM	#82 (P)		Full House #84 (R)		#86 (R)		#88 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #13 (P)		All That #950 (R)		Full House #94 (R)		9 PM
	#83 (R)		Full House #85 (R)		#87 (R)		#89 (R)		ChalkZone #18 (R)		The Amanda Show #110 (R)		Full House #95 (R)		
10 PM	#7 (R)		#9 (R)		The Cosby Show #11 (R)		#13 (R)		#15 (R)		The Cosby Show #17 (R)		The Cosby Show #19 (R)		10 PM
	#8 (R)		#10 (R)		The Cosby Show #12 (R)		#14 (R)		#16 (R)		The Cosby Show #18 (R)		The Cosby Show #20 (R)		
11 PM	#100 (R)		#102 (R)		Roseanne #105 (R)		#107 (R)		#110 (R)		Roseanne #112 (R)		Roseanne #114 (R)		11 PM
	#101 (R)		#103 (R)		Roseanne #106 (R)		#108 (R)		#111 (R)		Roseanne #113 (R)		Roseanne #115 (R)		
12 AM	#9 (R)		#11 (R)		The Cosby Show #13 (R)		#15 (R)		#17 (R)		The Cosby Show #19 (R)		The Cosby Show #21 (R)		12 AM
	#10 (R)		#12 (R)		The Cosby Show #14 (R)		#16 (R)		#18 (R)		The Cosby Show #20 (R)		The Cosby Show #22 (R)		
1 AM	#155 (R)		#157 (R)		Three's Company #159 (R)		#161 (R)		#164 (R)		Three's Company #166 (R)		Three's Company #168 (R)		1 AM
	Three's Company #156 (R)		#2 (R)		All in the Family #48 (R)		#108 (R)		#112 (R)		All in the Family #113 (R)		All in the Family #121 (R)		
2 AM	#102 (R)		#105 (R)		Roseanne #107 (R)		#110 (R)		#112 (R)		Roseanne #114 (R)		Roseanne #116 (R)		2 AM
	#103 (R)		#106 (R)		Roseanne #108 (R)		#111 (R)		#113 (R)		Roseanne #115 (R)		Roseanne #117 (R)		
3 AM	#83 (R)		#85 (R)		Wings #87 (R)		#89 (R)		#91 (R)		Wings #93 (R)		Wings #95 (R)		3 AM
	#84 (R)		#86 (R)		Wings #88 (R)		#90 (R)		#92 (R)		Wings #94 (R)		Wings #96 (R)		
4 AM	#155 (R)		#157 (R)		Three's Company #159 (R)		#161 (R)		#164 (R)		Three's Company #166 (R)		Three's Company #168 (R)		4 AM
	Three's Company #156 (R)		#2 (R)		All in the Family #48 (R)		#108 (R)		#112 (R)		All in the Family #113 (R)		All in the Family #121 (R)		
5 AM	#82 (R)		#84 (R)		Full House #86 (R)		#88 (R)		#90 (R)		Full House #92 (R)		Full House #94 (R)		5 AM
	#83 (R)		#85 (R)		Full House #87 (R)		#89 (R)		#91 (R)		Full House #93 (R)		Full House #95 (R)		

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/01	Tue - 3/02	Wed - 3/03	Thu - 3/04	Fri - 3/05	Sat - 3/06	Sun - 3/07	
6 AM	Nick News Special Edition #43 (R)	Oswald #116 (R)	Blue's Clues #607 (R)	Bob the Builder #19 (R)	Nick News #235 (R)	Steven Spielberg #52 (R)	Steven Spielberg #73 (R)	6 AM
	#24 (R)	#29 (R)	Hey Arnold! #5 (R)	#7 (R)	#79 (R)	CatDog #54 (R)	CatDog #8 (R)	
7 AM	#38 (R)	#22 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #25 (R)	#37 (R)	#9 (R)	Rocket Power #16 (R)	Rocket Power #32 (R)	7 AM
	#7 (R)	#22 (R)	Rocket Power #18 (R)	#36 (R)	#14 (R)	Rocket Power #40 (R)	Rocket Power #41 (R)	
8 AM	#84 (R)	#86 (R)	Rugrats #83 (R)	#47 (R)	#42 (R)	Rugrats #41 (R)	Rugrats #78 (R)	8 AM
	#32 (R)	#19 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #50 (R)	#40 (R)	#15 (R)	Rugrats #38 (R)	ChalkZone #14 (R)	
9 AM	#2 (R)	#17 (R)	Max and Ruby #15 (R)	#22 (R)	#20 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #31 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #45 (R)	9 AM
	#2 (R)	#5 (R)	Rubbadubbers #10 (R)	#13 (R)	#12 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #54 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #1 (R)	
10 AM	#302 (R)	#314 (R)	Dora the Explorer #307 (R)	#309 (R)	#304 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #42 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #6 (R)	10 AM
	#604 (R)	#506 (R)	Blue's Clues #518 (R)	#520 (R)	#521 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #23 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #35 (R)	
11 AM	#309 (R)	#304 (R)	Dora the Explorer #302 (R)	#314 (R)	#307 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #107 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #109 (R)	11 AM
	#417 (R)	#117 (R)	Blue's Clues #604 (R)	#218 (R)	#401 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #105 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #102 (R)	
12 PM	#203 (R)	Little Bill #211 (R)	#209 (R)	#115 (R)	Dora the Explorer #108 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #12 (R)	Hey Arnold! #50 (R)	12 PM
	#11 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #1 (R)	#2 (R)	#3 (R)	Dora the Explorer #203 (R)	ChalkZone #15 (R)	Hey Arnold! #30 (R)	
1 PM	#22 (R)	Max and Ruby #20 (R)	#2 (R)	#17 (R)	Dora the Explorer #124 (R)	Hey Arnold! #41 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #42 (R)	1 PM
	#122 (R)	#224 (R)	Dora the Explorer #214 (R)	#118 (R)	#102 (R)	Hey Arnold! #66 (R)	The Wild Thornberrys #31 (R)	
2 PM	#68 (R)	#91 (R)	Rugrats #69 (R)	#81 (R)	#46 (R)	Hey Arnold! #93 (R)	All Grown Up #7 (R)	2 PM
	#61 (R)	#65 (R)	Rugrats #88 (R)	#35 (R)	#37 (R)	Hey Arnold! #87 (R)	Romeo! #103 (R)	
3 PM	All Grown Up #6 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #14 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #114 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #3 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #41 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #8 (R)	All That #942 (R)	3 PM
	All Grown Up #10 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #13 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #115 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #7 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #18 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #8 (R)	The Amanda Show #101 (R)	
4 PM	All Grown Up #13 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #8 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #126 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #12 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #24 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #13 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #35 (R)	4 PM
	All Grown Up #9 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #36 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #131 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #13 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #34 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #2 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #52 (R)	
5 PM	#11 (R)	#29 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #20 (R)	#26 (R)	#3 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #6 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #55 (R)	5 PM
	#238 (R)	The Amanda Show #103 (R)	All Grown Up #2 (R)	The Amanda Show #237 (R)	#225 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #4 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #54 (R)	
6 PM	#3 (R)	#4 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #52 (R)	#48 (R)	#9 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #48 (R)	As Told By Ginger #25 (R)	6 PM
	#58 (R)	#50 (R)	Rugrats #77 (R)	#44 (R)	#87 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #40 (R)	Romeo! #108 (R)	
7 PM	#43 (R)	#7 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #12 (R)	#10 (R)	#6 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #54 (R)	Drake & Josh #106 (R)	7 PM
8 PM	#26 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #21 (R)	#18 (R)	#16 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #35 (R)	All Grown Up #10 (R)	Brothers Garcia #411 (R)	8 PM
	#103 (R)	Romeo! #108 (R)	#107 (R)	#106 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #52 (R)	Romeo! #109 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #8 (R)	
9 PM	#96 (R)	Full House #98 (R)	#100 (R)	#102 (P)	SpongeBob SquarePants #55 (R)	All That #938 (R)	Full House #110 (R)	9 PM
	#97 (R)	Full House #99 (R)	#101 (R)	#105 (R)	SpongeBob #54 (P)	The Amanda Show #228 (R)	Full House #111 (R)	
10 PM	#21 (R)	#23 (R)	The Cosby Show #25 (R)	#27 (R)	#29 (R)	The Cosby Show #31 (R)	The Cosby Show #33 (R)	10 PM
	#22 (R)	#24 (R)	The Cosby Show #26 (R)	#28 (R)	#30 (R)	The Cosby Show #32 (R)	The Cosby Show #34 (R)	
11 PM	#116 (R)	#118 (R)	Roseanne #120 (R)	#122 (R)	#124 (R)	Roseanne #126 (R)	Roseanne #129 (R)	11 PM
	#117 (R)	#119 (R)	Roseanne #121 (R)	#123 (R)	#125 (R)	Roseanne #127 (R)	Roseanne #130 (R)	
12 AM	#23 (R)	#25 (R)	The Cosby Show #27 (R)	#29 (R)	#31 (R)	The Cosby Show #33 (R)	The Cosby Show #35 (R)	12 AM
	#24 (R)	#26 (R)	The Cosby Show #28 (R)	#30 (R)	#32 (R)	The Cosby Show #34 (R)	The Cosby Show #36 (R)	
1 AM	#9 (R)	#11 (R)	Cheers #14 (R)	#16 (R)	#18 (R)	Cheers #20 (R)	Cheers #21 (R)	1 AM
	#10 (R)	#13 (R)	Cheers #15 (R)	#17 (R)	#19 (R)	Cheers #23 (R)	Cheers #22 (R)	
2 AM	#118 (R)	#120 (R)	Roseanne #122 (R)	#124 (R)	#126 (R)	Roseanne #129 (R)	Roseanne #131 (R)	2 AM
	#119 (R)	#121 (R)	Roseanne #123 (R)	#125 (R)	#127 (R)	Roseanne #130 (R)	Roseanne #133 (R)	
3 AM	#97 (R)	#99 (R)	Wings #101 (R)	#103 (R)	#105 (R)	Wings #107 (R)	Wings #109 (R)	3 AM
	#98 (R)	#100 (R)	Wings #102 (R)	#104 (R)	#106 (R)	Wings #108 (R)	Wings #110 (R)	
4 AM	#9 (R)	#11 (R)	Cheers #14 (R)	#16 (R)	#18 (R)	Cheers #20 (R)	Cheers #21 (R)	4 AM
	#10 (R)	#13 (R)	Cheers #15 (R)	#17 (R)	#19 (R)	Cheers #23 (R)	Cheers #22 (R)	
5 AM	#96 (R)	#98 (R)	Full House #100 (R)	#102 (R)	#106 (R)	Full House #108 (R)	Full House #110 (R)	5 AM
	#97 (R)	#99 (R)	Full House #101 (R)	#105 (R)	#107 (R)	Full House #109 (R)	Full House #111 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/08	Tue - 3/09	Wed - 3/10	Thu - 3/11	Fri - 3/12	Sat - 3/13	Sun - 3/14	
6 AM	Dora the Explorer #401 (R)	Oswald #105 (R)	Nick News #101 (R)	Bob the Builder #37 (R)	Nick News Special Edition #43 (R)	Steven Spielberg #12 (R)	Steven Spielberg #7 (R)	6 AM
	#49 (R)	#88 (R)	Hey Arnold! #27 (R)	#31 (R)	#51 (R)	CatDog #2 (R)	CatDog #30 (R)	
7 AM	#30 (R)	#15 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #4 (R)	#12 (R)	#8 (R)	Rocket Power #43 (R)	Rocket Power #3 (R)	7 AM
	#29 (R)	#21 (R)	Rocket Power #6 (R)	#47 (R)	#5 (R)	Rocket Power #8 (R)	Rocket Power #26 (R)	
8 AM	#55 (R)	#36 (R)	Rugrats #66 (R)	#71 (R)	#59 (R)	Rugrats #93 (R)	Rugrats #107 (R)	8 AM
	#46 (R)	#33 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #10 (R)	#2 (R)	#58 (R)	Rugrats #150 (R)	ChalkZone #8 (R)	
9 AM	#21 (R)	#11 (R)	Max and Ruby #25 (R)	#7 (R)	#12 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #43 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #34 (R)	9 AM
	#7 (R)	#1 (R)	Rubbabubbers #8 (R)	#9 (R)	#6 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #19 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #7 (R)	
10 AM	#310 (R)	#316 (R)	Dora the Explorer #317 (R)	#312 (R)	#321 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #10 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #38 (R)	10 AM
	#601 (R)	#527 (R)	Blue's Clues #502 (R)	#517 (R)	#429 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #40 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #14 (R)	
11 AM	#312 (R)	#321 (R)	Dora the Explorer #310 (R)	#316 (R)	#317 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #104 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #126 (R)	11 AM
	#212 (R)	#408 (R)	Blue's Clues #601 (R)	#203 (R)	#325 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #122 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #113 (R)	
12 PM	#125 (R)	Little Bill #118 (R)	#212 (R)	#202 (R)	Max and Ruby #8 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #8 (R)	Barbie As Rapunzel (R)	12 PM
	#20 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #27 (R)	#12 (R)	#7 (R)	Max and Ruby #6 (R)	ChalkZone #16 (R)		
1 PM	#7 (R)	#12 (R)	Max and Ruby #21 (R)	#11 (R)	#24 (R)	Hey Arnold! #57 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)	1 PM
	#107 (R)	Dora the Explorer #110 (R)	#126 (R)	#213 (R)	Max and Ruby #3 (R)	As Told By Ginger #39 (R)		
2 PM	#80 (R)	#89 (R)	Rugrats #49 (R)	#73 (R)	#32 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #999 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)	2 PM
	#63 (R)	#67 (R)	Rugrats #82 (R)	#70 (R)	#53 (R)			
3 PM	All Grown Up #8 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #31 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #106 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #5 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #6 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #135 (R)	All Grown Up #9 (R)	3 PM
	All Grown Up #5 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #17 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #104 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #10 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #14 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #134 (R)	All Grown Up #1 (R)	
4 PM	All Grown Up #4 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #32 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #103 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #7 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #18 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #136 (R)	All Grown Up #4 (R)	4 PM
	All Grown Up #3 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #5 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #112 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #13 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #24 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #127 (R)	All Grown Up #10 (R)	
5 PM	#5 (R)	#30 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #47 (R)	#9 (R)	#31 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #137 (R)	All Grown Up #2 (R)	5 PM
	The Amanda Show #220 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #54 (R)	#105 (R)	The Amanda Show #111 (R)	#216 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #133 (R)	All Grown Up #3 (R)	
6 PM	The Adventures of Jimmy Neutron, Boy Genius #133 (P) #134 (P) #135 (P) #136 (P) #137 (P)					The Adventures of Jimmy #998 (R)	As Told By Ginger #15 (R)	6 PM
	#10 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch					Real Access Mary-Kate & Ashley:	
7 PM	#79 (R)	#85 (R)	Rugrats #90 (R)	#48 (R)	#54 (R)	Drake & Josh #106 (R)	Romeo! #106 (R)	7 PM
	#20 (R)	#19 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #49 (R)	#27 (R)	#11 (R)	SpongeBob SquarePants #23 (R)	Drake & Josh #202 (P)	
8 PM	#11 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #2 (R)	#3 (R)	#1 (R)	The Adventures of Jimmy #131 (R)	All Grown Up #6 (R)	Brothers Garcia #402 (R)	8 PM
	#104 (R)	Drake & Josh #106 (R)	#102 (R)	#103 (R)	My Life As A Teenage #2 (R)	Romeo! #110 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #14 (R)	
9 PM	#112 (R)	Full House #114 (R)	#116 (R)	#118 (R)	ChalkZone #20 (P)	All That #939 (R)	Full House #124 (R)	9 PM
	#113 (R)	Full House #115 (R)	#117 (R)	#122 (R)	Fairly Odd Parents #37 (R)	The Amanda Show #996 (R)	Full House #125 (R)	
10 PM	#35 (R)	#37 (R)	The Cosby Show #39 (R)	#41 (R)	#43 (R)	The Cosby Show #45 (R)	The Cosby Show #47 (R)	10 PM
	#36 (R)	#38 (R)	The Cosby Show #40 (R)	#42 (R)	#44 (R)	The Cosby Show #46 (R)	The Cosby Show #48 (R)	
11 PM	#131 (R)	#135 (R)	Roseanne #137 (R)	#139 (R)	#141 (R)	Roseanne #143 (R)	Roseanne #145 (R)	11 PM
	#133 (R)	#136 (R)	Roseanne #138 (R)	#140 (R)	#142 (R)	Roseanne #144 (R)	Roseanne #146 (R)	
12 AM	#37 (R)	#39 (R)	The Cosby Show #41 (R)	#43 (R)	#45 (R)	The Cosby Show #47 (R)	The Cosby Show #49 (R)	12 AM
	#38 (R)	#40 (R)	The Cosby Show #42 (R)	#44 (R)	#46 (R)	The Cosby Show #48 (R)	The Cosby Show #50 (R)	
1 AM	#23 (R)	#25 (R)	Cheers #27 (R)	#29 (R)	#31 (R)	Cheers #33 (R)	Cheers #36 (R)	1 AM
	#24 (R)	#26 (R)	Cheers #28 (R)	#30 (R)	#32 (R)	Cheers #35 (R)	Cheers #37 (R)	
2 AM	#135 (R)	#137 (R)	Roseanne #139 (R)	#141 (R)	#143 (R)	Roseanne #145 (R)	Roseanne #147 (R)	2 AM
	#136 (R)	#138 (R)	Roseanne #140 (R)	#142 (R)	#144 (R)	Roseanne #146 (R)	Roseanne #148 (R)	
3 AM	#111 (R)	#112 (R)	Wings #115 (R)	#117 (R)	#119 (R)	Wings #121 (R)	Wings #123 (R)	3 AM
	#114 (R)	#113 (R)	Wings #116 (R)	#118 (R)	#120 (R)	Wings #122 (R)	Wings #124 (R)	
4 AM	#23 (R)	#25 (R)	Cheers #27 (R)	#29 (R)	#31 (R)	Cheers #33 (R)	Cheers #36 (R)	4 AM
	#24 (R)	#26 (R)	Cheers #28 (R)	#30 (R)	#32 (R)	Cheers #35 (R)	Cheers #37 (R)	
5 AM	#112 (R)	#114 (R)	Full House #116 (R)	#118 (R)	#119 (R)	Full House #122 (R)	Full House #124 (R)	5 AM
	#113 (R)	#115 (R)	Full House #117 (R)	#122 (R)	#120 (R)	Full House #123 (R)	Full House #125 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/15		Tue - 3/16		Wed - 3/17		Thu - 3/18		Fri - 3/19		Sat - 3/20		Sun - 3/21		
6 AM	Blue's Clues #607 (R)		Oswald #112 (R)		Nick News #235 (R)		Bob the Builder #038 (R)		Dora the Explorer #401 (R)		Steven Spielberg #019 (R)		Steven Spielberg #090 (R)		6 AM
	#068 (R)		#092 (R)		Hey Arnold! #002 (R)		#026 (R)		#033 (R)		CatDog #016 (R)		CatDog #028 (R)		
7 AM	#026 (R)		#021 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #018 (R)		#016 (R)		#042 (R)		Rocket Power #045 (R)		Rocket Power #024 (R)		7 AM
	#034 (R)		#048 (R)		Rocket Power #015 (R)		#009 (R)		#031 (R)		Rocket Power #030 (R)		Rocket Power #053 (R)		
8 AM	#130 (R)		#045 (R)		Rugrats #033 (R)		#146 (R)		#114 (R)		Rugrats #133 (R)		Rugrats #096 (R)		8 AM
	#050 (R)		#040 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #002 (R)		#021 (R)		#017 (R)		Rugrats #064 (R)		ChalkZone #003 (R)		
9 AM	#014 (R)		#016 (R)		Max and Ruby #013 (R)		#018 (R)		#004 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #001 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #046 (R)		9 AM
	#003 (R)		#004 (R)		Rubbabubbers #011 (R)		#002 (R)		#005 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #001 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #005 (R)		
10 AM	#308 (R)		#305 (R)		Dora the Explorer #311 (R)		#320 (R)		#302 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #012 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #030 (R)		10 AM
	#603 (P)		#519 (R)		Blue's Clues #525 (R)		#522 (R)		#524 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #035 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #005 (R)		
11 AM	#320 (R)		#302 (R)		Dora the Explorer #308 (R)		#305 (R)		#311 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #115 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #110 (R)		11 AM
	#411 (R)		Blue's Clues #220 (R)		#603 (R)		#407 (R)		Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #103 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #111 (R)		
12 PM	#223 (R)		Little Bill #101 (R)		#122 (R)		#104 (R)		Whoopi's Littleburg #102 (P)		My Life As A Teenage #004 (R)		Barbie Nutcracker (P)		12 PM
	#013 (R)		Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #019 (R)		#009 (R)		#010 (R)		Blue's Clues #607 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #013 (R)				
1 PM	#018 (R)		Max and Ruby #004 (R)		#014 (R)		#016 (R)		Blue's Clues #603 (R)		ChalkZone #017 (R)		Rugrats #995 (R)		1 PM
	#104 (R)		Dora the Explorer #215 (R)		#106 (R)		#114 (R)		Blue's Clues #601 (R)		ChalkZone #019 (R)				
2 PM	#135 (R)		#102 (R)		Rugrats #092 (R)		#116 (R)		#139 (R)		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!		SpongeBob SquarePants #034 (R)		2 PM
	#134 (R)		#147 (R)		Rugrats #076 (R)		#137 (R)		#160 (R)		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!				
3 PM	All Grown Up #001 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #046 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #133 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #003 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #048 (R)		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!		SpongeBob SquarePants #049 (R)		3 PM
	All Grown Up #002 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #023 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #105 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #012 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #026 (R)		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!		SpongeBob SquarePants #014 (R)		
4 PM	All Grown Up #005 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #025 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #109 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #005 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #042 (R)		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!		SpongeBob SquarePants #043 (R)		4 PM
	All Grown Up #007 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #015 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #102 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #010 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #002 (R)		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!		SpongeBob SquarePants #009 (R)		
5 PM	SpongeBob SquarePants		SpongeBob SquarePants		Nicktoons TV		SpongeBob SquarePants		SpongeBob SquarePants		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!		SpongeBob SquarePants #047 (R)		5 PM
	#235 (R)		#109 (R)		The Amanda Show #231 (R)		#112 (R)		#102 (R)		Nicktoons TV Hey Arnold!		SpongeBob SquarePants #050 (R)		
6 PM	SpongeBob SquarePants		SpongeBob SquarePants		Nicktoons TV		SpongeBob SquarePants		SpongeBob SquarePants		Hey Arnold! #999 (R)		As Told By Ginger #033 (R)		6 PM
	Sabrina The Teenage WitcSabrina The Teenage WitcSabrina The Teenage WitcSabrina The Teenage WitcSabrina The Teenage Witch														
7 PM	#152 (R)		#094 (R)		Rugrats #075 (R)		#108 (R)		#156 (R)		Drake & Josh #202 (R)		Romeo! #103 (R)		7 PM
	#012 (R)		#055 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #020 (R)		#036 (R)		#008 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #030 (R)		Drake & Josh #201 (P)		
8 PM	#019 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #036 (R)		#013 (R)		#017 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #114 (R)		All Grown Up #002 (R)		Brothers Garcia #412 (R)		8 PM
	#401 (R)		Brothers Garcia #404 (R)		#405 (R)		#409 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #011 (R)		Romeo! #101 (R)		Sabrina The Teenage #019 (R)		
9 PM	#126 (R)		Full House #128 (R)		TV land Awards Show (P)		Full House #133 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #045 (P)		All That #940 (R)		Full House #139 (R)		9 PM
	#127 (R)		Full House #129 (R)				Full House #134 (R)		ChalkZone #020 (R)		The Amanda Show #222 (R)		Full House #141 (R)		
10 PM	#049 (R)		The Cosby Show #051 (R)		The Cosby Show (P)		#055 (R)		#057 (R)		The Cosby Show #059 (R)		The Cosby Show #061 (R)		10 PM
	#050 (R)		The Cosby Show #052 (R)				#056 (R)		#058 (R)		The Cosby Show #060 (R)		The Cosby Show #062 (R)		
11 PM	#147 (R)		Roseanne #149 (R)		Roseanne		#154 (R)		#156 (R)		Roseanne #160 (R)		Roseanne #162 (R)		11 PM
	#148 (R)		Roseanne #150 (R)				#155 (R)		#158 (R)		Roseanne #161 (R)		Roseanne #163 (R)		
12 AM	#051 (R)		#053 (R)		The Cosby Show #055 (R)		#057 (R)		#059 (R)		The Cosby Show #061 (R)		The Cosby Show #063 (R)		12 AM
	#052 (R)		#054 (R)		The Cosby Show #056 (R)		#058 (R)		#060 (R)		The Cosby Show #062 (R)		The Cosby Show #064 (R)		
1 AM	#038 (R)		#040 (R)		Cheers #042 (R)		#043 (R)		#045 (R)		Cheers #049 (R)		Cheers #050 (R)		1 AM
	#039 (R)		#041 (R)		Cheers #047 (R)		#044 (R)		#046 (R)		Cheers #052 (R)		Cheers #051 (R)		
2 AM	#149 (R)		#151 (R)		Roseanne #154 (R)		#156 (R)		#160 (R)		Roseanne #162 (R)		Roseanne #164 (R)		2 AM
	#150 (R)		#152 (R)		Roseanne #155 (R)		#158 (R)		#161 (R)		Roseanne #163 (R)		Roseanne #165 (R)		
3 AM	#125 (R)		#127 (R)		Wings #129 (R)		#131 (R)		#133 (R)		Wings #135 (R)		Wings #137 (R)		3 AM
	#126 (R)		#128 (R)		Wings #130 (R)		#132 (R)		#134 (R)		Wings #136 (R)		Wings #138 (R)		
4 AM	#038 (R)		#040 (R)		Cheers #042 (R)		#043 (R)		#045 (R)		Cheers #049 (R)		Cheers #050 (R)		4 AM
	#039 (R)		#041 (R)		Cheers #047 (R)		#044 (R)		#046 (R)		Cheers #052 (R)		Cheers #051 (R)		
5 AM	#126 (R)		#128 (R)		Full House #130 (R)		#133 (R)		#135 (R)		Full House #137 (R)		Full House #139 (R)		5 AM
	#127 (R)		#129 (R)		Full House #131 (R)		#134 (R)		#136 (R)		Full House #138 (R)		Full House #141 (R)		

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/22		Tue - 3/23		Wed - 3/24		Thu - 3/25		Fri - 3/26		Sat - 3/27		Sun - 3/28		
6 AM	Nick News #101 (R)		Oswald #114 (R)		Nick News Special Edition #043 (R)		Bob the Builder #006 (R)		Blue's Clues #607 (R)		Steven Spielberg #011 (R)		Steven Spielberg #001 (R)		6 AM
	#046 (R)		#047 (R)		Hey Arnold! #013 (R)		#054 (R)		#008 (R)		CatDog #023 (R)		CatDog #049 (R)		
7 AM	#011 (R)		#002 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #003 (R)		#001 (R)		#010 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #034 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #051 (R)		7 AM
	#025 (R)		#017 (R)		Rocket Power #013 (R)		#012 (R)		#020 (R)		Rocket Power #002 (R)		Rocket Power #057 (R)		
8 AM	#106 (R)		#105 (R)		Rugrats #136 (R)		#120 (R)		#131 (R)		Rugrats #098 (R)		Rugrats #097 (R)		8 AM
	#038 (R)		#053 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #049 (R)		#027 (R)		#011 (R)		Rugrats #052 (R)		ChalkZone #006 (R)		
9 AM	#019 (R)		Max and Ruby #023 (R)		#009 (R)		Whoopi's Littleburg #102 (R)		Max and Ruby #002 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #029 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #050 (R)		9 AM
	Whoopi's Littleburg #102 (R)		#013 (R)		Rubbadubbers #012 (R)		#007 (R)		#001 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #007 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #048 (R)		
10 AM	#314 (R)		#307 (R)		Dora the Explorer #309 (R)		#304 (R)		#310 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #038 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #026 (R)		10 AM
	#606 (P)		#511 (R)		Blue's Clues #510 (R)		#430 (R)		#426 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #014 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #022 (R)		
11 AM	#304 (R)		#310 (R)		Dora the Explorer #314 (R)		#307 (R)		#309 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #112 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #121 (R)		11 AM
	Blue's Clues #326 (R)		Whoopi's Littleburg #102 (R)		#606 (R)		Blue's Clues #301 (R)		#419 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #108 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #127 (R)		
12 PM	#110 (R)		Little Bill #105 (R)		#214 (R)		#113 (R)		Blue's Clues #427 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #006 (R)		Barbie: Swan Lake (R)		12 PM
	#008 (R)		Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #026 (R)		#016 (R)		#029 (R)		Blue's Clues #415 (R)		ChalkZone #018 (R)				
1 PM	#015 (R)		Max and Ruby #002 (R)		#019 (R)		#023 (R)		Whoopi's Littleburg #102 (R)		Hey Arnold! #043 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)		1 PM
	#206 (R)		Dora the Explorer #109 (R)		Whoopi's Littleburg #102 (R)		Dora the Explorer #201 (R)		Whoopi's Littleburg #101 (R)		As Told By Ginger #036 (R)				
2 PM	#100 (R)		#103 (R)		Rugrats #153 (R)		#099 (R)		#039 (R)		Rocket Power #055 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #999 (R)		2 PM
	#060 (R)		#057 (R)		Rugrats #113 (R)		#095 (R)		#104 (R)		Rocket Power #052 (R)				
3 PM	All Grown Up #004 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #008 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #134 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #007 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #055 (R)		Rocket Power #061 (R)		Drake & Josh #202 (R)		3 PM
	All Grown Up #006 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #040 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #107 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #013 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #042 (R)		Rocket Power #039 (R)		Drake & Josh #102 (R)		
4 PM	All Grown Up #008 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #004 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #106 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #002 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #041 (R)		Rocket Power #054 (R)		Drake & Josh #103 (R)		4 PM
	All Grown Up #009 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #021 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #135 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #008 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #021 (R)		All Grown Up #003 (R)		Drake & Josh #106 (R)		
5 PM	#030 (R)		#023 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #002 (R)		#058 (R)		#043 (R)		All Grown Up #010 (R)		Drake & Josh #201 (R)		5 PM
	#997 (R)		#998 (R)		The Amanda Show #994 (R)		#999 (R)		#995 (R)		All Grown Up #001 (R)		Drake & Josh #105 (R)		
6 PM	#039 (P)		#052 (P)		Rocket Power #054 (P)		#055 (P)		#061 (P)		All Grown Up #013 (R)		As Told By Ginger #013 (R)		6 PM
	Sabrina The Teenage Witc		Sabrina The Teenage Witc		Sabrina The Teenage Witc		Sabrina The Teenage Witc		Sabrina The Teenage Witc		All Grown Up #002 (R)				
7 PM	#154 (R)		#034 (R)		Rugrats #168 (R)		#101 (R)		#129 (R)		All Grown Up #007 (R)		Romeo! #110 (R)		7 PM
	#033 (R)		#047 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #009 (R)		#032 (R)		#019 (R)		All Grown Up #009 (R)		Drake & Josh #203 (P)		
8 PM	#032 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #031 (R)		#006 (R)		#033 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #124 (R)		All Grown Up #011 (P)		Brothers Garcia #403 (R)		8 PM
	#948 (R)		All That #949 (R)		#946 (R)		#947 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #009 (R)		Romeo! #113 (R)		Nick News Special #049 (P)		
9 PM	#143 (R)		Full House #145 (R)		#147 (R)		#149 (R)		The Adventures of #138 (P)		All That #941 (R)		Full House #155 (R)		9 PM
	#144 (R)		Full House #146 (R)		#148 (R)		#150 (R)		ChalkZone #011 (R)		The Amanda Show #233 (R)		Full House #156 (R)		
10 PM	The Cosby Show #063 (R)		Roseanne #166 (R)		#067 (R)		The Cosby Show #069 (R)		#071 (R)		The Cosby Show #073 (R)		The Cosby Show #075 (R)		10 PM
	The Cosby Show #064 (R)		Roseanne #167 (R)		#068 (R)		The Cosby Show #070 (R)		#072 (R)		The Cosby Show #074 (R)		The Cosby Show #076 (R)		
11 PM	#164 (R)		#173 (R)		Roseanne #170 (R)		#172 (R)		#175 (R)		Roseanne #177 (R)		Roseanne #182 (R)		11 PM
	#165 (R)		#179 (R)		Roseanne #171 (R)		#174 (R)		#176 (R)		Roseanne #180 (R)		Roseanne #183 (R)		
12 AM	The Cosby Show #065 (R)		Roseanne #199 (R)		#069 (R)		The Cosby Show #071 (R)		#073 (R)		The Cosby Show #075 (R)		The Cosby Show #077 (R)		12 AM
	The Cosby Show #066 (R)		Roseanne #205 (R)		#070 (R)		The Cosby Show #072 (R)		#074 (R)		The Cosby Show #076 (R)		The Cosby Show #078 (R)		
1 AM	#053 (R)		#055 (R)		Cheers #057 (R)		#059 (R)		#061 (R)		Cheers #063 (R)		Cheers #065 (R)		1 AM
	#054 (R)		#056 (R)		Cheers #058 (R)		#060 (R)		#062 (R)		Cheers #064 (R)		Cheers #066 (R)		
2 AM	#168 (R)		#170 (R)		Roseanne #172 (R)		#175 (R)		#177 (R)		Roseanne #182 (R)		Roseanne #185 (R)		2 AM
	#169 (R)		#171 (R)		Roseanne #174 (R)		#176 (R)		#180 (R)		Roseanne #183 (R)		Roseanne #186 (R)		
3 AM	#139 (R)		#141 (R)		Wings #143 (R)		#145 (R)		#147 (R)		Wings #149 (R)		Wings #151 (R)		3 AM
	#140 (R)		#142 (R)		Wings #144 (R)		#146 (R)		#148 (R)		Wings #150 (R)		Wings #152 (R)		
4 AM	#053 (R)		#055 (R)		Cheers #057 (R)		#059 (R)		#061 (R)		Cheers #063 (R)		Cheers #065 (R)		4 AM
	#054 (R)		#056 (R)		Cheers #058 (R)		#060 (R)		#062 (R)		Cheers #064 (R)		Cheers #066 (R)		
5 AM	#143 (R)		#145 (R)		Full House #147 (R)		#149 (R)		#151 (R)		Full House #153 (R)		Full House #155 (R)		5 AM
	#144 (R)		#146 (R)		Full House #148 (R)		#150 (R)		#152 (R)		Full House #154 (R)		Full House #156 (R)		

	Mon - 3/29		Tue - 3/30		Wed - 3/31		Thu - 4/01		Fri - 4/02		Sat - 4/03		Sun - 4/04		
6 AM	Nick News #235 (R)		Oswald #104 (R)		Dora the Explorer #401 (R)		Bob the Builder #28 (R)		Nick News #101 (R)		Steven Spielberg #35 (R)		Steven Spielberg #64 (R)		6 AM
	#83 (R)		#85 (R)		Hey Arnold! #39 (R)		#63 (R)		#52 (R)		CatDog #50 (R)		CatDog #38 (R)		
7 AM	#23 (R)		#36 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #13 (R)		#17 (R)		#12 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #25 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #20 (R)		7 AM
	#28 (R)		#49 (R)		Rocket Power #42 (R)		#46 (R)		#37 (R)		Rocket Power #27 (R)		Rocket Power #11 (R)		
8 AM	#119 (R)		#148 (R)		Rugrats #118 (R)		#117 (R)		#112 (R)		Rugrats #84 (R)		Rugrats #61 (R)		8 AM
	#12 (R)		#25 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #22 (R)		#41 (R)		#20 (R)		Rugrats #68 (R)		ChalkZone #12 (R)		
9 AM	#22 (R)		#20 (R)		Max and Ruby #25 (R)		#21 (R)		#17 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #55 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #23 (R)		9 AM
	#8 (R)		#9 (R)		Rubbabubbers #6 (R)		#3 (R)		#4 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #36 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #47 (R)		
10 AM	#316 (R)		#317 (R)		Dora the Explorer #528 (R)		#515 (R)		#523 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #5 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #6 (R)		10 AM
	#605 (R)		#503 (R)		Blue's Clues #528 (R)		#515 (R)		#523 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #11 (R)		Danny Phantom #1 (R)		
11 AM	#321 (R)		#316 (R)		Dora the Explorer #316 (R)		#317 (R)				The Adventures of Jimmy #131 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #113 (R)		11 AM
	Blue's Clues #211 (R)		#328 (R)		#605 (R)		#104 (R)		#998 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #126 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #133 (R)		
12 PM	#107 (R)		Little Bill #224 (R)		#216 (R)		#106 (R)				Fairly Odd Parents #32 (R)		Hey Arnold! #6 (R)		12 PM
	#33 (R)		Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #39 (R)		#37 (R)		#35 (R)				Fairly Odd Parents #2 (R)		Hey Arnold! #89 (R)		
1 PM	#21 (R)		Max and Ruby #1 (R)		#22 (R)		#20 (R)		Blue's Clues #502 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #8 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #5 (R)		1 PM
	#112 (R)		Dora the Explorer #219 (R)		#212 (R)		#121 (R)		Blue's Clues #505 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #40 (R)		The Wild Thornberrys #45 (R)		
2 PM	#151 (R)		#167 (R)		Rugrats #128 (R)		#138 (R)		#74 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #4 (R)				2 PM
	#31 (R)		Rugrats #79 (R)		#115 (R)		CatDog #60 (R)		Rugrats #56 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #21 (R)				
3 PM	All Grown Up #2 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #15 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #136 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #3 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #12 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #31 (R)				3 PM
	All Grown Up #1 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #16 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #104 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #12 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #10 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #3 (R)				
4 PM	All Grown Up #4 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #18 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #137 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #5 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #6 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #17 (R)				4 PM
	All Grown Up #6 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #46 (R)		The Adventures of Jimmy #122 (R)		My Life As A Teenage #10 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #14 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #8 (R)		Kids' Choice Awards 2004 (R)		
5 PM	#40 (R)		#15 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #21 (R)		#19 (R)		#18 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #1 (R)				5 PM
	#223 (R)		The Amanda Show #232 (R)		#234 (R)		All Grown Up #11 (R)		The Amanda Show #997 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #46 (R)		Danny Phantom #1 (R)		
6 PM			UPICK				Rocket Power #33 (R)		UPICK		SpongeBob SquarePants #5 (R)		As Told By Ginger #28 (R)		6 PM
			UPICK				Hey Arnold! #201 (R)		UPICK		SpongeBob SquarePants #33 (R)				
7 PM	#157 (R)		#121 (R)		Rugrats #109 (R)		#132 (R)		#43 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #30 (R)		Romeo! #107 (R)		7 PM
	#26 (R)		#37 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #42 (R)		#45 (R)		#24 (R)		SpongeBob #57 (P)		Drake & Josh #205 (P)		
8 PM	#25 (R)		#37 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #9 (R)		#18 (R)		#48 (R)				Brothers Garcia #100 (R)		8 PM
	#10 (R)		All Grown Up #7 (R)		#3 (R)		#5 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #58 (R)		Kids' Choice Awards (P)		Sabrina The Teenage #62 (P)		
9 PM	#157 (R)		Full House #159 (R)		#161 (R)		#163 (R)		Fairly Odd Parents #46 (R)				Full House #167 (R)		9 PM
	#158 (R)		Full House #160 (R)		#162 (R)		#164 (R)		SpongeBob SquarePants #54 (R)		Danny Phantom #1 (P)		Full House #168 (R)		
10 PM	#77 (R)		#79 (R)		The Cosby Show #81 (R)		#82 (R)		#85 (R)		The Cosby Show #87 (R)		Roseanne #35 (R)		10 PM
	#78 (R)		#80 (R)		The Cosby Show #84 (R)		#83 (R)		#86 (R)		The Cosby Show #88 (R)		Roseanne #140 (R)		
11 PM	#185 (R)		#187 (R)		Roseanne #189 (R)		#190 (R)		#193 (R)		Roseanne #195 (R)		Roseanne #37 (R)		11 PM
	#186 (R)		#188 (R)		Roseanne #192 (R)		#191 (R)		#194 (R)		Roseanne #196 (R)		Roseanne #160 (R)		
12 AM	#79 (R)		#81 (R)		The Cosby Show #82 (R)		#85 (R)		#87 (R)		The Cosby Show #89 (R)		Roseanne #53 (R)		12 AM
	#80 (R)		#84 (R)		The Cosby Show #83 (R)		#86 (R)		#88 (R)		The Cosby Show #90 (R)		Roseanne #174 (R)		
1 AM	#67 (R)		#69 (R)		Cheers #71 (R)		#73 (R)		#75 (R)		Cheers #77 (R)		Cheers #79 (R)		1 AM
	#68 (R)		#70 (R)		Cheers #72 (R)		#74 (R)		#76 (R)		Cheers #78 (R)		Cheers #80 (R)		
2 AM	#187 (R)		#189 (R)		Roseanne #190 (R)		#193 (R)		#195 (R)		Roseanne #197 (R)		Daylight Savings Time		2 AM
	#188 (R)		#192 (R)		Roseanne #191 (R)		#194 (R)		#196 (R)		Roseanne #198 (R)				
3 AM	#153 (R)		#155 (R)		Wings #161 (R)		#163 (R)		#165 (R)		Wings #167 (R)		Wings		3 AM
	#154 (R)		#160 (R)		Wings #162 (R)		#164 (R)		#166 (R)		Wings #168 (R)		Wings		
4 AM	#67 (R)		#69 (R)		Cheers #71 (R)		#73 (R)		#75 (R)		Cheers #77 (R)		Cheers #79 (R)		4 AM
	#68 (R)		#70 (R)		Cheers #72 (R)		#74 (R)		#76 (R)		Cheers #78 (R)		Cheers #80 (R)		
5 AM	#157 (R)		#159 (R)		Full House #161 (R)		#163 (R)		#165 (R)		Full House #165 (R)		Full House #167 (R)		5 AM
	#158 (R)		#160 (R)		Full House #162 (R)		#164 (R)		#166 (R)		Full House #166 (R)		Full House #168 (R)		

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

Mon - 12/29		Tue - 12/30		Wed - 12/31		Thu - 1/01		Fri - 1/02		Sat - 1/03		Sun - 1/04		
NOGGIN														
6 AM	#51 (R)		#24 (R)	Franklin #38 (R)		#3 (R)		#36 (R)	Franklin #2 (R)		Franklin #28 (R)		6 AM	
	#6 (R)		#5 (R)	Maisy #8 (R)		#26 (R)		#23 (R)	Maisy #16 (R)		Maisy #19 (R)			
7 AM				Miffy							Miffy		7 AM	
	#31 (R)		#32 (R)	Tweenies #42 (R)		#35 (R)		#48 (R)	Tweenies #10 (R)		Tweenies #50 (R)			
8 AM				Play with Me Sesame					Play with Me Sesame		Play with Me Sesame		8 AM	
				Oobi					Oobi		Oobi			
9 AM	#148 (R)		#161 (R)	123 Sesame Street #136 (R)		#135 (R)		#141 (R)	123 Sesame Street #139 (R)		123 Sesame Street #159 (R)		9 AM	
	#3 (R)		#9 (R)	Maisy #21 (R)		#14 (R)		#24 (R)	Maisy #15 (R)		Maisy #18 (R)			
10 AM				Miffy					Miffy		Miffy		10 AM	
	#16 (R)		#33 (R)	Franklin #10 (R)		#27 (R)		#41 (R)	Franklin #44 (R)		Franklin #14 (R)			
11 AM				Oobi					Oobi		Oobi		11 AM	
	#33 (R)		#40 (R)	Tweenies #38 (R)		#44 (R)		#34 (R)	Tweenies #37 (R)		Tweenies #47 (R)			
12 PM	#5 (R)		#8 (R)	Maisy #26 (R)		#23 (R)		#16 (R)	Maisy #19 (R)		Maisy #25 (R)		12 PM	
				Connie the Cow					Connie the Cow		Connie the Cow			
1 PM	#24 (R)		#38 (R)	Franklin #3 (R)		#36 (R)		#2 (R)	Franklin #28 (R)		Franklin #30 (R)		1 PM	
	#19 (R)		#13 (R)	Bob the Builder #3 (R)		#10 (R)		#14 (R)	Bob the Builder #16 (R)		Bob the Builder #23 (R)			
2 PM	#215 (R)		#309 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #402 (R)		#405 (R)		#207 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #313 (R)		Gullah Gullah Island #406 (R)		2 PM	
	#124 (R)		#113 (R)	Dora the Explorer #117 (R)		#104 (R)		#114 (R)	Dora the Explorer #111 (R)		Dora the Explorer #107 (R)			
3 PM	#302 (R)		#202 (R)	Blue's Clues #402 (R)		#309 (R)		#201 (R)	Blue's Clues #401 (R)		Blue's Clues #104 (R)		3 PM	
	#103 (R)		#105 (R)	Dora the Explorer #106 (R)		#121 (R)		#118 (R)	Dora the Explorer #126 (R)		Dora the Explorer #102 (R)			
4 PM	#122 (R)		#110 (R)	Oswald #106 (R)		#101 (R)		#125 (R)	Oswald #123 (R)		Oswald #116 (R)		4 PM	
	#32 (R)		#42 (R)	Tweenies #35 (R)		#48 (R)		#10 (R)	Tweenies #50 (R)		Tweenies #45 (R)			
5 PM	#63 (R)		#46 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #6 (R)		#65 (R)		#22 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #8 (R)		Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #53 (R)		5 PM	
THE N														
6 PM	Radio Free Roscoe #1 (R)		#2 (R)	#16X (R)		Degraassi #311X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		6 PM
	#120 (R)		Just Deal #121 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)				Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)				
7 PM	#203 (R)		Degraassi #15X (R)	#307 (R)		Real Access: Hot in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #309 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #303 (R)		7 PM
	#205 (R)		Degraassi #204 (R)	#309 (R)				Degraassi #310 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #304X (R)		
8 PM	#38 (R)		Clueless #24 (R)	Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (P)		Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #308 (R)		Degraassi #305X (R)		8 PM
	#39 (R)		Clueless #22 (R)			Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)				Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)		
9 PM	#501 (R)		DARIA #504 (R)	Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (P)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		9 PM
	#502 (R)		DARIA #505 (R)			Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #303 (R)		Degraassi #307 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		
10 PM	#15X (R)		Degraassi #206 (R)	Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #304X (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #309 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)		10 PM
	#204 (R)		Degraassi #210 (R)			Degraassi #305X (R)				Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)		
11 PM	#38 (R)		Clueless #24 (R)	Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		11 PM
	#39 (R)		Clueless #22 (R)					Degraassi #306 (R)		Degraassi #311X (R)		Degraassi #308 (R)		
12 AM	#311 (R)		DARIA #401 (R)	Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)		12 AM
	#313 (R)		DARIA #402 (R)			Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)				Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)		
1 AM	#203 (R)		Degraassi #15X (R)	Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)		1 AM
	#205 (R)		Degraassi #204 (R)					Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)		
2 AM	#501 (R)		DARIA #504 (R)	Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #308 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)		2 AM
	#502 (R)		DARIA #505 (R)			Degraassi #310 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)		
3 AM	#208 (R)		Just Deal #210 (R)	Degraassi #303 (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		Degraassi #301X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)		Real Access: Hot 24 in 2004 (R)		3 AM
	#209 (R)		Just Deal #211 (R)	Degraassi #306 (R)						Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)				
4 AM	#7 (R)		Out There #8 (R)	Degraassi #307 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)		Degraassi #304X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)		A Walk in Your Shoes #23 (R)		4 AM
	#18 (R)		A Walk in Your Shoes #19 (R)	Degraassi #309 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)		Degraassi #305X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)		Sponk! #11 (R)		
5 AM	#101 (R)		#124 (R)	123 Sesame Street #119 (R)		#96 (R)		#117 (R)	123 Sesame Street #91 (R)		123 Sesame Street #98 (R)		5 AM	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/05	Tue - 1/06	Wed - 1/07	Thu - 1/08	Fri - 1/09	Sat - 1/10	Sun - 1/11	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#30 (R)		Franklin #21 (R)	#42 (R)	#50 (R)	Franklin #46 (R)	Franklin #22 (R)	6 AM
	#25 (R)		Maisy #12 (R)	#11 (R)	#2 (R)	Maisy #10 (R)	Maisy #6 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
	#45 (R)		Tweenies #29 (R)	#49 (R)	#27 (R)	Tweenies #26 (R)	Tweenies #5 (R)	
8 AM	Play with Me Sesame					Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
	Oobi					Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#170 (R)	#165 (R)	123 Sesame Street #134 (R)	#182 (R)	#133 (R)	123 Sesame Street #186 (R)	123 Sesame Street #195 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#22 (R)		Maisy #13 (R)	#4 (R)	#7 (R)	Maisy #1 (R)	Maisy #3 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#25 (R)		Franklin #31 (R)	#11 (R)	#52 (R)	Franklin #8 (R)	Franklin #48 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#36 (R)		Tweenies #43 (R)	#17 (R)	#14 (R)	Tweenies #19 (R)	Tweenies #30 (R)	12 PM
	#17 (R)		Maisy #11 (R)	#2 (R)	#10 (R)	Maisy #6 (R)	Maisy #5 (R)	
1 PM	Connie the Cow					Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#45 (R)		Franklin #42 (R)	#11 (R)	#46 (R)	Franklin #22 (R)	Franklin #47 (R)	
2 PM	#24 (R)		Bob the Builder #4 (R)	#37 (R)	#6 (R)	Bob the Builder #39 (R)	Bob the Builder #21 (R)	2 PM
	#202 (R)		Gullah Gullah Islanc #223 (R)	#212 (R)	#208 (R)	Gullah Gullah Islanc #213 (R)	Gullah Gullah Islanc #214 (R)	
3 PM	#210 (P)		Dora the Explorer #110 (R)	#101 (R)	#108 (R)	Dora the Explorer #119 (R)	Dora the Explorer #124 (R)	3 PM
	#413 (R)		Blue's Clues #404 (R)	#313 (R)	#403 (R)	Blue's Clues #311 (R)	Blue's Clues #407 (R)	
4 PM	#109 (R)		Dora the Explorer #125 (R)	#112 (R)	#123 (R)	Dora the Explorer #122 (R)	Dora the Explorer #103 (R)	4 PM
	#115 (R)		Oswald #126 (R)	#111 (R)	#109 (R)	Oswald #103 (R)	Oswald #102 (R)	
5 PM	#46 (R)		Tweenies #49 (R)	#27 (R)	#26 (R)	Tweenies #5 (R)	Tweenies #8 (R)	5 PM
	#54 (R)		Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #2 (R)	#24 (R)	#7 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #62 (R)	Maunce Sendak's Little #9 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)					Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	Degrassi #216 (R)	6 PM
	#1 (R)	#2 (R)	Just Deal #125 (R)	#4 (R)	#16X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Degrassi #218 (R)	
7 PM	Degrassi #206 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	Degrassi #212X (R)	Degrassi #214 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	7 PM
	Degrassi #210 (R)		Degrassi #211 (R)		Degrassi #215 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		
8 PM	Clueless #1 (R)		Clueless #5 (R)		Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	8 PM
	#2 (R)		#4 (R)	Clueless #6 (R)	#8 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #19 (P)	
9 PM	#506 (R)	#508 (R)	DARIA #510 (R)	#101 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (P)	Real Access #2 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	9 PM
	#507 (R)	#509 (R)	DARIA #511 (R)	#102 (R)	#105 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	DARIA #308 (R)	
10 PM	Degrassi #207X (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	Degrassi #212X (R)	#214 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	10 PM
		Degrassi #211 (R)		Degrassi #215 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	
11 PM		Clueless #38 (R)			Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Real Access #2 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	11 PM
		#33 (R)		Clueless #39 (R)	#40 (R)	#42 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	
12 AM	#28 (R)	#36 (R)	DARIA #305 (R)	#41 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	DARIA #107 (R)	12 AM
	#301 (R)	#303 (R)	DARIA #306 (R)	#308 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)		Degrassi #303 (R)	
1 AM	#302 (R)	#304 (R)	DARIA #306 (R)	#309 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	1 AM
	Degrassi #206 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	Degrassi #212X (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Real Access #2 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	
2 AM	Degrassi #210 (R)		Degrassi #211 (R)				Degrassi #214 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)
	DARIA #507 (R)	DARIA #511 (R)	#102 (R)	#107 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)		
3 AM	#508 (R)	#510 (R)	DARIA #101 (R)	#105 (R)	#108 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)	3 AM
	#103 (R)	#105 (R)	Just Deal #107 (R)	#109 (R)	#111 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)	
4 AM	#104 (R)	#106 (R)	Just Deal #108 (R)	#110 (R)	#112 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	4 AM
	#9 (R)	#10 (R)	Out There #11 (R)	#12 (R)	#13 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	GirlStuff/BoyStuff #10 (R)	
5 AM	#22 (R)	#8 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #7 (R)	#15 (R)	#17 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	The URL with Phred CRO	5 AM
	#112 (R)	#97 (R)	123 Sesame Street #106 (R)	#130 (R)	#77 (R)	123 Sesame Street #100 (R)	123 Sesame Street #113 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/12	Tue - 1/13	Wed - 1/14	Thu - 1/15	Fri - 1/16	Sat - 1/17	Sun - 1/18	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#47 (R)	#19 (R)	Franklin #49 (R)	#35 (R)	#34 (R)	Franklin #26 (R)	Franklin #13 (R)	6 AM
	#5 (R)	#8 (R)	Maisy #26 (R)	#23 (R)	#16 (R)	Maisy #19 (R)	Maisy #25 (R)	
7 AM	Miffy					Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
	#8 (R)	#28 (R)	Tweenies #23 (R)	#18 (R)	#22 (R)	Tweenies #7 (R)	Tweenies #4 (R)	
8 AM	Play with Me Sesame					Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
	Oobi					Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#140 (R)	#138 (R)	123 Sesame Street #144 (R)	#147 (R)	#143 (R)	123 Sesame Street #156 (R)	123 Sesame Street #151 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#9 (R)	#21 (R)	Maisy #14 (R)	#24 (R)	#15 (R)	Maisy #18 (R)	Maisy #22 (R)	10 AM
	Miffy					Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#17 (R)	#5 (R)	Franklin #9 (R)	#43 (R)	#7 (R)	Franklin #39 (R)	Franklin #15 (R)	11 AM
	Oobi					Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#20 (R)	#16 (R)	Tweenies #25 (R)	#11 (R)	#24 (R)	Tweenies #9 (R)	Tweenies #12 (R)	12 PM
	#8 (R)	#26 (R)	Maisy #23 (R)	#16 (R)	#19 (R)	Maisy #25 (R)	Maisy #17 (R)	
1 PM	Connie the Cow					Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#19 (R)	#49 (R)	Franklin #35 (R)	#34 (R)	#26 (R)	Franklin #13 (R)	Franklin #6 (R)	
2 PM	#38 (R)	#28 (R)	Bob the Builder #29 (R)	#5 (R)	#31 (R)	Bob the Builder #32 (R)	Bob the Builder #33 (R)	2 PM
	#217 (R)	#209 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #219 (R)	#206 (R)	#221 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #201 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #301 (R)	
3 PM	#113 (R)	#117 (R)	Dora the Explorer #104 (R)	#114 (R)	#111 (R)	Dora the Explorer #107 (R)	Dora the Explorer #210 (R)	3 PM
	#319 (R)	#406 (R)	Blue's Clues #312 (R)	#411 (R)	#304 (R)	Blue's Clues #409 (R)	Blue's Clues #317 (R)	
4 PM	#105 (R)	#106 (R)	Dora the Explorer #121 (R)	#118 (R)	#126 (R)	Dora the Explorer #102 (R)	Dora the Explorer #113 (R)	4 PM
	#120 (R)	#121 (R)	Oswald #117 (R)	#119 (R)	#107 (R)	Oswald #105 (R)	Oswald #112 (R)	
5 PM	#28 (R)	#23 (R)	Tweenies #18 (R)	#22 (R)	#7 (R)	Tweenies #4 (R)	Tweenies #13 (R)	5 PM
	#52 (R)	#39 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #57 (R)	#49 (R)	#10 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #14 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #33 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)					Degrassi #201X (R)	DARIA #308 (R)	6 PM
	#201 (R)	#202 (R)	Just Deal #203 (R)	#204 (R)	#205 (R)		DARIA #313 (R)	
7 PM	#216 (R)	#218 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Degrassi #4 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	DARIA #413 (R)	7 PM
	#217 (R)	#219 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		Degrassi #6 (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	DARIA #509 (R)	
8 PM	#9 (R)	#11 (R)	Clueless #13 (R)	#15 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	8 PM
	#10 (R)	#12 (R)	Clueless #14 (R)	#16 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	
9 PM	#107 (R)	#109 (R)	DARIA #111 (R)	#113 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (P)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	9 PM
	#108 (R)	#110 (R)	DARIA #112 (R)	#201 (R)	#202 (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	Real Access #1 (R)	
10 PM	#218 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	#4 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	10 PM
	#219 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		Degrassi #6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	
11 PM	#43 (R)	#45 (R)	Clueless #51 (R)	#54 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	11 PM
	#44 (R)	#50 (R)	Clueless #53 (R)	#57 (R)	#60 (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	Real Access #1 (R)	
12 AM	#311 (R)	#401 (R)	DARIA #403 (R)	#406 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	12 AM
	#313 (R)	#402 (R)	DARIA #405 (R)	#407 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	
1 AM	#216 (R)	#218 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	1 AM
	#217 (R)	#219 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		Degrassi #4 (R)	DARIA #111 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	
2 AM	#109 (R)	#111 (R)	DARIA #113 (R)	#202 (R)	#205 (R)	DARIA #206 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	2 AM
	#110 (R)	#112 (R)	DARIA #201 (R)	#203 (R)	#206 (R)	DARIA #211 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	
3 AM	#113 (R)	#115 (R)	Just Deal #117 (R)	#119 (R)	#121 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	3 AM
	#114 (R)	#116 (R)	Just Deal #118 (R)	#120 (R)	#122 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)		
4 AM	#1 (R)	#2 (R)	Out There #3 (R)	#4 (R)	#5 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	24Seven #16 (R)	4 AM
	#10 (R)	#24 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #20 (R)	#14 (R)	#9 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	Being Eve #24 (R)	
5 AM	#75 (R)	#79 (R)	123 Sesame Street #102 (R)	#120 (R)	#74 (R)	123 Sesame Street #108 (R)	123 Sesame Street #88 (R)	5 AM

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/19	Tue - 1/20	Wed - 1/21	Thu - 1/22	Fri - 1/23	Sat - 1/24	Sun - 1/25	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#6 (R)	#40 (R)	Franklin #1 (R)	#51 (R)	#24 (R)	Franklin #38 (R)	Franklin #3 (R)	6 AM
	#17 (R)	#12 (R)	Maisy #11 (R)	#2 (R)	#10 (R)	Maisy #6 (R)	Maisy #5 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
	#13 (R)	#2 (R)	Tweenies #1 (R)	#6 (R)	#31 (R)	Tweenies #32 (R)	Tweenies #42 (R)	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#169 (R)	#160 (R)	123 Sesame Street #158 (R)	#145 (R)	#179 (R)	123 Sesame Street #168 (R)	123 Sesame Street #174 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#20 (R)	#13 (R)	Maisy #4 (R)	#7 (R)	#1 (R)	Maisy #3 (R)	Maisy #9 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#29 (R)	#20 (R)	Franklin #23 (R)	#16 (R)	#33 (R)	Franklin #10 (R)	Franklin #27 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#39 (R)	#21 (R)	Tweenies #3 (R)	#15 (R)	#33 (R)	Tweenies #40 (R)	Tweenies #38 (R)	12 PM
	#12 (R)	#11 (R)	Maisy #2 (R)	#10 (R)	#6 (R)	Maisy #5 (R)	Maisy #8 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#40 (R)	#1 (R)	Franklin #51 (R)	#24 (R)	#38 (R)	Franklin #3 (R)	Franklin #36 (R)	
2 PM	#34 (R)	#20 (R)	Bob the Builder #8 (R)	#15 (R)	#30 (R)	Bob the Builder #1 (R)	Bob the Builder #35 (R)	2 PM
	#307 (R)	#303 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #305 (R)	#310 (R)	#308 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #311 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #317 (R)	
3 PM	#105 (R)	#110 (R)	Dora the Explorer #101 (R)	#108 (R)	#119 (R)	Dora the Explorer #124 (R)	Dora the Explorer #120 (R)	3 PM
	#410 (R)	#303 (R)	Blue's Clues #408 (R)	#307 (R)	#325 (R)	Blue's Clues #103 (R)	Blue's Clues #213 (R)	
4 PM	#109 (R)	#117 (R)	Dora the Explorer #112 (R)	#117 (R)	#122 (R)	Dora the Explorer #103 (R)	Dora the Explorer #104 (R)	4 PM
	#113 (R)	#104 (R)	Oswald #108 (R)	#114 (R)	#118 (R)	Oswald #122 (R)	Oswald #110 (R)	
5 PM	#2 (R)	#1 (R)	Tweenies #6 (R)	#31 (R)	#32 (R)	Tweenies #42 (R)	Tweenies #35 (R)	5 PM
	#12 (R)	#23 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #26 (R)	#35 (R)	#16 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #17 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #27 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	#11 (R)	#1 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	DARIA #101 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	6 PM
	#206 (R)	Just Deal #207 (R)	#208 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #2 (R)		DARIA #105 (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	
7 PM	#5 (R)	Degrassi #8 (R)	#9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	DARIA #109 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	7 PM
	#7 (R)	Degrassi #10 (R)	#11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #4 (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	DARIA #203 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	
8 PM	#17 (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	#24 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	8 PM
	#18 (R)	Clueless #22 (R)	#25 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	
9 PM	#203 (R)	DARIA #206 (R)	#208 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (P)	Orlando Bloom Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom Real Access #4 (R)	9 PM
	#205 (R)	DARIA #207 (R)	#210 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	
10 PM	#8 (R)	Degrassi #9 (R)	#12 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	10 PM
	#10 (R)	Degrassi #11 (R)	#13 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	
11 PM	#61 (R)	Clueless #2 (R)	#4 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	11 PM
	#1 (R)	Clueless #3 (R)	#5 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #1 (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	
12 AM	#408 (R)	DARIA #410 (R)	#412 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #2 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	12 AM
	#409 (R)	DARIA #411 (R)	#413 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	
1 AM	#5 (R)	Degrassi #8 (R)	#9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	1 AM
	#7 (R)	Degrassi #10 (R)	#11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	DARIA #302 (R)		DARIA #508 (R)	
2 AM	#207 (R)	DARIA #210 (R)	#212 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #6 (R)	DARIA #303 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	DARIA #510 (R)	2 AM
	#208 (R)	DARIA #211 (R)	#213 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	DARIA #304 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	DARIA #107 (R)	
3 AM	#123 (R)	Just Deal #125 (R)	#201 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	DARIA #206 (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	3 AM
	#124 (R)	Just Deal #126 (R)	#202 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	DARIA #408 (R)		
4 AM	#6 (R)	Out There #7 (R)	#8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	DARIA #411 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	4 AM
	#29 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #30 (R)	#31 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	DARIA #504 (R)	GirlStuff/BoyStuff #9 (R)	
5 AM	#109 (R)	#93 (R)	123 Sesame Street #110 (R)	#92 (R)	#66 (R)	123 Sesame Street #114 (R)	123 Sesame Street #123 (R)	5 AM

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 1/26	Tue - 1/27	Wed - 1/28	Thu - 1/29	Fri - 1/30	Sat - 1/31	Sun - 2/01	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#36 (R)	#41 (R)	Franklin #2 (R)	#44 (R)	#28 (R)	Franklin #14 (R)	Franklin #30 (R)	6 AM
	#8 (R)	#21 (R)	Maisy #14 (R)	#23 (R)	#24 (R)	Maisy #16 (R)	Maisy #15 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
	#35 (R)	#48 (R)	Tweenies #10 (R)	#50 (R)	#45 (R)	Tweenies #46 (R)	Tweenies #29 (R)	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#178 (R)	#152 (R)	123 Sesame Street #149 (R)	#192 (R)	#172 (R)	123 Sesame Street #155 (R)	123 Sesame Street #185 (R)	9 AM
10 AM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	10 AM
			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
11 AM	#41 (R)	#2 (R)	Franklin #44 (R)	#28 (R)	#14 (R)	Franklin #30 (R)	Franklin #25 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#44 (R)	#34 (R)	Tweenies #37 (R)	#47 (R)	#36 (R)	Tweenies #41 (R)	Tweenies #43 (R)	12 PM
	#21 (R)	#26 (R)	Maisy #23 (R)	#24 (R)	#16 (R)	Maisy #15 (R)	Maisy #19 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
2 PM	#36 (R)	#2 (R)	Bob the Builder #11 (R)	#17 (R)	#25 (R)	Bob the Builder #7 (R)	Bob the Builder #26 (R)	2 PM
	#302 (R)	#306 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #410 (R)	#403 (R)	#412 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #409 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #416 (R)	
3 PM	#125 (R)	#115 (R)	Dora the Explorer #126 (R)	#114 (R)	#113 (R)	Dora the Explorer #102 (R)	Dora the Explorer #112 (R)	3 PM
	#112 (R)	#218 (R)	Blue's Clues #110 (R)	#220 (R)	#102 (R)	Blue's Clues #205 (R)	Blue's Clues #120 (R)	
4 PM	#118 (R)	#121 (R)	Dora the Explorer #111 (R)	#106 (R)	#107 (R)	Dora the Explorer #109 (R)	Dora the Explorer #110 (R)	4 PM
	#106 (R)	#101 (R)	Oswald #125 (R)	#123 (R)	#116 (R)	Oswald #115 (R)	Oswald #124 (R)	
5 PM	#48 (R)	#10 (R)	Tweenies #50 (R)	#45 (R)	#46 (R)	Tweenies #29 (R)	Tweenies #49 (R)	5 PM
	#31 (R)	#64 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #44 (R)	#60 (R)	#38 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #18 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #21 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R) #12 (R)			Clueless #1 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	6 PM
	Just Deal #210 (R)			Clueless #2 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	
7 PM	#12 (R)	Degrassi #14 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Clueless #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	7 PM
	#13 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)		Clueless #4 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	
8 PM	#27 (R)	Clueless #33 (R)	#38 (R)	Clueless #5 (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)		Degrassi #309 (R)	8 PM
	#28 (R)	Clueless #36 (R)	#39 (R)	Clueless #6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	
9 PM	#211 (R)	DARIA #213 (R)	#302 (R)	Clueless #7 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (P)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	9 PM
	#212 (R)	DARIA #301 (R)	#303 (R)	Clueless #8 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	
10 PM	Degrassi #14 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	Clueless #9 (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)		Degrassi #309 (R)	10 PM
	Degrassi #203 (R)		Degrassi #204 (R)	Clueless #10 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	
11 PM	#6 (R)	Clueless #8 (R)	#10 (R)	Clueless #11 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	11 PM
	#7 (R)	Clueless #9 (R)	#11 (R)	Clueless #1 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	
12 AM	#501 (R)	DARIA #504 (R)	#506 (R)	Clueless #2 (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)		Degrassi #309 (R)	12 AM
	#502 (R)	DARIA #505 (R)	#507 (R)	Clueless #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	
1 AM	#12 (R)	Degrassi #14 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Clueless #4 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	1 AM
	#13 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)		Clueless #5 (R)	Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	
2 AM	#301 (R)	DARIA #303 (R)	#305 (R)	Clueless #6 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	2 AM
	#302 (R)	DARIA #304 (R)	#306 (R)	Clueless #7 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	
3 AM	#203 (R)	Just Deal #205 (R)	#207 (R)	Clueless #8 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)	3 AM
	#204 (R)	Just Deal #206 (R)	#208 (R)	Clueless #9 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	
4 AM	#32 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #34 (R)	#37 (R)	Clueless #10 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	4 AM
	#33 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #36 (R)	#38 (R)	Clueless #11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	
5 AM	#105 (R)	123 Sesame Street #118 (R)	#115 (R)	#129 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	5 AM
					Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #21 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/02	Tue - 2/03	Wed - 2/04	Thu - 2/05	Fri - 2/06	Sat - 2/07	Sun - 2/08	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#25 (R)	#45 (R)	Franklin #31 (R)	#11 (R)	#46 (R)	Franklin #22 (R)	Franklin #47 (R)	6 AM
	#19 (R)	#25 (R)	Maisy #17 (R)	#12 (R)	#4 (R)	Maisy #7 (R)	Maisy #6 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
	#27 (R)	#14 (R)	Tweenies #19 (R)	#30 (R)	#20 (R)	Tweenies #16 (R)	Tweenies #25 (R)	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#162 (R)	#157 (R)	123 Sesame Street #142 (R)	#150 (R)	#194 (R)	123 Sesame Street #171 (R)	123 Sesame Street #175 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#18 (R)	#22 (R)	Maisy #20 (R)	#11 (R)	#2 (R)	Maisy #10 (R)	Maisy #1 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#37 (R)	#21 (R)	Franklin #42 (R)	#50 (R)	#8 (R)	Franklin #48 (R)	Franklin #17 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#17 (R)	#26 (R)	Tweenies #5 (R)	#8 (R)	#28 (R)	Tweenies #23 (R)	Tweenies #18 (R)	12 PM
	#25 (R)	#17 (R)	Maisy #12 (R)	#4 (R)	#7 (R)	Maisy #6 (R)	Maisy #3 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#37 (R)	#31 (R)	Franklin #11 (R)	#46 (R)	#22 (R)	Franklin #47 (R)	Franklin #19 (R)	
2 PM	#18 (R)	#9 (R)	Bob the Builder #12 (R)	#19 (R)	#13 (R)	Bob the Builder #3 (R)	Bob the Builder #10 (R)	2 PM
	#113 (R)	#211 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #407 (R)	#401 (R)	#408 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #102 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #101 (R)	
3 PM	#110 (R)	#117 (R)	Dora the Explorer #108 (R)	#122 (R)	#103 (R)	Dora the Explorer #104 (R)	Dora the Explorer #118 (R)	3 PM
	#207 (R)	#329 (R)	Blue's Clues #328 (R)	#412 (R)	#105 (R)	Blue's Clues #210 (R)	Blue's Clues #316 (R)	
4 PM	#105 (R)	#101 (R)	Dora the Explorer #119 (R)	#124 (R)	#120 (R)	Dora the Explorer #125 (R)	Dora the Explorer #115 (R)	4 PM
	#126 (R)	#102 (R)	Oswald #103 (R)	#109 (R)	#111 (R)	Oswald #117 (R)	Oswald #112 (R)	
5 PM	#14 (R)	#19 (R)	Tweenies #30 (R)	#20 (R)	#16 (R)	Tweenies #25 (R)	Tweenies #11 (R)	5 PM
	#32 (R)	#1 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #5 (R)	#45 (R)	#25 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #30 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #34 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#1 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #2 (R)	#3 (R)	DARIA #101 (R)	Clueless #12 (R)	Degrassi #4 (R)	Clueless #16 (R)	6 PM
	#213 (R)	Just Deal #212 (R)	#101 (R)	DARIA #102 (R)	Clueless #13 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	Clueless #17 (R)	
7 PM	#15X (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	#209 (R)	DARIA #105 (R)	Clueless #14 (R)	Degrassi #7 (R)	Clueless #18 (R)	7 PM
	#204 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	#210 (R)	DARIA #107 (R)		Degrassi #304X (R)		
8 PM	#35 (P)	Clueless #41 (R)	#43 (R)	DARIA #108 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	8 PM
	#40 (R)	Clueless #42 (R)	#44 (R)	#109 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	
9 PM	#304 (R)	DARIA #306 (R)	#309 (R)	DARIA #110 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (P)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	9 PM
	#305 (R)	DARIA #308 (R)	#311 (R)	DARIA #111 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	
10 PM	#205 (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	#211 (R)	DARIA #112 (R)		Degrassi #305X (R)		10 PM
	#206 (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	#214 (R)	DARIA #113 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	
11 PM	#12 (R)	Clueless #14 (R)	#16 (R)	#201 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	11 PM
	#13 (R)	Clueless #15 (R)	#17 (R)	#101 (R)		Degrassi #304X (R)		
12 AM	#508 (R)	DARIA #510 (R)	#101 (R)	DARIA #102 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	12 AM
	#509 (R)	DARIA #511 (R)	#102 (R)	#105 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	
1 AM	#15X (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	#209 (R)	DARIA #107 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	1 AM
	#204 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	#210 (R)	#108 (R)		Clueless #35 (R)	Degrassi #3 (R)	
2 AM	#308 (R)	DARIA #311 (R)	#401 (R)	DARIA #109 (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Clueless #40 (R)	Degrassi #4 (R)	2 AM
	#309 (R)	DARIA #313 (R)	#402 (R)	DARIA #110 (R)	Degrassi #3 (R)	Clueless #41 (R)	Degrassi #5 (R)	
3 AM	#209 (R)	Just Deal #211 (R)	#212 (R)	DARIA #111 (R)	Degrassi #4 (R)	Clueless #42 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	3 AM
	#210 (R)	Just Deal #213 (R)	#101 (R)	DARIA #112 (R)	Degrassi #5 (R)	Clueless #43 (R)	Degrassi #7 (R)	
4 AM	#39 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #1 (R)	#5 (R)	#113 (R)	Clueless #12 (R)	Degrassi #4 (R)	Clueless #16 (R)	4 AM
	#40 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #3 (R)	#6 (R)	DARIA #201 (R)	Clueless #13 (R)	Degrassi #5 (R)	Clueless #17 (R)	
5 AM	#90 (R)	123 Sesame Street #107 (R)	#99 (R)	#111 (R)	Clueless #14 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	Clueless #18 (R)	5 AM
					Clueless #15 (R)	Degrassi #7 (R)	Girls v. Boys #1 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/09	Tue - 2/10	Wed - 2/11	Thu - 2/12	Fri - 2/13	Sat - 2/14	Sun - 2/15	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#19 (R)	#9 (R)	Franklin #35 (R)	#34 (R)	#26 (R)	Franklin #18 (R)	Franklin #13 (R)	6 AM
	#3 (R)	#9 (R)	Maisy #21 (R)	#14 (R)	#24 (R)	Maisy #15 (R)	Maisy #18 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#189 (R)	#146 (R)	123 Sesame Street #176 (R)	#177 (R)	#188 (R)	123 Sesame Street #173 (R)	123 Sesame Street #163 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#5 (R)	#8 (R)	Maisy #26 (R)	#23 (R)	#16 (R)	Maisy #19 (R)	Maisy #25 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#5 (R)	#49 (R)	Franklin #43 (R)	#7 (R)	#39 (R)	Franklin #18 (R)	Franklin #15 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#22 (R)	#9 (R)	Tweenies #12 (R)	#39 (R)	#1 (R)	Tweenies #7 (R)	Tweenies #15 (R)	12 PM
	#9 (R)	#21 (R)	Maisy #14 (R)	#24 (R)	#15 (R)	Maisy #18 (R)	Maisy #22 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#9 (R)	#35 (R)	Franklin #34 (R)	#26 (R)	#13 (R)	Franklin #18 (R)	Franklin #6 (R)	
2 PM	#14 (R)	#16 (R)	Bob the Builder #23 (R)	#24 (R)	#22 (R)	Bob the Builder #4 (R)	Bob the Builder #37 (R)	2 PM
	#103 (R)	#105 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #415 (R)	#413 (R)	#404 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #406 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #110 (R)	
3 PM	#121 (R)	#111 (R)	Dora the Explorer #106 (R)	#107 (R)	#109 (R)	Dora the Explorer #123 (R)	Dora the Explorer #110 (R)	3 PM
	#315 (R)	#405 (R)	Blue's Clues #109 (R)	#215 (R)	#324 (R)	Blue's Clues #326 (R)	Blue's Clues #402 (R)	
4 PM	#126 (R)	#114 (R)	Dora the Explorer #113 (R)	#102 (R)	#112 (R)	Dora the Explorer #123 (R)	Dora the Explorer #105 (R)	4 PM
	#121 (R)	#118 (R)	Oswald #119 (R)	#120 (R)	#105 (R)	Oswald #126 (R)	Oswald #107 (R)	
5 PM	#24 (R)	#4 (R)	Tweenies #13 (R)	#21 (R)	#6 (R)	Tweenies #3 (R)	Tweenies #31 (R)	5 PM
	#50 (R)	#28 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #40 (R)	#61 (R)	#13 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #47 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #58 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#4 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	#6 (R)	Degrassi #217 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Degrassi #11 (R)	DARIA #313 (R)	6 PM
	#102 (R)	Just Deal #103 (R)	#104 (R)	Degrassi #219 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Degrassi #14 (R)	DARIA #412 (R)	
7 PM	Degrassi #211 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	Degrassi #215 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Clueless #6 (R)	Degrassi #212X (R)	DARIA #413 (R)	7 PM
	Degrassi #214 (R)		Degrassi #216 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)	Clueless #16 (R)		DARIA #502 (R)	
8 PM	Clueless #45 (R)		Clueless #52 (P)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Clueless #50 (R)	Degrassi #216 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	8 PM
	#47 (P)	Clueless #51 (R)	#53 (R)		Clueless #38 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	
9 PM	#313 (R)	DARIA #402 (R)	#405 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	9 PM
	#401 (R)	DARIA #403 (R)	#406 (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Degrassi #218 (R)	
10 PM	Degrassi #207X (R)	Degrassi #215 (R)	#217 (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	Clueless #9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	10 PM
		Degrassi #216 (R)	Degrassi #219 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	
11 PM		Clueless #22 (R)	#25 (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	Clueless #4 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	11 PM
	#20 (R)	Clueless #24 (R)	#27 (R)	Degrassi #217 (R)		Clueless #51 (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)	
12 AM	#105 (R)	DARIA #108 (R)	#110 (R)	Degrassi #219 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	DARIA #313 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	12 AM
	#107 (R)	DARIA #109 (R)	#111 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	DARIA #412 (R)		
1 AM	Degrassi #211 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	Degrassi #215 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)	Clueless #6 (R)	DARIA #413 (R)	Just Deal #113 (R)	1 AM
	Degrassi #214 (R)		Degrassi #216 (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Clueless #16 (R)	DARIA #502 (R)	Just Deal #114 (R)	
2 AM	DARIA #403 (R)		DARIA #408 (R)		Clueless #50 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #201 (R)	Just Deal #201 (R)	2 AM
	#405 (R)	DARIA #407 (R)	#409 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Clueless #38 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Just Deal #211 (R)	
3 AM	#102 (R)	Just Deal #104 (R)	#106 (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	Clueless #9 (R)	Being Eve #1 (R)	3 AM
	#103 (R)	Just Deal #105 (R)	#107 (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	Being Eve #5 (R)	
4 AM	#7 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #9 (R)	#11 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	Clueless #4 (R)	Being Eve #10 (R)	4 AM
	#8 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #10 (R)	#12 (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	Degrassi #218 (R)	Clueless #51 (R)	Being Eve #13 (R)	
5 AM	#69 (R)	123 Sesame Street #183 (R)	#73 (R)	#82 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	Being Eve #15 (R)	5 AM
					Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Being Eve #26 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/16	Tue - 2/17	Wed - 2/18	Thu - 2/19	Fri - 2/20	Sat - 2/21	Sun - 2/22	
	NOGGIN							
6 AM	#6 (R)	#40 (R)	Franklin #1 (R)	#51 (R)	#24 (R)	Franklin #38 (R)	Franklin #3 (R)	6 AM
	#22 (R)	#20 (R)	Maisy #11 (R)	#2 (R)	#10 (R)	Maisy #1 (R)	Maisy #5 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#131 (R)	#164 (R)	123 Sesame Street #190 (R)	#166 (R)	#193 (R)	123 Sesame Street #181 (R)	123 Sesame Street #137 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#17 (R)	#12 (R)	Maisy #4 (R)	#7 (R)	#6 (R)	Maisy #3 (R)	Maisy #9 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#29 (R)	#20 (R)	Franklin #23 (R)	#16 (R)	#33 (R)	Franklin #10 (R)	Franklin #27 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#33 (R)	#40 (R)	Tweenies #38 (R)	#44 (R)	#34 (R)	Tweenies #37 (R)	Tweenies #47 (R)	12 PM
	#20 (R)	#11 (R)	Maisy #2 (R)	#10 (R)	#1 (R)	Maisy #5 (R)	Maisy #8 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#40 (R)	#1 (R)	Franklin #51 (R)	#24 (R)	#38 (R)	Franklin #3 (R)	Franklin #36 (R)	
2 PM	#6 (R)	#39 (R)	Bob the Builder #21 (R)	#38 (R)	#28 (R)	Bob the Builder #29 (R)	Bob the Builder #5 (R)	2 PM
	#114 (R)	#118 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #117 (R)	#417 (R)	#107 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #116 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #106 (R)	
3 PM	#119 (R)	#117 (R)	Dora the Explorer #103 (R)	#125 (R)	#118 (R)	Dora the Explorer #121 (R)	Dora the Explorer #106 (R)	3 PM
	#106 (R)	#217 (R)	Blue's Clues #314 (R)	#330 (R)	#401 (R)	Blue's Clues #208 (R)	Blue's Clues #111 (R)	
4 PM	#124 (R)	#108 (R)	Dora the Explorer #122 (R)	#101 (R)	#120 (R)	Dora the Explorer #115 (R)	Dora the Explorer #114 (R)	4 PM
	#104 (R)	#108 (R)	Oswald #122 (R)	#110 (R)	#125 (R)	Oswald #106 (R)	Oswald #116 (R)	
5 PM	#32 (R)	#42 (R)	Tweenies #35 (R)	#48 (R)	#10 (R)	Tweenies #50 (R)	Tweenies #45 (R)	5 PM
	#11 (R)	#41 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #48 (R)	#36 (R)	#4 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #3 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #51 (R)	
	THE N							
6 PM	#7 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	#9 (R)	Just Deal #116 (R)	Degrassi #8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)	Degrassi #11 (R)	6 PM
	#105 (R)	Just Deal #106 (R)	#107 (R)	Just Deal #117 (R)	Degrassi #9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Degrassi #12 (R)	
7 PM	#218 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Just Deal #118 (R)	Degrassi #10 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	Degrassi #13 (R)	7 PM
	#219 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		Just Deal #119 (R)	Degrassi #11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	
8 PM	#54 (R)	Clueless #57 (R)	#61 (R)	Just Deal #120 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	8 PM
	#55 (P)	Clueless #60 (R)	#35 (R)	Just Deal #121 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	
9 PM	#407 (R)	DARIA #409 (R)	#411 (R)	Just Deal #122 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	9 PM
	#408 (R)	DARIA #410 (R)	#412 (R)	Just Deal #123 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	
10 PM	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Degrassi #3 (R)	Just Deal #124 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	10 PM
	Degrassi #222X (R)		Degrassi #4 (R)	Just Deal #125 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	
11 PM	#28 (R)	Clueless #35 (R)	#38 (R)	Just Deal #126 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	11 PM
	#33 (R)	Clueless #36 (R)	#39 (R)	Just Deal #116 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	
12 AM	#112 (R)	DARIA #201 (R)	#203 (R)	Just Deal #117 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	12 AM
	#113 (R)	DARIA #202 (R)	#205 (R)	Just Deal #118 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	
1 AM	#218 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Just Deal #119 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	1 AM
	#219 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		Just Deal #120 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #1 (R)	Degrassi #12 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #6 (R)	
2 AM	#410 (R)	DARIA #412 (R)	#501 (R)	Just Deal #121 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #2 (R)	Degrassi #13 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	2 AM
	#411 (R)	DARIA #413 (R)	#502 (R)	Just Deal #122 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Degrassi #14 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	
3 AM	#108 (R)	Just Deal #110 (R)	#112 (R)	Just Deal #123 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #4 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	3 AM
	#109 (R)	Just Deal #111 (R)	#113 (R)	Just Deal #124 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	
4 AM	#13 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #15 (R)	#18 (R)	Just Deal #125 (R)	Degrassi #8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)	Degrassi #12 (R)	4 AM
	#14 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #17 (R)	#19 (R)	Just Deal #126 (R)	Degrassi #9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Degrassi #13 (R)	
5 AM	#84 (R)	123 Sesame Street #76 (R)	#126 (R)	#94 (R)	Degrassi #10 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	Degrassi #14 (R)	5 AM
					Degrassi #11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 2/23	Tue - 2/24	Wed - 2/25	Thu - 2/26	Fri - 2/27	Sat - 2/28	Sun - 2/29	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#36 (R)	#2 (R)	Franklin #28 (R)	#30 (R)	#45 (R)	Franklin #21 (R)	Franklin #42 (R)	6 AM
	#8 (R)	#26 (R)	Maisy #23 (R)	#16 (R)	#19 (R)	Maisy #25 (R)	Maisy #17 (R)	
7 AM	Miffy					Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
	Connie the Cow					Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
8 AM	Play with Me Sesame					Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
	Oobi					Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#167 (R)	#132 (R)	123 Sesame Street #187 (R)	#191 (R)	#148 (R)	123 Sesame Street #136 (R)	123 Sesame Street #141 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#21 (R)	#14 (R)	Maisy #24 (R)	#15 (R)	#18 (R)	Maisy #22 (R)	Maisy #20 (R)	10 AM
	Miffy					Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#41 (R)	#44 (R)	Franklin #14 (R)	#25 (R)	#37 (R)	Franklin #31 (R)	Franklin #11 (R)	11 AM
	Oobi					Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#36 (R)	#41 (R)	Tweenies #43 (R)	#27 (R)	#26 (R)	Tweenies #19 (R)	Tweenies #17 (R)	12 PM
	#26 (R)	#23 (R)	Maisy #16 (R)	#19 (R)	#25 (R)	Maisy #17 (R)	Maisy #12 (R)	
1 PM	Connie the Cow					Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#2 (R)	#28 (R)	Franklin #30 (R)	#45 (R)	#21 (R)	Franklin #42 (R)	Franklin #50 (R)	
2 PM	#31 (R)	#32 (R)	Bob the Builder #33 (R)	#34 (R)	#20 (R)	Bob the Builder #8 (R)	Bob the Builder #15 (R)	2 PM
	#112 (R)	#120 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #210 (R)	#418 (R)	#218 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #119 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #109 (R)	
3 PM	#126 (R)	#113 (R)	Dora the Explorer #102 (R)	#110 (R)	#105 (R)	Dora the Explorer #112 (R)	Dora the Explorer #103 (R)	3 PM
	#327 (R)	#310 (R)	Blue's Clues #107 (R)	#115 (R)	#116 (R)	Blue's Clues #114 (R)	Blue's Clues #101 (R)	
4 PM	#104 (R)	#109 (R)	Dora the Explorer #107 (R)	#111 (R)	#125 (R)	Dora the Explorer #108 (R)	Dora the Explorer #122 (R)	4 PM
	#101 (R)	#123 (R)	Oswald #114 (R)	#115 (R)	#124 (R)	Oswald #113 (R)	Oswald #103 (R)	
5 PM	#46 (R)	#29 (R)	Tweenies #49 (R)	#14 (R)	#30 (R)	Tweenies #28 (R)	Tweenies #5 (R)	5 PM
	#56 (R)	#29 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #15 (R)	#59 (R)	#19 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #55 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #46 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#10 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	#12 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	DARIA #101 (R)	Clueless #35 (R)	DARIA #301 (R)	6 PM
	#108 (R)	Just Deal #109 (R)	#110 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	DARIA #102 (R)	Clueless #47 (R)	DARIA #302 (R)	
7 PM	#3 (R)	Degrassi #5 (R)	#7 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	DARIA #105 (R)	Clueless #52 (R)	DARIA #303 (R)	7 PM
	#4 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	#8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	Clueless #55 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	
8 PM	#1 (R)	Clueless #3 (R)	#5 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)		Degrassi #310 (R)		8 PM
	#2 (R)	Clueless #4 (R)	#6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	
9 PM	#413 (R)	DARIA #502 (R)	#505 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (P)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	9 PM
	#501 (R)	DARIA #504 (R)	#506 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)		Degrassi #309 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	
10 PM	#5 (R)	Degrassi #7 (R)	#9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	Degrassi #310 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	10 PM
	#6 (R)	Degrassi #8 (R)	#10 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)		
11 PM	#40 (R)	Clueless #42 (R)	#44 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	11 PM
	#41 (R)	Clueless #43 (R)	#45 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)	Degrassi #311X (R)	
12 AM	#206 (R)	DARIA #208 (R)	#211 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)		Degrassi #310 (R)		12 AM
	#207 (R)	DARIA #210 (R)	#212 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	
1 AM	#3 (R)	Degrassi #5 (R)	#7 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	1 AM
	#4 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	#8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	Clueless #35 (R)	DARIA #201 (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	
2 AM	#504 (R)	DARIA #506 (R)	#508 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)	Clueless #47 (R)	DARIA #202 (R)	Clueless #22 (R)	2 AM
	#505 (R)	DARIA #507 (R)	#509 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)	Clueless #52 (R)	DARIA #203 (R)	Clueless #24 (R)	
3 AM	#114 (R)	Just Deal #116 (R)	#118 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Clueless #55 (R)	DARIA #205 (R)	Clueless #25 (R)	3 AM
	#115 (R)	Just Deal #117 (R)	#119 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	Clueless #53 (R)	DARIA #206 (R)	Clueless #27 (R)	
4 AM	#20 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #22 (R)	#24 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	DARIA #101 (R)	Clueless #35 (R)	DARIA #301 (R)	4 AM
	#21 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #23 (R)	#25 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	DARIA #102 (R)	Clueless #47 (R)	DARIA #302 (R)	
5 AM	#121 (R)	123 Sesame Street #83 (R)	#80 (R)	#87 (R)	DARIA #105 (R)	Clueless #52 (R)	DARIA #303 (R)	5 AM
					DARIA #107 (R)	Clueless #55 (R)	GirlStuff/BoyStuff #12 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/01	Tue - 3/02	Wed - 3/03	Thu - 3/04	Fri - 3/05	Sat - 3/06	Sun - 3/07	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#46 (R)	#22 (R)	Franklin #47 (R)	#19 (R)	#9 (R)	Franklin #35 (R)	Franklin #34 (R)	6 AM
	#12 (R)	#11 (R)	Maisy #10 (R)	#6 (R)	#3 (R)	Maisy #9 (R)	Maisy #21 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
	Connie the Cow					Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
8 AM	Play with Me Sesame					Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
	Oobi					Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#154 (R)	#184 (R)	123 Sesame Street #161 (R)	#135 (R)	#170 (R)	123 Sesame Street #165 (R)	123 Sesame Street #180 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#4 (R)	#2 (R)	Maisy #7 (R)	#1 (R)	#5 (R)	Maisy #8 (R)	Maisy #26 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#8 (R)	#48 (R)	Franklin #17 (R)	#5 (R)	#49 (R)	Franklin #43 (R)	Franklin #7 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#8 (R)	#16 (R)	Tweenies #25 (R)	#11 (R)	#24 (R)	Tweenies #4 (R)	Tweenies #13 (R)	12 PM
	#11 (R)	#10 (R)	Maisy #6 (R)	#3 (R)	#9 (R)	Maisy #21 (R)	Maisy #14 (R)	
1 PM	Connie the Cow					Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#22 (R)	#47 (R)	Franklin #19 (R)	#9 (R)	#35 (R)	Franklin #34 (R)	Franklin #26 (R)	
2 PM	#30 (R)	#1 (R)	Bob the Builder #35 (R)	#36 (R)	#2 (R)	Bob the Builder #11 (R)	Bob the Builder #17 (R)	2 PM
	#216 (R)	#411 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #204 (R)	#205 (R)	#222 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #203 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #215 (R)	
3 PM	#116 (R)	#124 (R)	Dora the Explorer #101 (R)	#120 (R)	#115 (R)	Dora the Explorer #114 (R)	Dora the Explorer #104 (R)	3 PM
	#214 (R)	#206 (R)	Blue's Clues #204 (R)	#117 (R)	#108 (R)	Blue's Clues #211 (R)	Blue's Clues #323 (R)	
4 PM	#119 (R)	#117 (R)	Dora the Explorer #118 (R)	#121 (R)	#106 (R)	Dora the Explorer #126 (R)	Dora the Explorer #113 (R)	4 PM
	#102 (R)	#111 (R)	Oswald #109 (R)	#117 (R)	#112 (R)	Oswald #118 (R)	Oswald #121 (R)	
5 PM	#1 (R)	#2 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #3 (R)	#4 (R)	#5 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #7 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #8 (R)	5 PM
	#6 (R)	#63 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #65 (R)	#42 (R)		Maurice Sendak's Little #8 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #53 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#13 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	#15 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #32 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	Degrassi #201 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	6 PM
	#111 (R)	Just Deal #112 (R)	#113 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #33 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #6 (R)	
7 PM	#9 (R)	Degrassi #11 (R)	#13 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #34 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	7 PM
	#10 (R)	Degrassi #12 (R)	#14 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #35 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	
8 PM	#25 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #27 (P)	#29 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage #37 (P)	Degrassi #218M (R)	Degrassi #206C (R)	Degrassi #218M (R)	8 PM
	#26 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #28 (P)	#30 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage #38 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	
9 PM	#31 (R)	Clueless #37 (R)	#50 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #39 (P)	Degrassi #212C (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	9 PM
	#32 (R)	Clueless #49 (R)	#51 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #40 (P)		Degrassi #15X (R)	Degrassi #212C (R)	
10 PM	#11 (R)	Degrassi #13 (R)	#15X (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #41 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	Degrassi #204C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	10 PM
	#12 (R)	Degrassi #14 (R)	#204 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #42 (P)		Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	
11 PM	#25 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #27 (R)	#29 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #43 (P)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	11 PM
	#26 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #28 (R)	#30 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #32 (R)	Degrassi #212C (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	Degrassi #212C (R)	
12 AM	#31 (R)	Clueless #37 (R)	#50 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #33 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	Degrassi #204C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)
	#32 (R)	Clueless #49 (R)	#51 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #34 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #23C (R)	
1 AM	#9 (R)	Degrassi #11 (R)	#13 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #35 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	1 AM
	#10 (R)	Degrassi #12 (R)	#14 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #37 (R)		Degrassi #201X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	
2 AM	#510 (R)	DARIA #101 (R)	#105 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #38 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #6 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	2 AM
	#511 (R)	DARIA #102 (R)	#107 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #39 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #7 (R)	Degrassi #211 (R)	
3 AM	#120 (R)	Just Deal #122 (R)	#124 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #40 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #8 (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	3 AM
	#121 (R)	Just Deal #123 (R)	#125 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #41 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	
4 AM	#26 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #28 (R)	#30 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #42 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #2 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	4 AM
	#27 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #29 (R)	#31 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage #43 (R)			Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	
5 AM	#78 (R)	123 Sesame Street #95 (R)	#128 (R)	#101 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	Degrassi #211 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)	5 AM
					Radio Free Roscoe #4 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/08	Tue - 3/09	Wed - 3/10	Thu - 3/11	Fri - 3/12	Sat - 3/13	Sun - 3/14	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#26 (R)	#13 (R)	Franklin #6 (R)	#40 (R)	#1 (R)	Franklin #51 (R)	Franklin #33 (R)	6 AM
	#14 (R)	#24 (R)	Maisy #15 (R)	#18 (R)	#22 (R)	Maisy #20 (R)	Maisy #4 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#159 (R)	#133 (R)	123 Sesame Street #169 (R)	#139 (R)	#186 (R)	123 Sesame Street #195 (R)	123 Sesame Street #147 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#23 (R)	#16 (R)	Maisy #19 (R)	#25 (R)	#17 (R)	Maisy #12 (R)	Maisy #11 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#39 (R)	#15 (R)	Franklin #29 (R)	#20 (R)	#23 (R)	Franklin #16 (R)	Franklin #24 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#21 (R)	#6 (R)	Tweenies #7 (R)	#15 (R)	#33 (R)	Tweenies #40 (R)	Tweenies #38 (R)	12 PM
	#24 (R)	#15 (R)	Maisy #18 (R)	#22 (R)	#20 (R)	Maisy #4 (R)	Maisy #2 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#13 (R)	#6 (R)	Franklin #40 (R)	#1 (R)	#51 (R)	Franklin #33 (R)	Franklin #38 (R)	
2 PM	#25 (R)	#7 (R)	Bob the Builder #26 (R)	#18 (R)	#9 (R)	Bob the Builder #12 (R)	Bob the Builder #19 (R)	2 PM
	#309 (R)	#402 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #405 (R)	#207 (R)	#313 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #104 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #202 (R)	
3 PM	#109 (R)	#107 (R)	Dora the Explorer #111 (R)	#125 (R)	#108 (R)	Dora the Explorer #122 (R)	Dora the Explorer #123 (R)	3 PM
	#119 (R)	#216 (R)	Blue's Clues #305 (R)	#113 (R)	#203 (R)	Blue's Clues #301 (R)	Blue's Clues #104 (R)	
4 PM	#102 (R)	#110 (R)	Dora the Explorer #105 (R)	#112 (R)	#103 (R)	Dora the Explorer #116 (R)	Dora the Explorer #119 (R)	4 PM
	#105 (R)	#119 (R)	Oswald #126 (R)	#107 (R)	#104 (R)	Oswald #108 (R)	Oswald #122 (R)	
5 PM	#9 (R)	#10 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #11 (R)	#12 (R)	#13 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #15 (P)	Maggie & The Ferocious #15 (P)	5 PM
	#24 (R)	#2 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #7 (R)	#62 (R)	#9 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #52 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #39 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#16 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	#18 (R)	Clueless #19 (R)	Clueless #41 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Clueless #51 (R)	6 PM
	#114 (R)	Just Deal #115 (R)	#116 (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	Clueless #42 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Clueless #52 (R)	
7 PM	Degrassi #15X (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Clueless #21 (R)	Clueless #43 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Clueless #53 (R)	7 PM
	Degrassi #204 (R)		Degrassi #205 (R)	Clueless #22 (R)	Clueless #47 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Clueless #54 (R)	
8 PM	#44 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #46 (P)	#48 (P)	Clueless #23 (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (P)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	8 PM
	#45 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #47 (P)	#49 (P)	Clueless #24 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	
9 PM	#56 (R)	Clueless #52 (R)	#54 (R)	Clueless #25 (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	9 PM
	#58 (R)	Clueless #53 (R)	#55 (R)	Clueless #26 (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)		Degrassi #305X (R)	
10 PM	Degrassi #201X (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	#206 (R)	Clueless #27 (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	10 PM
		Degrassi #205 (R)	#210 (R)	Clueless #28 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	
11 PM	#44 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #46 (R)	#48 (R)	Clueless #29 (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	Degrassi #301X (R)	Degrassi #304X (R)	11 PM
	#45 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #47 (R)	#49 (R)	Clueless #19 (R)	Degrassi #305X (R)		Degrassi #305X (R)	
12 AM	#56 (R)	Clueless #52 (R)	#54 (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8C (R)	12 AM
	#58 (R)	Clueless #53 (R)	#55 (R)	Clueless #21 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24C (R)	
1 AM	Degrassi #15X (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Clueless #22 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	1 AM
	Degrassi #204 (R)		Degrassi #205 (R)	Clueless #23 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Clueless #44 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	
2 AM	#108 (R)	DARIA #110 (R)	#112 (R)	Clueless #24 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Clueless #45 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	2 AM
	#109 (R)	DARIA #111 (R)	#113 (R)	Clueless #25 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Clueless #48 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	
3 AM	#126 (R)	Just Deal #202 (R)	#204 (R)	Clueless #26 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Clueless #49 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	3 AM
	#201 (R)	Just Deal #203 (R)	#205 (R)	Clueless #27 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Clueless #50 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	
4 AM	#32 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #34 (R)	#37 (R)	Clueless #28 (R)	Clueless #41 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Clueless #52 (R)	4 AM
	#33 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #36 (R)	#38 (R)	Clueless #29 (R)	Clueless #42 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Clueless #53 (R)	
5 AM	#117 (R)	123 Sesame Street #91 (R)	#98 (R)	#112 (R)	Clueless #43 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Clueless #54 (R)	5 AM
					Clueless #47 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Girls v. Boys #2 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/15	Tue - 3/16	Wed - 3/17	Thu - 3/18	Fri - 3/19	Sat - 3/20	Sun - 3/21		
NOGGIN									
6 AM	Franklin #10 (R) #3 (R)		Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin #36 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin #28 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	6 AM	
	Maisy #2 (R) #10 (R)			Maisy #5 (R)		Maisy #21 (R)			
7 AM	Miffy			Connie the Cow		Miffy		Connie the Cow	Miffy
	Connie the Cow	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Play with Me Sesame		Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Play with Me Sesame	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)		Play with Me Sesame
8 AM	Play with Me Sesame		Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Oobi	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Oobi	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Oobi	8 AM
	Oobi	Oobi		Oobi		Oobi			
9 AM	#153 (R) #144 (R)		123 Sesame Street #158 (R)	#168 (R)	#178 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	123 Sesame Street #143 (R)	9 AM	
10 AM	#10 (R) #6 (R)		Maisy #3 (R)	#9 (R)	#21 (R)		Maisy #24 (R)	Miffy	10 AM
			Miffy						
11 AM	Franklin and the Green Knight (P)	Franklin #27 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin #14 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin #44 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	11 AM	
		Oobi		Oobi		Oobi			
		Tweenies #34 (R)		Tweenies #37 (R)		Tweenies #41 (R)			
12 PM	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Maisy #5 (R) #8 (R)		Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Maisy #23 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	12 PM		
		Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow				
1 PM	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin #4 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	1 PM	
			Bob the Builder #13 (R)						Bob the Builder #3 (R)
2 PM	Gullah Gullah Island #220 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #223 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Bob the Builder #16 (R)	Franklin and the Green Knight (R)	Bob the Builder #10 (R)	2 PM	
			Gullah Gullah Island #208 (R)		Gullah Gullah Island #212 (R)				
3 PM	#124 (R) #101 (R)		Dora the Explorer #120 (R)	#115 (R)	#114 (R)	Dora the Explorer #116 (R)	Dora the Explorer #113 (R)	3 PM	
	#219 (R) #320 (R)		Blue's Clues #413 (R)	#321 (R)	#209 (R)	Blue's Clues #404 (R)	Blue's Clues #302 (R)		
4 PM	#117 (R) #118 (R)		Dora the Explorer #121 (R)	#106 (R)	#126 (R)	Dora the Explorer #104 (R)	Dora the Explorer #109 (R)	4 PM	
	#125 (R) #106 (R)		Oswald #116 (R)	#101 (R)	#123 (R)	Oswald #114 (R)	Oswald #115 (R)		
5 PM	#16 (P) #17 (P)		Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #18 (P) #19 (P)		#20 (P)	Maggie & The Ferocious #21 (P)	Maggie & The Ferocious #22 (P)	5 PM	
	#57 (R) #49 (R)		Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #10 (R) #14 (R)		#33 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #12 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #23 (R)		
THE N									
6 PM	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R) #20 (R)		#21 (R)	Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	Degrassi #212X (R)	6 PM	
	Just Deal #117 (R) #118 (R)			Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)			
7 PM	Degrassi #211 (R)		Degrassi #212X (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	Degrassi #214 (R)	7 PM	
	Degrassi #210 (R) #215 (R)			Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Degrassi #215 (R)		
8 PM	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #50 (P) #52 (P)		#54 (P)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Degrassi #308C (R)	Degrassi #309C (R)	Degrassi #308C (R)	8 PM	
	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #51 (P) #53 (P)			Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)		
9 PM	Clueless #55 (R)		#60 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (P)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	9 PM	
	Clueless #56 (R) #58 (R)			Britney Spears: Real Access #8 (R)		Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)		Degrassi #306 (R)
10 PM	Degrassi #211 (R)	Degrassi #212X (R)	Degrassi #214 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Degrassi #307C (R)	Degrassi #309C (R)	Degrassi #307C (R)	10 PM	
	Degrassi #215 (R)		Degrassi #216 (R)	Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)		
11 PM	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #50 (R) #52 (R)		#54 (R)	Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	11 PM	
	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #51 (R) #53 (R)			Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #308 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)		
12 AM	Clueless #55 (R)		#60 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Degrassi #307C (R)	Degrassi #309C (R)	Degrassi #307C (R)	12 AM	
	Clueless #56 (R) #58 (R)			Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25C (R)		
1 AM	Degrassi #211 (R)		Degrassi #212X (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	1 AM	
	Degrassi #210 (R) #215 (R)			Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #20 (R)		
2 AM	DARIA #201 (R) #203 (R)		#206 (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #12 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #9 (R)	2 AM	
	DARIA #202 (R) #205 (R)			Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #13 (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #11 (R)		
3 AM	Just Deal #206 (R) #208 (R)		#210 (R)	Mandy Moore: Real Access #1 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Degrassi #209 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16 (R)	3 AM	
	Just Deal #207 (R) #209 (R)			Mary-Kate & Ashley: Real Access #2 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #15 (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18 (R)		
4 AM	A Walk in Your Shoes #1 (R)		#5 (R)	Clay Aiken: Real Access #3 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #17 (R)	Degrassi #216 (R)	4 AM	
	A Walk in Your Shoes #3 (R)			Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	Degrassi #217 (R)		
5 AM	123 Sesame Street #130 (R) #100 (R)		#113 (R)	#75 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Degrassi #218 (R)	5 AM	
				Degrassi #204 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #19 (R)	Degrassi #214 (R)			

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/22	Tue - 3/23	Wed - 3/24	Thu - 3/25	Fri - 3/26	Sat - 3/27	Sun - 3/28	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#44 (R)	#59 (R)	Franklin #58 (R)	#55 (R)	#54 (R)	Franklin #53 (R)	Franklin #56 (R)	6 AM
	#24 (R)	#19 (R)	Maisy #25 (R)	#17 (R)	#12 (R)	Maisy #11 (R)	Maisy #10 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#179 (R)	#138 (R)	123 Sesame Street #172 (R)	#185 (R)	#162 (R)	123 Sesame Street #157 (R)	123 Sesame Street #192 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#15 (R)	#18 (R)	Maisy #22 (R)	#20 (R)	#4 (R)	Maisy #2 (R)	Maisy #7 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#59 (P)	#58 (P)	Franklin #55 (P)	#54 (P)	#53 (P)	Franklin #56 (P)	Franklin #57 (P)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#27 (R)	#26 (R)	Tweenies #19 (R)	#17 (R)	#8 (R)	Tweenies #16 (R)	Tweenies #25 (R)	12 PM
	#19 (R)	#25 (R)	Maisy #17 (R)	#12 (R)	#11 (R)	Maisy #10 (R)	Maisy #6 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
			Franklin #55 (R)	#54 (R)	#53 (R)	Franklin #56 (R)	Franklin #57 (R)	
2 PM	#22 (R)	#4 (R)	Bob the Builder #37 (R)	#6 (R)	#39 (R)	Bob the Builder #21 (R)	Bob the Builder #38 (R)	2 PM
	#217 (R)	#209 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #219 (R)	#206 (R)	#221 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #201 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #301 (R)	
3 PM	#102 (R)	#110 (R)	Dora the Explorer #105 (R)	#112 (R)	#103 (R)	Dora the Explorer #116 (R)	Dora the Explorer #119 (R)	3 PM
	#212 (R)	#309 (R)	Blue's Clues #202 (R)	#201 (R)	#308 (R)	Blue's Clues #313 (R)	Blue's Clues #403 (R)	
4 PM	#107 (R)	#111 (R)	Dora the Explorer #125 (R)	#108 (R)	#122 (R)	Dora the Explorer #123 (R)	Dora the Explorer #124 (R)	4 PM
	#124 (R)	#113 (R)	Oswald #103 (R)	#111 (R)	#109 (R)	Oswald #102 (R)	Oswald #117 (R)	
5 PM	#23 (P)	#24 (P)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #25 (P)	#26 (P)	#1 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #3 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #3 (R)	5 PM
	#26 (R)	#35 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #16 (R)	#17 (R)	#27 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #64 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #31 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#22 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23 (R)	#24 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8 (R)	Clueless #18 (R)	Orlando Bloom: Real Access #4 (R)	6 PM
	#120 (R)	Just Deal #121 (R)	#122 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Clueless #19 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	
7 PM	#214 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	7 PM
	#216 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #23 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Clueless #21 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	
8 PM	#57 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #59 (P)	#62 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #24 (R)	Degrassi #310C (R)	Degrassi #303C (R)	Degrassi #310C (R)	8 PM
	#58 (P)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #60 (P)	#63 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #25 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	
9 PM	#1 (R)	Clueless #3 (R)	#6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (P)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	9 PM
	#2 (R)	Clueless #5 (R)	#7 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23 (R)	Degrassi #311C (R)	Degrassi #304 (R)	Degrassi #311C (R)	
10 PM	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	#3 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	10 PM
	Degrassi #222X (R)		Degrassi #4 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25 (R)				
11 PM	#57 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #59 (R)	#62 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #22 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	11 PM
	#58 (R)	Sabrina The Teenage Witch #60 (R)	#63 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23 (R)	Degrassi #311C (R)	Degrassi #304 (R)	Degrassi #311C (R)	
12 AM	#1 (R)	Clueless #3 (R)	#6 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	12 AM
	#2 (R)	Clueless #5 (R)	#7 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #26 (R)	
1 AM	#214 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	Degrassi #1X (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #5 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	Lindsay Lohan: Real Access #11 (R)	1 AM
	#216 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)		Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	Clueless #13 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Clueless #22 (R)	
2 AM	#208 (R)	DARIA #211 (R)	#213 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #14 (R)	Clueless #14 (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8 (R)	Clueless #23 (R)	2 AM
	#210 (R)	DARIA #212 (R)	#301 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	Clueless #15 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Clueless #24 (R)	
3 AM	#213 (R)	Just Deal #101 (R)	#103 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	Clueless #16 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	Clueless #25 (R)	3 AM
	#212 (R)	Just Deal #102 (R)	#104 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #23 (R)	Clueless #17 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Clueless #26 (R)	
4 AM	#7 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #9 (R)	#11 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #24 (R)	Britney Spears: Real Access #8 (R)	Clueless #18 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	4 AM
	#8 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #10 (R)	#12 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #25 (R)	Simple Plan: Real Access #9 (R)	Clueless #19 (R)	Beyonce: Real Access #6 (R)	
5 AM	#74 (R)	123 Sesame Street #108 (R)	#88 (R)	#109 (R)	Jake Epstein: Real Access #10 (R)	Clueless #20 (R)	Hilary Duff: Real Access #5 (R)	5 AM
					Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Clueless #21 (R)	GirlStuff/BoyStuff #13 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat

	Mon - 3/29	Tue - 3/30	Wed - 3/31	Thu - 4/01	Fri - 4/02	Sat - 4/03	Sun - 4/04	
NOGGIN								
6 AM	#57 (R)	#60 (R)	Franklin #61 (R)	#62 (R)	#63 (R)	Franklin #64 (R)	Franklin #65 (R)	6 AM
	#6 (R)	#3 (R)	Maisy #9 (R)	#21 (R)	#14 (R)	Maisy #24 (R)	Maisy #15 (R)	
7 AM			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	7 AM
			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	
8 AM			Play with Me Sesame			Play with Me Sesame	Play with Me Sesame	8 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
9 AM	#194 (R)	#183 (R)	123 Sesame Street #146 (R)	#182 (R)	#151 (R)	123 Sesame Street #152 (R)	123 Sesame Street #149 (R)	9 AM
10 AM	#1 (R)	#5 (R)	Maisy #8 (R)	#26 (R)	#23 (R)	Maisy #16 (R)	Maisy #19 (R)	10 AM
			Miffy			Miffy	Miffy	
11 AM	#60 (P)	#61 (P)	Franklin #62 (P)	#63 (P)	#64 (P)	Franklin #65 (P)	Franklin #59 (R)	11 AM
			Oobi			Oobi	Oobi	
12 PM	#11 (R)	#24 (R)	Tweenies #4 (R)	#13 (R)	#21 (R)	Tweenies #6 (R)	Tweenies #2 (R)	12 PM
	#3 (R)	#9 (R)	Maisy #21 (R)	#14 (R)	#24 (R)	Maisy #15 (R)	Maisy #18 (R)	
1 PM			Connie the Cow			Connie the Cow	Connie the Cow	1 PM
	#60 (R)	#61 (R)	Franklin #62 (R)	#63 (R)	#64 (R)	Franklin #65 (R)	Franklin #59 (R)	
2 PM	#28 (R)	#29 (R)	Bob the Builder #5 (R)	#31 (R)	#32 (R)	Bob the Builder #33 (R)	Bob the Builder #34 (R)	2 PM
	#307 (R)	#303 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #310 (R)	#305 (R)	#308 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #311 (R)	Gullah Gullah Island #317 (R)	
3 PM	#117 (R)	#118 (R)	Dora the Explorer #121 (R)	#106 (R)	#126 (R)	Dora the Explorer #110 (R)	Dora the Explorer #102 (R)	3 PM
	#311 (R)	#407 (R)	Blue's Clues #319 (R)	#406 (R)	#312 (R)	Blue's Clues #103 (R)	Blue's Clues #213 (R)	
4 PM	#101 (R)	#120 (R)	Dora the Explorer #115 (R)	#114 (R)	#104 (R)	Dora the Explorer #109 (R)	Dora the Explorer #107 (R)	4 PM
	#112 (R)	#121 (R)	Oswald #118 (R)	#105 (R)	#119 (R)	Oswald #126 (R)	Oswald #107 (R)	
5 PM	#4 (R)	#5 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious Beast #6 (R)	#7 (R)	#8 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #9 (R)	Maggie & The Ferocious #10 (R)	5 PM
	#44 (R)	#60 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little Bear #38 (R)	#18 (R)	#21 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #1 (R)	Maurice Sendak's Little #5 (R)	
THE N								
6 PM	#29 (P)	Brady Bunch #37 (P)	#53 (P)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	Brady Bunch #30 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	6 PM
	#31 (P)	Brady Bunch #44 (P)	#55 (P)		Degrassi #210 (R)	Brady Bunch #54 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	
7 PM	#3 (R)	Degrassi #5 (R)	#7 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	Brady Bunch #84 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	7 PM
	#4 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	#8 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)	Brady Bunch #104 (R)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	
8 PM	#27 (R)	Clueless #29 (R)	#31 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	My So Called Life #2 (P)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	8 PM
	#28 (R)	Clueless #30 (R)	#32 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)				
9 PM	#29 (R)	Brady Bunch #37 (R)	#53 (R)	Degrassi #214 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	9 PM
	#31 (R)	Brady Bunch #44 (R)	#55 (R)	Degrassi #216 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #216 (R)	
10 PM	#5 (R)	Degrassi #7 (R)	#9 (R)	Degrassi #218 (R)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	10 PM
	#6 (R)	Degrassi #8 (R)	#10 (R)					
11 PM	#27 (R)	Clueless #29 (R)	#31 (R)	Degrassi #207X (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	11 PM
	#28 (R)	Clueless #30 (R)	#32 (R)		Degrassi #216 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	Degrassi #306 (R)	
12 AM	#29 (R)	Brady Bunch #37 (R)	#53 (R)	Degrassi #221X (R)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	My So Called Life #2 (R)	12 AM
	#31 (R)	Brady Bunch #44 (R)	#55 (R)	Degrassi #222X (R)				
1 AM	#3 (R)	Degrassi #5 (R)	#7 (R)	Degrassi #201X (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	Ashton Kutcher: Real Access #7 (R)	1 AM
	#4 (R)	Degrassi #6 (R)	#8 (R)		Degrassi #306 (R)	Degrassi #303 (R)	Degrassi #216 (R)	
2 AM	#302 (R)	DARIA #304 (R)	#306 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	DARIA #111 (R)	Brady Bunch #303 (R)	Degrassi #203 (R)	2 AM
	#303 (R)	DARIA #305 (R)	#308 (R)	Degrassi #15X (R)	DARIA #205 (R)	Brady Bunch #54 (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	
3 AM	#105 (R)	Just Deal #107 (R)	#109 (R)	Degrassi #204 (R)	DARIA #212 (R)	Brady Bunch #84 (R)	Degrassi #307 (R)	3 AM
	#106 (R)	Just Deal #108 (R)	#110 (R)	Degrassi #205 (R)	DARIA #306 (R)	Brady Bunch #104 (R)	Degrassi #309 (R)	
4 AM	#13 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #15 (R)	#18 (R)	Degrassi #206 (R)	Brady Bunch #30 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #3 (R)	DARIA #111 (R)	4 AM
	#14 (R)	A Walk in Your Shoes #17 (R)	#19 (R)	Degrassi #210 (R)	Brady Bunch #54 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #10 (R)	DARIA #205 (R)	
5 AM	#66 (R)	123 Sesame Street #114 (R)	#105 (R)	#123 (R)	Brady Bunch #84 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #16X (R)	DARIA #212 (R)	5 AM
					Brady Bunch #104 (P)	Radio Free Roscoe #18X (R)	DARIA #306 (R)	

P = Premiere

R = Repeat



January 2004

ET	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	ET
6 a	Nick Arcade					Finders Keepers		6 a
6:30	Nickelodeon GUTS					Finders Keepers		6:30
7 a	Legends of the Hidden Temple					Nick GUTS		7 a
7:30	Think Fast					Global GUTS		7:30
8a	Make the Grade					Nick Arcade		8a
8:30	Finders Keepers					Nick Arcade		8:30
9 a	Figure It Out					SK8TV	Play 2 Z	9 a
9:30	You're On!					Rocket Power	Robot Wars*	9:30
10 a	Legends of the Hidden Temple					DD 2000	Legends*	10 a
10:30	Think Fast					WACK	Scaredy Camp	10:30
11a	Make the Grade					Get the Picture*		11 a
11:30	Finders Keepers					Figure It Out*		11:30
12 p	Nickelodeon GUTS					Nick GUTS		12 p
12:30	Nick Arcade					You're On!		12:30
1 p	Figure It Out					Super Sloppy Double Dare		1 p
1:30	Get the Picture					Nick Arcade		1:30
2p	Legends of the Hidden Temple					Sk8TV	Play 2 Z	2 p
2:30	Double Dare					Rocket Power	Robot Wars*	2:30
3 p	Pumping GAS	Get the Picture, GUTS				DD 2000	Legends*	3 p
3:30		Figure It Out				WACK	Scaredy Camp	3:30
4 p		Finders Keepers				Nick Arcade*		4 p
4:30		Legends of the Hidden Temple				You're On!*		4:30
5 p	Get the Picture					Pumping GAS	Get the Picture, GUTS Figure It Out Finders Keepers Legends of the Hidden Temple	5 p
5:30	Family Double Dare							5:30
6 p	Global GUTS							6 p
6:30	Finders Keepers							6:30
7 p	Double Dare 2000					Scaredy Camp	Sk8TV	7 p
7:30	DD – Orig.	Fam. DD	SS DD	DD – Orig.	Fam. DD	Robot Wars	Rocket Power	7:30
8 p	WACK	Play 2 Z	Robot Wars	S. Camp	SK8TV	Play 2 Z	Global GUTS*	8 p
8:30	Legends	GLOBAL GUTS*	WACK	GUTS	FIO	Sk8TV*	WACK	8:30
9 p	Family Double Dare					Nick GUTS		9 p
9:30	You're On					Figure It Out*		9:30
10 p	Pumping GAS	Get the Picture, GUTS				Scaredy Camp	Sk8TV	10 p
10:30		Figure It Out				Robot Wars	Rocket Power	10:30
11 p		Finders Keepers				Play 2 Z	Global GUTS*	11 p
11:30		Legends of the Hidden Temple				Sk8TV*	WACK	11:30
12 a	DD2K	You're On	FIO: FS	Legends	GTP	Double Dare 2000*		12 a
12:30	DD2K	You're On	FIO: WS	Legends	GTP	Legends		12:30
1 a	Legends	DD2K	Play 2 Z	GUTS	FIO	Nickelodeon GUTS		1 a
1:30	Legends	DD2K	Play 2 Z*	GUTS	FIO	Figure It Out*		1:30
2 a	Pumping GAS					Get the Picture, GUTS		2 a
2:30						Figure It Out		2:30
3 a						Finders Keepers		3 a
3:30						Legends of the Hidden Temple		3:30
4 a	Nick Arcade							4 a
4:30	Nick Arcade							4:30
5 a	Finders Keepers							5 a
5:30	Finders Keepers							5:30

Effective January 5th

*Schedule Change



February 2004

ET	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	ET
6 a	Nick Arcade					Finders Keepers		6 a
6:30	Nickelodeon GUTS					Finders Keepers		6:30
7 a	Legends of the Hidden Temple					Nick GUTS		7 a
7:30	Think Fast					Global GUTS		7:30
8a	Make the Grade					Nick Arcade		8a
8:30	Finders Keepers					Nick Arcade		8:30
9 a	Figure It Out					SK8TV	Play 2 Z	9 a
9:30	You're On!					Rocket Power	Robot Wars	9:30
10 a	Legends of the Hidden Temple					DD 2000	Legends	10 a
10:30	Think Fast					WACK	Scaredy Camp	10:30
11a	Make the Grade					Get the Picture		11 a
11:30	Finders Keepers					Figure It Out		11:30
12 p	Nickelodeon GUTS					Nick GUTS		12 p
12:30	Nick Arcade					You're On!		12:30
1 p	Figure It Out					Super Sloppy Double Dare		1 p
1:30	Get the Picture					Nick Arcade		1:30
2p	Legends of the Hidden Temple					Sk8TV	Play 2 Z	2 p
2:30	Double Dare					Rocket Power	Robot Wars	2:30
3 p	Pumping * GAS	Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts, Super Sloppy Double Dare Figure It Out				DD 2000	Legends	3 p
3:30						WACK	Scaredy Camp	3:30
4 p						Nick Arcade		4 p
4:30						You're On!		4:30
5 p	Get the Picture					Pumping GAS *	Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts, Super Sloppy Double Dare Figure It Out	5 p
5:30	Family Double Dare							5:30
6 p	Global GUTS							6 p
6:30	Finders Keepers							6:30
7 p	Double Dare 2000					Rocket Power*	Double Dare 2000 *	7 p
7:30	DD – Orig.	Fam. DD	SS DD	DD – Orig.	Fam. DD	SK8TV*	Family DD *	7:30
8 p	WACK	Play 2 Z	Robot Wars	S. Camp	SK8TV	Play 2 Z	Scaredy Camp*	8 p
8:30	Legends	GLOBAL GUTS	WACK	GUTS	FIO	Robot Wars*	Legends*	8:30
9 p	Family Double Dare					Nick GUTS	WACK *	9 p
9:30	You're On					Figure It Out *	GUTS *	9:30
10 p	Pumping GAS	Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts, Super Sloppy Double Dare, Figure It Out				Rocket Power *	DD2K *	10 p
10:30						SK8TV *	Fam. DD *	10:30
11 p						Play 2 Z	Scaredy Camp *	11 p
11:30						Robot Wars *	Legends *	11:30
12 a	DD2K	You're On	FIO: FS	Legends	GTP	Nick Guts *	WACK *	12 a
12:30	DD2K	You're On	FIO: WS	Legends	GTP	Figure It Out *	GUTS *	12:30
1 a	Legends	DD2K	Play 2 Z	GUTS	FIO	Double Dare 2000 *		1 a
1:30	Legends	DD2K	Play 2 Z	GUTS	FIO	Figure It Out*		1:30
2 a	Pumping GAS *					Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts Super Sloppy Double Dare Figure It Out		2 a
2:30								2:30
3 a								3 a
3:30								3:30
4 a	Nick Arcade							4 a
4:30	Nick Arcade							4:30
5 a	Finders Keepers							5 a
5:30	Finders Keepers							5:30

Effective February 2nd.

*Schedule Change

February 2004 Highlights

February is all about the love and GAS has the action that you'll love on Saturday Nights. Our overdrive action block is a sure way to get your heart racing.

Play along with Double Dare Double play on Sunday nights at 7pm.

The Sunday lineup has changed considerably. These have been marked with an asterisk.

Pumping GAS will take on a new look with a different lineup in February.

Stunts for February TBD.

That's Amore! In February





March 2004

ET	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday	ET
6 a	Nick Arcade					Finders Keepers		6 a
6:30	Nickelodeon GUTS					Finders Keepers		6:30
7 a	Legends of the Hidden Temple					Nick GUTS		7 a
7:30	Think Fast					Global GUTS		7:30
8a	Make the Grade					Nick Arcade		8a
8:30	Finders Keepers					Nick Arcade		8:30
9 a	Figure It Out					SK8TV	Play 2 Z ***	9 a
9:30	You're On!					Rocket Power	Robot Wars	9:30
10 a	Legends of the Hidden Temple					DD 2000	Legends	10 a
10:30	Think Fast					WACK	Scaredy Camp	10:30
11a	Make the Grade					Get the Picture		11 a
11:30	Finders Keepers					Figure It Out		11:30
12 p	Nickelodeon GUTS					Nick GUTS		12 p
12:30	Nick Arcade					You're On!		12:30
1 p	Figure It Out					Super Sloppy Double Dare		1 p
1:30	Get the Picture					Nick Arcade		1:30
2p	Legends of the Hidden Temple					Sk8TV	Play 2 Z ***	2 p
2:30	Double Dare					Rocket Power	Robot Wars	2:30
3 p	Pumping GAS	Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts, Super Sloppy Double Dare Figure It Out				DD 2000	Legends	3 p
3:30						WACK	Scaredy Camp	3:30
4 p						Nick Arcade		4 p
4:30						You're On!		4:30
5 p	Get the Picture					Pumping GAS	Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts, Super Sloppy Double Dare Figure It Out	5 p
5:30	Family Double Dare							5:30
6 p	Global GUTS							6 p
6:30	Finders Keepers							6:30
7 p	Double Dare 2000					Rocket Power	Double Dare 2000	7 p
7:30	DD – Orig.	Fam. DD	SS DD	DD – Orig.	Fam. DD	SK8TV	Family DD	7:30
8 p	WACK	Play 2 Z ***	Robot Wars	S. Camp	SK8TV	Play 2 Z ***	Scaredy Camp	8 p
8:30	Legends	GLOBAL GUTS	WACK	GUTS	FIO	Robot Wars	Legends	8:30
9 p	Family Double Dare					Nick GUTS	WACK	9 p
9:30	You're On					Figure It Out	GUTS	9:30
10 p	Pumping GAS	Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts, Super Sloppy Double Dare, Figure It Out				Rocket Power	DD2K	10 p
10:30						SK8TV	Fam. DD	10:30
11 p						Play 2 Z ***	Scaredy Camp	11 p
11:30						Robot Wars	Legends	11:30
12 a	DD2K	You're On	FIO: FS	Legends	GTP	Nick Guts	WACK	12 a
12:30	DD2K	You're On	FIO: WS	Legends	GTP	Figure It Out	GUTS	12:30
1 a	Legends	DD2K	Play 2 Z	GUTS	FIO	Double Dare 2000		1 a
1:30	Legends	DD2K	Play 2 Z	GUTS	FIO	Figure It Out		1:30
2 a	Pumping GAS * Legends, Finders Keepers, Global Guts, Super Sloppy Double Dare Figure It Out							2 a
2:30								2:30
3 a								3 a
3:30								3:30
4 a	Nick Arcade							4 a
4:30	Nick Arcade							4:30
5 a	Finders Keepers							5 a
5:30	Finders Keepers							5:30

March grid effective March 1,2004

*** Play 2 Z will be replaced as of March 22

March Notes:

Play 2 Z first season will come off the schedule as of March 22, 2004

Legends will replace Play 2 Z on Tuesday nights at 8pm

Robot wars will replace Play 2 Z on Saturday nights at 8pm and 11pm and on Sundays at 9am and 2pm.

Double Dare Double Play will return to the schedule Monday –Friday at 7pm. We will no longer have Double Dare Double play on Sunday nights.

Nicktoons Schedule January 2004

January Schedule Highlights

You're a Nicktoon, Charlie Brown!

Good grief! Everyone's favorite blockhead is coming to Nicktoons. So are Snoopy, Lucy, Linus, Schroeder, Peppermint Patty, Woodstock and the walking Superfund site, Pig Pen! Watch for episodes from the line of primetime specials, the Saturday morning "Charlie Brown & Snoopy Show", and historical epics "This is America, Charlie Brown" on Nicktoons starting Monday, January 5th.

- Charlie Brown will air Monday through Friday at 6:30p and 9:30p, Saturdays at 7:30p and 10:30p, and Sundays at 10a and 8:30p.

Catch a special sneak peek New Year's Eve with the half hour special – you guessed it – "Happy New Year, Charlie Brown" airing at 8:30p and 11:30p.

Nicktoons Pigskin Palooza!

Get ready for the Super Bowl with episodes of your favorite grid-iron great Nicktoons. Catch episodes of Hey Arnold!, Rugrats, Angry Beavers, CatDog, and many many more before the kickoff. Each one will get the patented Pigskin Palooza power rating and keep your eyes peeled for editions of our original short form series, 'Johnnie Talk', during half-time – the time when all the toilets in America flush simultaneously! The Nicktoon Pigskin Palooza gets started 12 noon on Sunday, Feb. 1st.

Nicktoons Schedule January 2004



*Denotes Schedule Change

Eastern	Monday - Friday					Saturday	Sunday	Eastern
6a	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Pelswick	Oh Yeah!	6a
6:30	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Doug	KABLAM!	6:30
7a	Oh Yeah! Cartoons					Sponge Bob	Sponge Bob	7a
7:30	KABLAM!					Sponge Bob	Sponge Bob	7:30
8a	The Angry Beavers					Rocket Power	ALN!	8a
8:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Rocket Power	Invader Zim	8:30
9a	CatDog					Wild Thornberrys	Jimmy Neutron	9a
9:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Wild Thornberrys	Pinky & the Brain	9:30
10a	Rugrats					CatDog	Charlie Brown*	10a
10:30	Hey Arnold!					CatDog	Ginger	10:30
11a	Doug					Angry Beavers	Rugrats	11a
11:30	Rocket Power					Angry Beavers	Rocket Power	11:30
12p	Oh Yeah! Cartoons					Rocko	Real Monsters	12p
12:30	KABLAM!					Rocko	ALN!	12:30
1p	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1p
1:30	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1:30
2p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2p
2:30p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2:30p
3p	Rocko's Modern Life					Oh Yeah!	Hey Arnold!	3p
3:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Chalkzone	Hey Arnold!	3:30
4p	The Wild Thornberrys					ALN!	Rugrats	4p
4:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Invader Zim	Rugrats	4:30
5p	Rocket Power					Thornberrys	Fairly Oddparents	5p
5:30	Rocket Power					Thornberrys	Fairly Oddparents	5:30
6p	Rugrats					Rocket Power	Angry Beavers	6p
6:30	Charlie Brown*					Rocket Power	Angry Beavers	6:30
7p	Animaniacs					Hey Arnold!*	Invader Zim	7p
7:30	Pinky and the Brain					Charlie Brown*	Pinky & the Brain	7:30
8p	Jimmy	CatDog	Oh Yeah	FOP	Ginger	Sponge Bob	Jimmy Neutron	8p
8:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berry	Fairly Oddparents	Charlie Brown*	8:30
9p	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Jimmy Neutron	Fairly Oddparents	9p
9:30	Charlie Brown*					Invader Zim*	Sponge Bob*	9:30
10p	Animaniacs					Chalkzone	Rugrats	10p
10:30	Pinky & the Brain					Charlie Brown*	Hey Arnold!	10:30
11p	Jimmy	CatDog	Oh Yeah	FOP	Ginger	Sponge Bob	Jimmy Neutron	11p
11:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berry	Fairly Oddparents	Sponge Bob	11:30
12a	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Jimmy Neutron	Fairly Oddparents	12a
12:30	Rugrats					Invader Zim*	Chalkzone	12:30
1a	Hey Arnold!					Chalkzone	Rugrats	1a
1:30	Doug					As Told By Ginger*	Hey Arnold!	1:30
2a	Jimmy	CatDog	Oh Yeah	FOP	Ginger	Sponge Bob	Oh Yeah!	2a
2:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berry	Fairly Oddparents	KABLAM!	2:30
3a	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Jimmy Neutron	ALN!	3a
3:30	Rugrats					As Told By Ginger	CatDog	3:30
4a	Hey Arnold!					Chalkzone	Real Monsters	4a
4:30	Doug					Invader Zim	Angry Beavers	4:30
5a	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Doug	Pelswick	5a
5:30	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Doug	Pelswick	5:30

Effective Jan. 5th

Nicktoons Schedule February 2004

Nicktoons Schedule Highlights

Brand New Series!

Corneil & Bernie

Nicktoons is proud to announce its first brand new, exclusive animated series, **Corneil & Bernie**! Harkening back to the buddy-action movies from the late '80s, Corneil is a 2 fisted, streetwise, burned out cop on the edge of losing control. His partner, Bernie, is a conservative family man 2 weeks from retirement.... Waitaminit... wrong description. Corneil is actually an erudite talking dog whose secret genius is known only to Bernie, his dog walker. The pair get into Lucy-esque schemes and adventures where Corneil's canine sophistication is thrown into sharp relief by Bernie's over-eager bumbling.



Some of the first story lines include:

STROKE OF GENIUS

- Bernie has been given detention for bad grades at school. He has brought Corneil along with him to keep him company. When Corneil solves a difficult chemical equation, Bernie is mistakenly credited with it and hailed as a genius... and his troubles really begin. Will Corneil be able to get him out of this mess?

SUPERFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

- Corneil is upset to read that dogs only come tenth in a poll of the most highly evolved living beings. He signs up to the study currently being undertaken to back up this claim. Corneil is amused to see his competitors are nothing more than a monkey and a cat... it's going to be a piece of cake to prove dogs are of a superior intelligence... or is it?

JUNGLE PANIC

- Bernie asks Corneil to apply on his behalf to take part in the TV adventure game show "Jungle Panic". He is accepted, on the condition that he brings Corneil with him! Will Corneil and Bernie survive a week on a desert island and can Corneil outsmart the other competitors without getting caught on camera?

Corneil & Bernie premieres Saturday, February 21st at 8pm. The show will air in the following time slots:

- Saturdays 8p and 11p
- Sundays 9a, 12p, and 7:30p
- Wednesdays 8p and 11p

Please see the attached schedule grids for info. on all your favorite Nicktoons shows!

Nicktoons Schedule February 2004



Schedule A Effective Feb. 2nd – Feb. 20th

Eastern	Monday - Friday					Saturday	Sunday	Eastern
6a	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Pelswick	Oh Yeah!	6a
6:30	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Doug	KABLAM!	6:30
7a	Oh Yeah! Cartoons					Sponge Bob	Sponge Bob	7a
7:30	KABLAM!					Sponge Bob	Sponge Bob	7:30
8a	The Angry Beavers					Rocket Power	ALN!	8a
8:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Rocket Power	Invader Zim	8:30
9a	CatDog					Wild Thornberrys	Jimmy Neutron	9a
9:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Wild Thornberrys	Pinky & the Brain	9:30
10a	Rugrats					CatDog	Charlie Brown	10a
10:30	Hey Arnold!					CatDog	Ginger	10:30
11a	Doug					Angry Beavers	Rugrats	11a
11:30	Rocket Power					Angry Beavers	Rocket Power	11:30
12p	Oh Yeah! Cartoons					Rocko	Real Monsters	12p
12:30	KABLAM!					Rocko	ALN!	12:30
1p	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1p
1:30	AAAHH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1:30
2p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2p
2:30p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2:30p
3p	Rocko's Modern Life					Oh Yeah!	Hey Arnold!	3p
3:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Chalkzone	Hey Arnold!	3:30
4p	The Wild Thornberrys					ALN!	Rugrats	4p
4:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Invader Zim	Rugrats	4:30
5p	Rocket Power					Thornberrys	Fairly Oddparents	5p
5:30	Rocket Power					Thornberrys	Fairly Oddparents	5:30
6p	Rugrats					Rocket Power	Angry Beavers	6p
6:30	Charlie Brown					Rocket Power	Angry Beavers	6:30
7p	Animaniacs					Hey Arnold!	Invader Zim	7p
7:30	Pinky and the Brain					Charlie Brown	Pinky & the Brain	7:30
8p	Jimmy	CatDog	Oh Yeah	FOP	Ginger	Sponge Bob	Jimmy Neutron	8p
8:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berrys	Fairly Oddparents	Charlie Brown*	8:30
9p	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Jimmy Neutron	Fairly Oddparents	9p
9:30	Charlie Brown*					Invader Zim	Sponge Bob	9:30
10p	Animaniacs					Chalkzone	Rugrats	10p
10:30	Pinky & the Brain					Charlie Brown	Hey Arnold!	10:30
11p	Jimmy	CatDog	Oh Yeah	FOP	Ginger	Sponge Bob	Jimmy Neutron	11p
11:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berrys	Fairly Oddparents	Sponge Bob	11:30
12a	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Jimmy Neutron	Fairly Oddparents	12a
12:30	Rugrats					Invader Zim	Chalkzone	12:30
1a	Charlie Brown – CB & Snoopy*					Animaniacs*	Charlie Brown*	1a
1:30	Charlie Brown – This is America*					Pinky & the Brain*	Charlie Brown*	1:30
2a	KABLAM!*					Charlie Brown*	A.L. Now!*	2a
2:30	KABLAM!*					Charlie Brown*	Nicktoons Shorts*	2:30
3a	Action League Now!*					Pelswick*	Pelswick*	3a
3:30	Nicktoons Shorts*					Pelswick*	Pelswick*	3:30
4a	Pelswick*					KABLAM!	KABLAM!	4a
4:30	Pelswick*					KABLAM!	KABLAM!	4:30
5a	Charlie Brown – CB & Snoopy*					Charlie Brown*	Charlie Brown*	5a
5:30	Charlie Brown – This is America*					Charlie Brown*	Charlie Brown*	5:30

Deleted: Hey Arnold!

Deleted: Chalkzone

Deleted: Rugrats

Deleted: Doug

Deleted: As Told By Ginger

Deleted: Hey Arnold!

Deleted: 2a

[1]

Deleted: Sponge Bob Square Pants

Deleted: Jimmy Neutron

Deleted: ALN!

Deleted: Rugrats

Deleted: As Told By Ginger

Deleted: CatDog

Deleted: Hey Arnold!

Deleted: Chalkzone

Deleted: Real Monsters

Deleted: Doug

Deleted: Invader Zim

Deleted: Angry Beavers

Deleted: AAAHH!!! Real Monsters

Deleted: Doug

Deleted: Pelswick

Deleted: AAAHH!!! Real Monsters

Deleted: Doug

Deleted: Pelswick

Nicktoons Schedule February 2004



*Denotes Schedule Change

Schedule B Effective Feb. 21st

Eastern	Monday - Friday					Saturday	Sunday	Eastern
6a	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Pelswick	Oh Yeah!	6a
6:30	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Doug	KABLAM!	6:30
7a	Oh Yeah! Cartoons					Charlie Brown*	Sponge Bob	7a
7:30	KABLAM!					Sponge Bob	Sponge Bob	7:30
8a	The Angry Beavers					Rocket Power	ALN!	8a
8:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Rocket Power	Invader Zim	8:30
9a	CatDog					Wild Thornberrys	Corneil & Bernie*	9a
9:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Wild Thornberrys	Pinky & the Brain	9:30
10a	Rugrats					CatDog	Charlie Brown*	10a
10:30	Hey Arnold!					CatDog	Ginger	10:30
11a	Doug					Angry Beavers	Rugrats	11a
11:30	Rocket Power					Angry Beavers	Rocket Power	11:30
12p	Oh Yeah! Cartoons					Rocko	Corneil & Bernie*	12p
12:30	KABLAM!					Rocko	ALN!	12:30
1p	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1p
1:30	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1:30
2p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2p
2:30p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2:30p
3p	Rocko's Modern Life					Oh Yeah!	Hey Arnold!	3p
3:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Chalkzone	Hey Arnold!	3:30
4p	The Wild Thornberrys					ALN!	Rugrats	4p
4:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Invader Zim	Rugrats	4:30
5p	Rocket Power					Thornberrys	Fairly Oddparents	5p
5:30	Rocket Power					Thornberrys	Fairly Oddparents	5:30
6p	Rugrats					Rocket Power	Angry Beavers	6p
6:30	Charlie Brown					Rocket Power	Angry Beavers	6:30
7p	Animaniacs					Hey Arnold!	Invader Zim	7p
7:30	Pinky and the Brain					Sponge Bob*	Corneil & Bernie*	7:30
8p	Jimmy	CatDog	C&B*	FOP	Ginger	Corneil & Bernie*	Jimmy Neutron	8p
8:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berry	Fairly Oddparents	Charlie Brown*	8:30
9p	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Jimmy Neutron	Fairly Oddparents	9p
9:30	Charlie Brown					Invader Zim	Sponge Bob*	9:30
10p	Animaniacs					Chalkzone	Rugrats	10p
10:30	Pinky & the Brain					Charlie Brown	Hey Arnold!	10:30
11p	Jimmy	CatDog	C&B*	FOP	Ginger	Corneil & Bernie*	Jimmy Neutron	11p
11:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berry	Fairly Oddparents	Sponge Bob	11:30
12a	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Jimmy Neutron	Fairly Oddparents	12a
12:30	Rugrats					Invader Zim	Chalkzone	12:30
1a	Charlie Brown - CB & Snoopy*					Animaniacs*	Charlie Brown*	1a
1:30	Charlie Brown - This is America*					Pinky & the Brain*	Charlie Brown*	1:30
2a	KABLAM!*					Charlie Brown*	A.L. Now!*	2a
2:30	KABLAM!*					Charlie Brown*	Nicktoons Shorts*	2:30
3a	Action League Now!*					Pelswick*	Pelswick*	3a
3:30	Nicktoons Shorts*					Pelswick*	Pelswick*	3:30
4a	Pelswick*					KABLAM!	KABLAM!	4a
4:30	Pelswick*					KABLAM!	KABLAM!	4:30
5a	Charlie Brown - CB & Snoopy*					Charlie Brown*	Charlie Brown*	5a
5:30	Charlie Brown - This is America*					Charlie Brown*	Charlie Brown*	5:30

- Deleted: Hey Arnold!
- Deleted: Chalkzone
- Deleted: Rugrats
- Deleted: Doug
- Deleted: As Told By Ginger
- Deleted: Hey Arnold!
- Deleted: 2a ... [2]
- Deleted: Sponge Bob Square Pants
- Deleted: Jimmy Neutron
- Deleted: ALN!
- Deleted: Rugrats
- Deleted: As Told By Ginger
- Deleted: CatDog
- Deleted: Hey Arnold!
- Deleted: Chalkzone
- Deleted: Real Monsters
- Deleted: Doug
- Deleted: Invader Zim
- Deleted: Angry Beavers
- Deleted: AAAHH!!! Real Monsters
- Deleted: Doug
- Deleted: Pelswick
- Deleted: AAAHH!!! Real Monsters
- Deleted: Doug
- Deleted: Pelswick

Page 2: [1] Deleted				ruizc		2/5/2004 5:49 PM		
2a	Jimmy	CatDog	Oh Yeah	FOP	Ginger	Sponge Bob	Oh Yeah!	2a
2:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berrys	Fairly Oddparents	KABLAM!	2:30

Page 3: [2] Deleted				ruizc		2/5/2004 5:49 PM		
2a	Jimmy	CatDog	Oh Yeah	FOP	Ginger	Sponge Bob	Oh Yeah!	2a
2:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berrys	Fairly Oddparents	KABLAM!	2:30

March 2004



Nicktoons March Schedule Highlights!

Meet the New Bosses!

Kaput & Zosky are two alien conquerors who've come to the Nicktoons universe to kick butt and chew bubblegum and – guess what – they're all out of gum. Which is too bad, 'cause they're not all that great at the butt kicking part, either. Seems that whatever planet they're on they just can't seem to parlay their iron wills and deadly ray guns into cushy dictator-for-life gigs. No one ever said taking over the galaxy would be easy!



You'll have multiple chances to catch up with Kaput & Zosky as their adventures are relayed in easy to digest 8 minute episode mc nuggets! Watch K & Z do their stuff right before you tune in for our Nicktoon sci-fi coverboys, Timmy, Zimmy, and Jimmy, on Sunday, Tuesday, and Thursday nights at 8p. Then catch all three of that week's episodes in a half hour block Saturdays at 3p, 6p, 9p, and 11:30p. Confused? Don't be. Just sit back, relax, and let that cranial lobotometric neuralizer do its thing. Ahhhhh.

Kaput & Zosky premieres Sunday March 7th at 8p (right before Fairly Oddparents.)

Please see the attached schedule grid for scheduled times of all your favorite Nicktoon shows.

March 2004



* Schedule Change

Eastern	Monday - Friday					Saturday	Sunday	Eastern
6a	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Pelwick	Oh Yeah!	6a
6:30	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Doug	KABLAM!	6:30
7a	Charlie Brown*					Charlie Brown	Sponge Bob	7a
7:30	KABLAM!					Sponge Bob	Sponge Bob	7:30
8a	The Angry Beavers					Rocket Power	ALN!	8a
8:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Rocket Power	Invader Zim	8:30
9a	CatDog					Wild Thornberrys	Corneil & Bernie	9a
9:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Wild Thornberrys	Pinky & the Brain	9:30
10a	Rugrats					CatDog	Charlie Brown	10a
10:30	Hey Arnold!					CatDog	Ginger	10:30
11a	Doug					Angry Beavers	Rugrats	11a
11:30	Rocket Power					Angry Beavers	Rocket Power	11:30
12p	Oh Yeah! Cartoons					Rocko	Corneil & Bernie	12p
12:30	KABLAM!					Rocko	ALN!	12:30
1p	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1p
1:30	AAAH!!! Real Monsters					Real Monsters	Jimmy Neutron	1:30
2p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2p
2:30p	The Angry Beavers					KABLAM!	Sponge Bob	2:30p
3p	Rocko's Modern Life					Kaput & Zosky	Hey Arnold!	3p
3:30	Rocko's Modern Life					Chalkzone	Hey Arnold!	3:30
4p	The Wild Thornberrys					ALN!	Rugrats	4p
4:30	The Wild Thornberrys					Invader Zim	Rugrats	4:30
5p	Rocket Power					Pinky & the Brain	Fairly Oddparents	5p
5:30	Rocket Power					Animaniacs	Fairly Oddparents	5:30
6p	Rugrats					Kaput & Zosky	Angry Beavers	6p
6:30	Oh Yeah! Cartoons*					Rocket Power	Angry Beavers	6:30
7p	Animaniacs					Hey Arnold!	Invader Zim	7p
7:30	Pinky and the Brain					Angry Beavers*	Corneil & Bernie	7:30
8p	Beavers	KZ/Zim*	C&B	KZ/Jimmy*	Ginger	Corneil & Bernie	KZ/FOP*	8p
8:30	CatDog	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berys	Fairly Oddparents	Jimmy Neutron*	8:30
9p	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Kaput & Zosky*	Sponge Bob*	9p
9:30	Charlie Brown					Invader Zim	Rugrats*	9:30
10p	Animaniacs					Chalkzone	Charlie Brown*	10p
10:30	Pinky & the Brain					Charlie Brown	Corneil & Bernie	10:30
11p	Beavers	CatDog	C&B*	KZ/Jimmy*	Ginger	Corneil & Bernie	Jimmy Neutron	11p
11:30	Zim	Beavers	KaBLAM	ALN!	T'berys	Kaput & Zosky*	Sponge Bob	11:30
12a	Sponge Bob Square Pants					Pinky & the Brain*	Corneil & Bernie*	12a
12:30	Rugrats					Animaniacs*	Kaput & Zosky*	12:30
1a	Charlie Brown – CB & Snoopy					KABLAM!*	Charlie Brown	1a
1:30	Charlie Brown – This is America					KABLAM!*	Charlie Brown	1:30
2a	KABLAM!					Charlie Brown	ALN!	2a
2:30	KABLAM!					Charlie Brown	Nicktoon Shorts	2:30
3a	Action League Now!					Pelwick	Pelwick	3a
3:30	Nicktoon Shorts					Pelwick	Pelwick	3:30
4a	Pelwick					KABLAM!	KABLAM!	4a
4:30	Pelwick					KABLAM!	KABLAM!	4:30
5a	Charlie Brown – CB & Snoopy					Charlie Brown	Charlie Brown	5a
5:30	Charlie Brown – This is America					Charlie Brown	Charlie Brown	5:30

Effective March 7th